
UMC Strategic Planning Meeting
Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:00 a.m.

UMC Trauma Building - Providence Suite - 5th Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89102



 

1 

 
• The main agenda is available on University Medical Center of Southern Nevada’s website 

http://www.umcsn.com,  For copies of agenda items and supporting back-up materials, please contact 
Stephanie  Ceccarelli, Board Secretary, at (702) 765-7949.  The Strategic Planning Committee may 
combine two or more agenda items for consideration. 

• Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. 
• The Strategic Planning Committee may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an 

item at any time. 
• Consent Agenda - All matters in this sub-category are considered by the Strategic Planning Committee to be 

routine and may be acted upon in one motion.  Most agenda items are phrased for a positive action.  
However, the Strategic Planning Committee may take other actions such as hold, table, amend, etc. 

• Consent Agenda items are routine and can be taken in one motion unless a Strategic Planning Committee 
member requests that an item be taken separately.  For all items left on the Consent Agenda, the action 
taken will be staff's recommendation as indicated on the item.   

• Items taken separately from the Consent Agenda by Committee members at the meeting will be heard in 
order. 

  

AGENDA 
 

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
UMC GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

October 3, 2024  9:00 a.m. 
800 Hope Place, Las Vegas, Nevada 

UMC Trauma Building, ProVidence Suite (5th Floor) 
 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the UMC Governing Board Strategic Planning 
Committee has been called and will be held at the time and location indicated above, to 
consider the following matters: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
1. Public Comment.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT.  This is a period devoted to comments by the general public about 
items on this agenda.  If you wish to speak to the Committee about items within its 
jurisdiction but not appearing on this agenda, you must wait until the “Comments by the 
General Public” period listed at the end of this agenda.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes.  Please step up to the speaker's podium, clearly state your name and 
address and please spell your last name for the record.  If any member of the 
Committee wishes to extend the length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chair, 
or the Committee by majority vote. 
 

2. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the UMC Governing Board Strategic 
Planning Committee meeting on August 15, 2024. (For possible action)   
 

3. Approval of Agenda. (For possible action) 
 

 

 
This meeting has been properly noticed and posted online at University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada’s website http://www.umcsn.com and at Nevada Public Notice at https://notice.nv.gov/, and at 
University Medical Center 1800 W. Charleston Blvd. Las Vegas, NV (Principal Office). 
  
 

Page 2 of 37

http://www.umcsn.com/
http://www.umcsn.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


 

2 

SECTION 2:   BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
4. Receive a report regarding UMC Service Line Market data; and direct staff accordingly. 

(For possible action) 
 

5. Receive a report regarding UMC Service Line Performance Overview; and direct staff 
accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

6. Receive a report regarding UMC Ambulatory Operations; and direct staff accordingly. 
(For possible action) 
 

SECTION 3:  EMERGING ISSUES 
 
7. Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the Board at future meetings; 

and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

SECTION 4.   CLOSED SESSION  
 

8. Go into closed session pursuant to NRS 450.140(3) to discuss new or material 
expansion of UMC’s health care services and hospital facilities.   
 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
 
All comments by speakers should be relevant to the Committee’s action and jurisdiction. 

 
 
 

UMC ADMINISTRATION KEEPS THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS OF UMC GOVERNING 
BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS, ANY PHOTOGRAPH, MAP, CHART, OR ANY OTHER DOCUMENT USED 
IN ANY PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO UMC ADMINISTRATION.  IF 
MATERIALS ARE TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO THE COMMITTEE, PLEASE PROVIDE SUFFICIENT COPIES 
FOR DISTRIBUTION TO UMC ADMINISTRATION. 

THE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM IS ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES.  WITH 
TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR ADVANCE REQUEST, A SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER MAY BE MADE 
AVAILABLE (PHONE: 765-7949). 

Page 3 of 37



University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
Governing Board Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
UMC Providence Suite 
Trauma Building, 5th Floor 
800 Hope Place 
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada 
Thursday, August 15, 2024 
9:00 a.m. 
 
The University Medical Center Governing Board Strategic Planning Committee met at the time 
and location listed above. The meeting was called to order at the hour of 9:03 a.m. by Chair 
Hagerty and the following members were present, which constituted a quorum of the members 
thereof: 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Members: 
 

Present: 
Harry Hagerty, Chair 
Dr. Don Mackay 
Robyn Caspersen 
Renee Franklin  
Mary Lynn Palenik  
Christian Haase (Via WebEx) 
 
Absent: 
None 
 
Also Present: 
Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer 

 Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer 
 Chris Jones, Executive Director of Support Services 
 Bud Shawl, Executive Director of Post-Acute Care Services 

Frederick Lippmann, Chief Medical Officer 
Susan Pitz, General Counsel 

 Stephanie Ceccarelli, Board Secretary 
 
SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 
 
ITEM NO. 1 PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Chair Hagerty asked if there were any persons present in the audience wishing to 
be heard on any item on this agenda. No such comments were heard. 
 

ITEM NO. 2 Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the UMC Governing Board 
Strategic Planning Committee meeting on June 13, 2024.  (For possible 
action)   

 
FINAL ACTION:  A motion was made by Member Mackay that the minutes be 
approved as presented.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Page 4 of 37



UMC Governing Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024  Page 2 of 6 
 

 
ITEM NO. 3 Approval of Agenda (For possible action) 
 

FINAL ACTION:   A motion was made by Member Mackay that the agenda be 
approved as recommended.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

SECTION 2.  BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Receive a report regarding UMC Service Line Performance Overview; and 

direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

DOCUMENT SUBMITTED: 
-   Service Line Update 

 
DISCUSSION:  

Mr. Marinello stated this would be a review of the close of FY2024 performance 
metrics for the service lines, which include general surgery, orthopedics, 
cardiology, oncology and ambulatory.  

Chairman Hagerty asked that staff focus the discussion on the ambulatory service 
line financials, as all other service lines seem to be doing well year over year in 
revenue and contribution margins.  

Mr. Marinello reminded the Committee that there were changes in clinic 
reimbursement that affected revenue. He added that staff is currently reviewing 
the managed care contracts to ensure proper reimbursements.  

Quick care location volumes and expenses are up but net revenue is down. 
Primary cares show revenue and expenses up. Mr. Marinello commented that 
staffing is a key driver in increased expense and the team is considering retooling 
the staffing models, while maintaining and ensuring efficiency. Mr. Van Houweling 
suggested including data that shows conversion to admissions from the primary 
and quick care locations.  

Member Franklin noted that improving quality and throughput, as the team 
reviews the staffing model, will improve financial outcomes and volumes. She 
commended the team on the performance and improvements of staff at the quick 
care and primary care locations. 

At this time the Committee reviewed the service line updates from all service lines.  

In general surgery there is focus on establishment of guidelines and implementation 
of corrective actions pertaining to perioperative and documentation and KPI 
initiatives. 

Chair Hagerty asked if there are standard data and metrics to track efficiency and 
productivity of the OR suite, as well as other service lines, that the Committee can 
begin to review. There was continued discussion regarding management of the OR 
rooms and block times and review of dashboard data.  

Page 5 of 37



UMC Governing Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024  Page 3 of 6 
 

Member Caspersen asked if the OR rooms are interchangeable. Mr. Marinello 
explained that they are not all interchangeable and explained the constraints of the 
different operating rooms. UMC has 23 OR rooms facility wide. There was continued 
discussion regarding OR surgery tracking processes. 

In orthopedic surgery, case volumes decreased due to the clinic remodels during the 
4th quarter. UMC ranks #2 overall in the market. Arthroplasty cases have increased 
and joint camp class attendance has increased. There was brief discussion 
regarding making the class attendance mandatory education for patients. Mr. 
Marinello continued by discussing length of stay, expense controls and strategic next 
steps.  

Ms. Wakem commented that as of August 19th, dedicated case managers would be 
assigned to units, which will help improve patient throughput. A discussion ensued 
regarding UMC’s ranking of orthopedics in the state. 

Cardiac services has shown continued growth, averaging 215 cases per month. The 
third Cath lab will open August 28th. UMC will begin renal ablations and sleep apnea 
procedures in August. A new marketing campaign will begin in November.  

Women’s and Children’s services highlighted Safe Sleep performance improvement 
project continues in pediatrics. UMC is working to improve volumes in deliveries. The 
team is working to enhance the service line with pediatric transplants.  

The Committee asked if there are any outreach programs that can assist patients in 
making decisions regarding prenatal services and delivery choices. The team 
discussed the Baby Steps program where patients are able to receive assistance 
and education. Mr. Van Houweling added that there is also the Daddy Boot Camp for 
new fathers. A discussion ensued regarding how UMC can continue to provide 
support and educate to the community in labor and delivery services.  

FINAL ACTION TAKEN:   

None taken. 

ITEM NO. 5 Discuss the FY24 Organizational Performance Goals as it relates to the 
subject matter relevant to the Strategic Planning Committee and make a 
recommendation to the Human Resources and Executive Compensation 
Committee; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT SUBMITTED:  
- PowerPoint Presentation 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Continue to deliver improved clinical and financial outcomes in the 

existing 5 service lines and develop a business plan for 2 other service 
lines that will be critical to help UMC deliver an important service line to 
the community going forward.  

 

Page 6 of 37



UMC Governing Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024  Page 4 of 6 
 

• The team felt this goal was met overall. There as an increased growth of 
$30 million. 

• Future service lines were planned and/or developed for rehab, outpatient 
pharmacy, radiology and ED and Hospitalist services.  

 
 

2. Continue to play a leading role in the Medical District. 
• This goal was met.  

 
3. Expand physician employment model- decrease expenses and capture 

additional market share. 
  

• This goal has been met with the employment of radiologist, 21 internal 
medicine providers and inpatient hospitalist medicine, 45 emergency 
medicine providers and a specialty physician for surgical services.  

 
4. Expand upon the five-year financial plan for UMC Enterprise to include 

consolidated income statement cash flow statement and facility wide 
capital plan. The plan will be detailed down to the service line level and 
within service lines will forecast volumes, revenue.  
 
• The plan was presented in June and was agreed upon. The committee 

suggested this be a roadmap for growth and will be presented on a semi-
annual basis. 

 
5. To enhance Strategic Initiatives in furtherance of the Academic Health 

Center.  
 
This goal was met. Mr. Marinello listed several accomplishments, including: 
 
• Approved GME Master Agreements with UNLV 
• Rheumatology Fellowship with UNLV 
• Joined Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC) 
• Joint Leadership Meetings (Monthly) 
• Created Internal Academic Affairs Department  
• Developed bimonthly Resident Newsletter 
• Dental Anesthesia Residency CODA approval to start in July 2025 
• Pediatric Rotation UNLV/UMC Related to Social Determinants of 

Health/Patient Eligibility 
• New School Affiliation Agreements:  Nursing, Pharmacy, Paramedic 

Program, Respiratory, Coders 
• Office of Military Medicine Training Expansion: Radiology and Pharmacy  

 
Chair Hagerty began the discussion stating that goals 2-5 were met in full. Goal 
one fell short. He commented that overall 95% of the total goals were met.  

 
The committee agreed with the 95%. The total amount allotted to the Strategy is 
25%. 

 

Page 7 of 37



UMC Governing Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024  Page 5 of 6 
 

Mr. Van Houweling suggested a presentation on the military relationship in the 
future. 

 
 FINAL ACTION TAKEN:  
 

A motion was made by Member Franklin to award 95% of the FY24 Strategic 
Planning Organizational Goals and to recommend approval to the Human 
Resources and Executive Compensation Committee. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
ITEM NO. 6 Finalize proposed Organizational Performance Goals for FY25 related to the 

Strategic Planning Committee and make a recommendation to the Human 
Resources and Executive Compensation Committee; and direct staff 
accordingly. (For possible action) 

 
DOCUMENT SUBMITTED: 
-  PowerPoint 

 
 DISCUSSION: 
 
 The proposed goals for FY25 included: 
 

1. Continue to deliver improved clinical and financial outcomes in the 
existing 5 service lines. 

2. Finalize Rehab Business Plan and Proforma for the expansion of 4th and 
5th floor trauma building and submit through approval process 

3. Enhance Strategic Initiatives in furtherance of the Academic Health 
Center 

4. Continue on the Journey to Achieve Comprehensive Stroke Certification  
 
 After brief discussion, the committee agreed to accept the goals as presented. 
 
 FINAL ACTION TAKEN:  

 
A motion was made by Member Palenik to make a recommendation to the Human 
Resources and Executive Compensation Committee of the FY24 Organizational 
Performance goals as they relate to the Strategic Planning Committee. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

 
SECTION 3:  EMERGING ISSUES  
  
ITEM NO. 9  Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the Board at future  
  meetings; and direct staff accordingly.  (For possible action) 

DISCUSSION:  
 
Member Caspersen reminded the committee that there would be a presentation 
regarding the UMC Emergency Preparedness program at the Audit and Finance 
Committee.  
 
COVID resurgence preparation.  

Page 8 of 37



UMC Governing Strategic Planning Committee 
August 15, 2024  Page 6 of 6 
 
 
 FINAL ACTION TAKEN:  
 None 
 
COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

 
Comments from the general public were called for prior to going into closed 
session. No such comments were heard.  

A motion was made by Member Caspersen that the go into closed session 
pursuant to NRS450.140 (3).  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

                      At the hour of 11:04 a.m., the Committee went into closed session.  
 
SECTION 4. CLOSED SESSION  
 
ITEM NO. 10  Go into closed session pursuant to NRS 450.140(3) to discuss new or  
  material expansion of UMC’s health care services and hospital facilities.  
  

There being no further business to come before the committee this time, at the     
hour of 11:30 a.m.  

  
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
MINUTES PREPARED BY: Stephanie Ceccarelli, Board Secretary 
 
 

Page 9 of 37



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
October 3, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

4 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Market Data 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer  
 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board Strategic Planning Committee receive a report regarding UMC Service Line 
Market Data; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 
 The Committee will receive a report regarding service line market data. 

Page 10 of 37



Service Line Market Update
October 3, 2024

1
Page 11 of 37



Market Share Update
UMC Market Share- (IP, All Ages)

2

9.38%

8.86%
8.40% 8.60%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

9.00%

10.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

16.2%

11.0%

10.5%

8.8%
8.8%

8.5%

7.8%

7.7%

7.5%

6.3%

4.1%

2.7%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Sunrise

Mountain View

Summerlin

University Medical Center

Henderson

St Rose-Siena

Spring Valley

Centennial Hills

Southern Hills

Valley

North Vista

St Rose-San Martin

St Rose-Rose De Lima

Page 12 of 37



Market Share Update
General Surgery Market Share- (IP, Adult)

3

11.39%
11.77%

10.63%

11.72%

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

17.6%

12.7%

11.4%

10.2%8.0%

7.3%

6.4%

6.0%

5.8%

5.8%

4.6%
4.3%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Sunrise

Mountain View

University Medical Center

Spring Valley

St Rose-Siena

Centennial Hills

Henderson

Southern Hills

Valley

Summerlin

St Rose-San Martin

North Vista

Page 13 of 37



Market Share Update
Orthopedics Market Share- (IP, Adult)

4

16.91%
17.44%

15.82% 15.47%

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

20.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

19.3%

16.4%

11.7%

11.1%

8.9%

8.3%

7.3%

5.0%

4.8%

3.8%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Sunrise

University Medical Center

Mountain View

Spring Valley

St Rose-Siena

Henderson

Centennial Hills

Valley

Southern Hills

Summerlin

St Rose-San Martin

North Vista

St Rose-Rose De Lima

Page 14 of 37



Market Share Update
Cardiac Services Market Share- (IP, Adult)

5

8.79%

8.24% 8.18%

8.82%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

9.00%

10.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

13.2%

13.2%

10.5%

10.4%

8.9%

8.5%

8.1%

7.9%

7.6%

4.7%

4.2%
2.8%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Mountain View

Sunrise

St Rose-Siena

Henderson

Spring Valley

University Medical Center

Summerlin

Valley

Centennial Hills

St Rose-San Martin

Southern Hills

North Vista

St Rose-Rose De Lima

Page 15 of 37



Market Share Update
Children’s Hospital Market Share- (IP, <18, Excl. Gynecology, Neonatology, Obstetrics)

6

19.37%

20.94%
19.97%

18.63%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

36.1%

31.6%

19.8%

7.6%
4.8%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Sunrise

Summerlin

University Medical Center

St Rose-Siena

Southern Hills

Spring Valley

Mountain View

Centennial Hills

Henderson

Page 16 of 37



Market Share Update
Women’s Services Market Share- (IP, Gynecology, Neonatology, Obstetrics)

7

7.63%

6.63%
6.45%

5.54%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

9.00%

FY24 Q1 FY24 Q2 FY24 Q3 FY24 Q4

UMC Quarterly Trended Market Share

19.9%

14.5%

12.9%
10.3%

9.5%

9.4%

9.1%

7.1%

6.6% 0.4%

Market Share FY24 Q1 - FY24 Q4

Summerlin

Sunrise

Mountain View

Henderson

St Rose-Siena

Centennial Hills

Southern Hills

Spring Valley

University Medical Center

St Rose-San Martin

Page 17 of 37



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
October 3, 2024 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

5 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: UMC Service Line Performance Overview 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer  
 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Governing Board Strategic Planning Committee receive a report regarding UMC Service Line 
Performance Overview; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 
 The Committee will receive an update regarding UMC’s Service Line Performance data. 

Page 18 of 37



Strategy Committee 
Service Line Update
October 3, 2024

1
Page 19 of 37



General Surgery Services Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

2

Operational Update

• Guidelines and implementation of corrective actions pertaining to perioperative documentation and KPI initiatives
• FCOT has risen to 64% with a goal of 80% by end of the year

• Causative factors continue to decrease with the exception of “surgeon late”.  Action – FCOT policy pending committee approval
• Room Turnover Times at 36 minutes (+6 minutes from last quarter)

• Solutions include: Finalizing Consistent EVS staff, Charge RN participating in the turnover, and cleaning post procedure
• 24 hr. Cancellations at 12% for same-day cancellations, tracking enhanced in July (GI and Gen Surg.  Industry standard is 5% or less

• Solutions include: 7-day patient outreach with scheduling to be 3-4 days prior to scheduled surgery and use of the new EPIC 
build

• Institution of evidence-based protocols to decrease surgical site infection rates and hospital-acquired pressure injuries
• Surgical Site Infection Committee formed (multi-disciplinary)
• Scott Triggers program anticipated for “go live” in November 2024 to address HAPI’s (Hospital Acquired Pressure Injuries)

• Purchased latest DaVinci Robot series dV5 with go-live in October (first hospital in the state to offer this technology)
• Collaboration with industry to increase and diversify robotic surgery application and volume

• Robotic volume increase seen (up 29% over last quarter)
• Increasing the number of credentialed robotic surgeons
• Increase the diversification of robotic cases offered (thoracic, urologic, bariatrics and complex GYN surgeries)

Page 20 of 37



General Surgery Services Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

3

Strategic Next Steps

• OR Renovation Plan Capital – Remaining OR’s (Main OR rooms 1, 2, 3, 4, 9, 10, 11 and 17)
• Staging plan is to complete 2 rooms at each phase

• Update of electrical capabilities, ceilings, plumbing, airflow, and square footage expansion in 4 of the rooms
• 3rd Heart Team added and completing orientation
• Refinement and promotion of evidence-based staff research projects and education initiatives that originate within and promote our 

organization
• The OR department will be submitting eight abstracts to the UMC Research Empowerment Day (and plan to submit these for 

publication in peer journals in the future)

Technology Strategy

• Maximization of Optime in EPIC underway
• New NaviCam for Endoscopy to compliment the PillCam
• Capital Purchases

• Olympus equipment tower to support GYN surgeries
• Spica table for Orthopedics
• Hip Distractor fro Orthopedics
• SPD Workstations which are ergonomically designed to help staff
• Intra-operative Neuro Monitoring (NIM)

Page 21 of 37



Orthopedic Services IP OSC Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

4

Operational Update
• Total Hip/Knee Arthroplasty: 80 in Q1 (66 in Q4)      Total Shoulder Arthroplasty: 27 in Q1 (9 in Q4)

• Integrative Joint Camp Class attendance is 81% (up 3%).  Have also added a Spanish class
• Regional Block for Total Hip/Knees up to 94% (up from 82%)  Hip blocks trending up! From 65% to 89%! Knee blocks up to 100% 
• Early Ambulation is 97% (no change)
• Regional block for Total Hip/Knee is 94% (up 12%)
• Discharge home is 93% (up 6%)
• Length of Stay at 2.4 days (Benchmark of 1.98) and is trending downward
• Zero CLABSI, CAUTIs or SSI (Q4 FY 2024)

• Completed Dashboard/Reports for Orthopedic & Spine Center AAOS

Expense Control and Revenue Enhancement
• Decreasing LOS and sending more patients home
• Working with new Case Management Director to ensure case management needs are met
• BDO, Developed DME process, to be put in process and monitored by Unit Director and PT Director

Strategic Next Steps

• Work with Business Development Officer to ensure in and out patient Orthopedic Program is cohesive
• Apply for Hip/Knee Advanced Certification (DNV criteria now formalized)
• Monthly Orthopedic Program meeting to review data, processes and areas for improvement

Page 22 of 37



5

Orthopedic Services IP OSC Dashboard Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

Page 23 of 37



6Page 24 of 37



Orthopedic Services OP Clinic Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

7

Operational Update
• Total number of Providers:

• 12 Surgeons, including one trauma fellow
• 1 Non-operating physician
• 4 APNs

• Orthopedic and Spine Institute of UMC Clinic (2023 versus 2024 first 8 months):
• Elective Surgeries: up 26%
• Total Surgical Cases: up 16.5%
• Completed visits: up 4,367 visits
• Incoming referrals: up 2,391 referrals 
• Call volume: up 12,498 calls

• Second location (Rancho) opened and running at full capacity
• Refresh of present Ortho building to be completed by mid-November with both floors being fully operational

Strategic Next Steps
• Addition of 2 new triage physicians to the clinic: One started in September and one starting in October
• Adding a new Trauma surgeon in December and a Pediatric Trauma surgeon in November (this will bring the physician roster to 17)
• Reviewing Third clinic location, 1st and 2nd floors Lied building opening by the end of 2024

• 1st floor X ray suites under design
• Long term expand into 3rd floor, once vacated late 2025

• PC MD, located on the second floor of Lied building is performing medical clearance for surgery
• Looking for Ambulatory Surgery Center (ASC) location

Page 25 of 37



Cardiac Services Q1 FY25 
Service Line Update

8

Operational Update

• Cath Lab volume averaging 215 per month. Now limited only by lack of procedure rooms.
• TAVR with 120 cases performed to date.
• Watchman (LAAO) - 109 procedures performed as of 8/30/24
• Structural Heart program exceeding first year expectations with TAVR, Watchman and now PASCAL. 
• Recently added new procedure, Amulett as alternative LAAO procedure.
• Cath Lab 3 operational. Grand Opening was 9/25/24

Expense Opportunities

• Qualifying for all rebates and expect $40K in rebates this Q1 FY 25
• Negotiated decreased Drug Eluting Stent prices, est. annual savings of 10K.
• 150K Trade in credit for Cryo machine, no longer in use. Will pay for Ngen EP equipment for new procedure to reduce case times.

Strategic Next Steps

• Coordinate with cardiac physician practices in the market to drive additional procedures to UMC, such as peripheral and  LAAO procedures
• Expand service line to include non-traditional procedures. 
• Starting  Renal Ablations (for HTN) and Sleep Apnea procedures in October 2024
• Work with Materials Management to replace current inventory system, resulting in cost efficiency, enhanced productivity, scalability and 

utilization management
• Marketing campaign to be launched late November

Page 26 of 37



Women’s and Children’s Hospital Q1 FY25
Service Line Update

9

Operational Update
• Safe Sleep performance improvement project continues in Pediatrics  
• Pediatrics implementing iPads with games and Disney+ for distribution to inpatient pediatric patients while hospitalized
• NICU reunion for NICU graduates scheduled for October 26, 2024 at the Clark County Amphitheater
• PICU and Patient Experience working together to develop a volunteer policy
• Child Life Specialists rotating through the Ortho Clinic 2x per week
• Working with community physicians to bring their deliveries and surgical business to UMC

Revenue Enhancement

• Bedside Ultrasound revenue audit
• Antepartum Testing approved and EPIC build is ongoing
• EPIC build for Perinatal and outpatient procedures 

Strategic Next Steps

• Pediatric interdisciplinary team exploring a standardized treatment algorithm for asthma that could reduce LOS and improve outcomes
• Enhance Women's and Children's service line with Pediatric Transplants in the future
• Increase census of antenatal patients on the unit and encourage these patients to deliver at UMC
• Perinatal and Surgery working together in order to move some GYN procedures to the 7th Floor OR’s
• Asthma protocol in development
• Site visit completed to gather ideas for a Pediatric Department refresh

Page 27 of 37



UMC Ambulatory Care FY25 Q1
Service Line Update

10

Operational Update
• Primary Care/Quick Care volumes

PC – 23,145 = 22% above budget 
QC – 43,937 = 9% below budget – Sunset and Nellis closed intermittently for environmental concerns

• 76% PC Self-Scheduling utilization rate
• PC Average no show rate 13% - Goal is 10%
• 17,571 appointment reminder text messages sent via Hello World – this system went live July 2024
• QC Left without being seen – 4% (Stretch goal is 0%)  Nursing is to watch lobby, focus on throughput and act with a sense of urgency
• POS collection - $1,142,123.88 - 5% below goal
• Call Center - 65,270 incoming 

• 9.3% abandonment rate – goal is > 8%.  Need to hire PDS staff and float staff to cover call-offs 
• Average incoming referrals per month 11,500
• 10,319 MyChart medical advice messages received - average days to handle 1.7 – 59% responded to in > 1 day
• New Telehealth project at Wellness with Nevada Department of Corrections with target go-live of Mid October.
• Increase Annual Wellness and Comprehensive Exam visits – Adding a another physician

Expense Opportunities

• Increase Value Based Care incentive payments
• CCM Vendor Master Agreement completed. Estimated 90 day process to onboard
• Close gaps in care

Page 28 of 37



UMC Ambulatory Care FY25 Q1 
Service Line Update

11

Technology Strategy

• Hello Patient – Customize bulk text messages via Epic
• Epicare Link – provide portal access to partners to schedule wellness visits and upload consult reports to close gaps in care
• RME – import empaneled primary care member lists
• Experian Quality Assessment module – registration quality review in real time
• Building interface for Cologuard results – closes care gaps – resulted directly to the order
• Building Epic workflow to identify in-network providers for radiology orders
• Build interface with Motion MD – orders sent electronically to DME vendor
• Epic Value Based Care module to upload VBC agreements – track and report progress and opportunities
• TIPS/DIMES – targeted list of optimization for clinical workflows

Strategic Next Steps

• Laughlin - Telemedicine
• Southern Highlands Primary Care expansion to be opened Jan 2025
• Real estate opportunities to move outdated PC/QC – Sunset and Summerlin
• Digital Arrivals – patient to self register and check in using a kiosk – Self-service

Page 29 of 37



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
October 3, 2024 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

6 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: UMC Ambulatory Operations 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer  
 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Strategic Planning Committee receive a report regarding UMC Ambulatory Operations; and 
direct staff accordingly.  (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 
 None 

Page 30 of 37



Strategy Committee 
UMC System Referrals
October 3, 2024

1
Page 31 of 37



PC/QC to Hospital July FY25
UMC System Transfers 

2

51

16
12

30

74

1

6

13

19

2

34

57

38

1

14

3

8
5

12

5

10

5
2

4
2

5

10
6

13

1
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

July 2024 UMC System Transfers

Count of Start -> Accept

Count of Was Admitted?

July 24 Location Transferred Admitted 
UMC ALIANTE CLINIC 51 8
UMC Blue Diamond Clinic 16 5
UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic 12 12
UMC Centennial Clinic 30 5
UMC Enterprise Clinic 74 10
UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic 1
UMC Lied Clinic PC 6 5
UMC Nellis Clinic 13 2
UMC Peccole Clinic 19 4
UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE 2 2
UMC Spring Valley Clinic 34 5
UMC Summerlin Clinic 57 10
UMC Sunset Clinic 38 6
UMC Telehealth Department 1
UMC Transplant For Incoming 14 13
UMC Wellness Center 3 1
Grand Total 371 88

Page 32 of 37


UMC Transfer Type Ju;y

		Start -> Accept		(All)

		Count of Was Admitted?		Column Labels

		Row Labels		Capacity		Higher Level of Care		Insurance/Financial		Other		Patient Preference		Service Not Supported		(blank)		Grand Total

		Burn				1												1

		Emergency Transfer				69				2				2		53		126

		Hospital Outpatient Surgery

		Inpatient Transfer				13				11				1		22		47

		L&D				2								2				4

		Peds ED				9		2						1		3		15

		Trauma				23						1		1		6		31

		(blank)

		Grand Total				117		2		13		1		7		84		224



Capacity	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	Higher Level of Care	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	1	69	13	2	9	23	Insurance/Financial	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	2	Other	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	2	11	Patient Preference	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	1	Service Not Supported	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	2	1	2	1	1	(blank)	Burn	Emergency Transfer	Hospital Outpatient Surgery	Inpatient Transfer	L	&	D	Peds ED	Trauma	(blank)	53	22	3	6	









July UMC System Referal 

		Row Labels

		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC

		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic

		UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic

		UMC Centennial Clinic

		UMC Enterprise Clinic

		UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic

		UMC Hospital

		UMC Lied Clinic PC

		UMC Nellis Clinic

		UMC Peccole Clinic

		UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE

		UMC Spring Valley Clinic

		UMC Summerlin Clinic

		UMC Sunset Clinic

		UMC Telehealth Department

		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals

		UMC Wellness Center

		Grand Total





Sheet3

		Last Status Update		(All)

		Row Labels		Count of Start -> Accept		Count of Was Admitted?

		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		51		8

		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		16		5

		UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic		12		12

		UMC Centennial Clinic		30		5

		UMC Enterprise Clinic		74		10

		UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic		1

		UMC Lied Clinic PC		6		5

		UMC Nellis Clinic		13		2

		UMC Peccole Clinic		19		4

		UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE		2		2

		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		34		5

		UMC Summerlin Clinic		57		10

		UMC Sunset Clinic		38		6

		UMC Telehealth Department		1

		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		14		13

		UMC Wellness Center		3		1

		Grand Total		371		88



July 2024 UMC System Transfers







Count of Start -	>	 Accept	

UMC ALIANTE CLINIC	UMC Blue Diamond Clinic	UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic	UMC Centennial Clinic	UMC Enterprise Clinic	UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic	UMC Lied Clinic PC	UMC Nellis Clinic	UMC Peccole Clinic	UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE	UMC Spring Valley Clinic	UMC Summerlin Clinic	UMC Sunset Clinic	UMC Telehealth Department	UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals	UMC Wellness Center	51	16	12	30	74	1	6	13	19	2	34	57	38	1	14	3	Count of Was Admitted?	

UMC ALIANTE CLINIC	UMC Blue Diamond Clinic	UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic	UMC Centennial Clinic	UMC Enterprise Clinic	UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic	UMC Lied Clinic PC	UMC Nellis Clinic	UMC Peccole Clinic	UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE	UMC Spring Valley Clinic	UMC Summerlin Clinic	UMC Sunset Clinic	UMC Telehealth Department	UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals	UMC Wellness Center	8	5	12	5	10	5	2	4	2	5	10	6	13	1	









Sheet4

												July 24 Location 		Transferred 		Admitted 

												UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		51		8

												UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		16		5

												UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic		12		12

												UMC Centennial Clinic		30		5

												UMC Enterprise Clinic		74		10

												UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic		1

												UMC Lied Clinic PC		6		5

												UMC Nellis Clinic		13		2

												UMC Peccole Clinic		19		4

												UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE 		2		2

												UMC Spring Valley Clinic		34		5

												UMC Summerlin Clinic		57		10

												UMC Sunset Clinic		38		6

												UMC Telehealth Department		1

												UMC Transplant For Incoming		14		13

												UMC Wellness Center		3		1

												Grand Total		371		88





July 2024

		MRN		Patient		Start Instant		Status		Last Status Update		Request Type		Transfer Type		Transfer Reason		Referring Provider		Referring Location		Start Hour Of Day		Start -> Resolved		Start -> Accept		Primary Payor		Primary Payor		Was Admitted?		Hours in Obs		Length of Stay

		597782		Daniels, Sharon Shamelle		7/1/24 6:12		Completed		7/1/24 7:19		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		6:00 AM		1h 07m		7m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO		Obs and Inpatient		15		5

		2022168		Caldwell, Roderick Trent		7/1/24 11:22		Canceled		7/2/24 0:01		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JOSEPH, MARIAMMA L		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		12h 39m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		466704		Jenkins, Tom A		7/1/24 13:08		Completed		7/1/24 16:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JOSEPH, MARIAMMA L		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		3h 34m		2h 00m		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT

		627429		RoblesRodriguez, Rufino		7/1/24 13:48		Canceled		7/2/24 3:55		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		14h 07m				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		1121866		Davies, Melanie Helen		7/1/24 13:50		Completed		7/1/24 14:10		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		LIU, ZHENG K		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		19m		2m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		1001174875		Sanders, John C		7/1/24 14:09		Completed		7/1/24 16:06		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		2:00 PM		1h 56m		1h 56m		VA CCN		VA COMMUNITY CARE		Observation		40

		1000448151		Niepielski, Miroslaw		7/1/24 14:49		Completed		7/1/24 15:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		2:00 PM		51m		3m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1000355325		Valenzuela, Gustavo		7/1/24 15:46		Completed		7/1/24 17:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Sunset Clinic		3:00 PM		1h 57m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay		Observation		36

		1834411		Talaveralopez, Jheymi C		7/1/24 15:58		Completed		7/1/24 16:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		3:00 PM		17m		2m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001174965		Aguinaga, Shelby R		7/1/24 18:04		Completed		7/1/24 18:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		5m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay		Obs and Inpatient		33		2

		1001174988		Murray, Brenden Silver Wood		7/1/24 19:37		Completed		7/1/24 19:48		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		7:00 PM		10m		1m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001175121		Niebuhr, Lily Soonsoo		7/2/24 7:41		Completed		7/3/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TAYLOR, RONALD B		UMC Summerlin Clinic		7:00 AM		1d 11h 21m		6h 50m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		289735		Walker, Rayford Lee Jr.		7/2/24 7:44		Completed		7/3/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 AM		1d 11h 17m		6h 21m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000469813		Frutos, Anyssa Rayleen		7/2/24 11:21		Completed		7/2/24 11:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		14m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001175106		Wilson, Donald Woodrow Jr.		7/2/24 12:49		Completed		7/2/24 13:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		12:00 PM		57m		2m		KAISER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		KAISER MEDICARE GENERIC

		1731966		Ngarmnet, Anthony J		7/2/24 12:49		Completed		7/2/24 13:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				WINN, DAVID HUYNH		UMC Peccole Clinic		12:00 PM		52m		4m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1132219		Ginez, Edgar Alonzo		7/2/24 12:52		Completed		7/2/24 13:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		21m		3m		OPERATING ENGINEERS		OPERATING ENGINEERS LOC 12

		1001175119		Campbell, Richard		7/2/24 13:22		Completed		7/2/24 16:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		1:00 PM		2h 51m		1h 33m		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

		1001175132		Koyra, Noah		7/2/24 13:28		Completed		7/2/24 13:58		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		1:00 PM		29m		5m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1861694		Akins, Steven M		7/2/24 13:44		Completed		7/2/24 14:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		WINN, DAVID HUYNH		UMC Peccole Clinic		1:00 PM		49m		7m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		Observation		14

		269066		Mason, Quinzale		7/2/24 15:44		Completed		7/2/24 18:46		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		3:00 PM		3h 02m		12m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Inpatient				1

		2500374		Zamora, Antonio		7/2/24 16:38		Completed		7/2/24 17:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		33m		2m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		Observation		19

		2541859		Johnson, Andrew Charles		7/3/24 9:13		Completed		7/3/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		9:00 AM		9h 48m		1h 27m		SIERRA HEALTH		SIERRA HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE		Inpatient				11

		1000349797		Cruz, Teodora "Dory"		7/3/24 9:48		Completed		7/3/24 10:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		9:00 AM		57m		50m		AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION APWU		AMERICAN POSTAL WORKERS UNION APWU		Observation		48

		1001167868		Bankord, Beja		7/3/24 10:19		Completed		7/3/24 11:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		52m		17m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE		Obs and Inpatient		35		1

		1352118		Watkins, Gwendolyn Joyce		7/3/24 10:26		Completed		7/3/24 13:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		2h 42m		8m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID		Observation		45

		2448014		Freeman, Valerie T		7/3/24 10:33		Completed		7/3/24 11:29		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				GREEN, KIMBERLY		UMC Wellness Center		10:00 AM		56m		2m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001175368		Curtis, Linn		7/3/24 11:54		Completed		7/3/24 12:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		11:00 AM		39m		11m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UMR

		48314		Catala, Angel Francisco		7/3/24 12:26		Completed		7/3/24 12:58		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		MATHEW, ELIZEBETH		UMC Lied Clinic PC		12:00 PM		31m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Obs and Inpatient		10		2

		2657380		Camacho, Bryan		7/3/24 14:27		Completed		7/3/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		4h 35m		2h 13m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY EPO

		2433490		Warden, Kyle		7/3/24 16:17		Completed		7/3/24 17:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		4:00 PM		1h 00m		1m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1441440		Bigas, Marion D		7/3/24 16:37		Completed		7/4/24 17:45		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		4:00 PM		1d 01h 08m		3m		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

		1000483792		Dale, Miranda		7/3/24 16:58		Completed		7/4/24 14:21		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		4:00 PM		21h 22m		2m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND

		2292585		Lopez, Rebecca		7/3/24 17:43		Completed		7/3/24 19:04		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		SERBOUSEK, THOMAS R		UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 20m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		Inpatient				2

		701953		Robertson, Robie Alan		7/3/24 17:50		Completed		7/3/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		1h 12m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		765949		Martinez, Julia Edith		7/3/24 18:41		Completed		7/3/24 19:25		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		6:00 PM		44m		20m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		406028		Yazzie, Georgia Etheline		7/5/24 13:56		Completed		7/5/24 14:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		45m		7m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO

		1001175746		Goodger, Zakiya Sun		7/5/24 14:09		Completed		7/5/24 14:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		37m		5m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		30052838		Lipscomb, Lynda Renelle		7/5/24 18:11		Completed		7/5/24 18:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SANDERS, MATTHEW		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		44m		2m		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO

		945495		Tillman, Minerva Ann		7/5/24 18:48		Completed		7/5/24 19:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		28m		1m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE		Inpatient				6

		295234		Bradford, Kwala Dashia		7/5/24 18:55		Completed		7/5/24 19:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		6:00 PM		47m		1m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1442350		Gomezsalazar, Araceli		7/5/24 19:04		Completed		7/5/24 19:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 PM		22m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		2320284		Gaytanperez, Janelle A		7/5/24 19:04		Completed		7/5/24 23:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				JOSEPH, MARIAMMA L		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		7:00 PM		4h 27m		4m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1001154469		Fanell, Zayden		7/5/24 19:58		Completed		7/5/24 23:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		ARSULO, MARITESS J		UMC Centennial Clinic		7:00 PM		3h 33m		3m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		875059		Drichards, Jadranka S		7/5/24 20:08		Completed		7/5/24 20:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		8:00 PM		41m		1m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND

		1234720		Lopez, Karen		7/6/24 9:44		Completed		7/6/24 10:01		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		16m		4m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		2351539		Parker, Andrea Michaela		7/6/24 10:53		Completed		7/6/24 11:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		30m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1001088779		Mitchell, Breanna		7/6/24 13:11		Completed		7/6/24 13:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care				UMC Centennial Clinic		1:00 PM		44m		6m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA		Inpatient				3

		1001175986		Cooper, Renee M		7/6/24 15:53		Completed		7/6/24 16:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		3:00 PM		55m		2m		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		ANTHEM MEDICARE ADVANTAGE		Observation		22

		1001168196		Carter, Casey Lyndon		7/6/24 16:21		Canceled		7/7/24 17:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		4:00 PM		1d 01h 12m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2643069		Gibb, Kaitlin Rochelle		7/6/24 19:18		Completed		7/6/24 19:44		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 PM		26m		3m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1000413289		Lewis, Eric		7/6/24 19:58		Completed		7/7/24 6:21		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 PM		10h 22m		10h 22m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1000218912		Akalu, Nahome		7/6/24 20:01		Canceled		7/6/24 20:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		8:00 PM		15m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		1000370736		Moeola, Zayliana		7/6/24 20:31		Completed		7/7/24 6:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		8:00 PM		9h 53m		9h 53m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		2558624		Ramirez, Martha Romero		7/7/24 9:58		Completed		7/7/24 10:36		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		38m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		162350		Wilkinson, Renee R		7/7/24 10:24		Completed		7/7/24 16:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		6h 10m		4h 25m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1000972453		Higginbotham, Dwayne Elliott		7/7/24 11:19		Canceled		7/7/24 17:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KIM, VICTOR		UMC Peccole Clinic		11:00 AM		6h 15m		5m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		1001176094		Baker, Mikala		7/7/24 12:21		Completed		7/7/24 12:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KIM, VICTOR		UMC Peccole Clinic		12:00 PM		20m		2m		VA CCN		VA COMMUNITY CARE

		1000460761		Click, Robert		7/7/24 12:24		Completed		7/7/24 13:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Summerlin Clinic		12:00 PM		39m		13m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000982401		MartinezVelazquez, Isabella		7/7/24 13:08		Completed		7/8/24 12:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		22h 55m		3m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1000302563		Turner, David Willy		7/7/24 13:12		Completed		7/7/24 15:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		2h 02m		7m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		124191		Snyderramirez, Clifford Scott		7/7/24 16:48		Completed		7/7/24 17:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KIM, VICTOR		UMC Peccole Clinic		4:00 PM		1h 08m		10m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		2659136		Mercado, Jelly Quiambao		7/7/24 16:58		Completed		7/8/24 12:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIA		UMC Sunset Clinic		4:00 PM		19h 05m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1001176170		Quintana, George		7/7/24 18:28		Completed		7/7/24 18:58		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		6:00 PM		29m		3m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		671834		Petcoff, Kathleen Marie		7/7/24 18:47		Completed		7/8/24 12:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		17h 16m		3m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Inpatient				4

		1000671830		GALVAN, Jovita M		7/8/24 10:46		Completed		7/8/24 12:00		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 14m		2m		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE

		1001176267		Dobrzynski, Isabella		7/8/24 11:05		Completed		7/8/24 12:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				SUBRAMANYAM, KERALAPURA P		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		58m		57m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		Inpatient				2

		1000266281		McLaughlin, Lisa MARIE		7/8/24 11:56		Completed		7/8/24 23:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		11:00 AM		11h 20m		6m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1877113		Nellum, Auja		7/8/24 12:52		Completed		7/8/24 14:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SANYURAH, OMAR		UMC Enterprise Clinic		12:00 PM		1h 09m		57m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000386214		Carreras, Parker Joseph		7/8/24 13:09		Completed		7/8/24 23:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NGUYEN, TUAN B		UMC Sunset Clinic		1:00 PM		10h 07m		10h 07m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001169914		Gutierrez, Laura		7/8/24 13:44		Canceled		7/8/24 23:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		1:00 PM		9h 33m		2m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1000311877		GonzalezMercado, Jose Samuel		7/8/24 15:34		Completed		7/8/24 23:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Nellis Clinic		3:00 PM		7h 42m		7h 42m		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE P3		Obs and Inpatient		12		11

		2300347		Hernandez, Brooke Ethel		7/8/24 16:23		Completed		7/8/24 23:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Nellis Clinic		4:00 PM		6h 53m		6h 53m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		30168498		Medranoaizpuro, Alfredo		7/8/24 19:27		Completed		7/8/24 23:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Nellis Clinic		7:00 PM		3h 48m		3h 48m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1675202		Diaz, Alvaro Wilfredo		7/8/24 19:29		Completed		7/8/24 23:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		7:00 PM		3h 47m		3m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE SOLUTIONS HMO

		1942385		Gates, Brandon Djuan		7/8/24 20:30		Completed		7/8/24 23:15		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		8:00 PM		2h 45m		2m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1000872347		Maldonado, Edna Schary		7/9/24 2:31		Completed		7/9/24 8:00		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		2:00 AM		5h 29m		5m		KIDNEY ACQUISITION		KIDNEY AQUISTION		Inpatient				1

		2022424		McIntire, Dorothy E		7/9/24 8:35		Completed		7/9/24 10:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		8:00 AM		2h 14m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Obs and Inpatient		19		2

		1000498152		Burnette, Benjamin		7/9/24 9:27		Canceled		7/10/24 4:27		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		18h 59m		2m		GEHA		GEHA-ASA

		1001062251		Saye, Bryon John		7/9/24 9:58		Completed		7/9/24 14:52		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				CHANG, ALEXANDER		UMC Centennial Clinic		9:00 AM		4h 53m		2m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA		Obs and Inpatient		5		3

		1000438845		GarmendiaLoayza, Julio Jose		7/9/24 10:14		Completed		7/9/24 10:57		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Sunset Clinic		10:00 AM		43m		6m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001176556		Ebona, Godwin Venida		7/9/24 10:16		Completed		7/9/24 11:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 03m		2m		AMBETTER		AMBETTER		Inpatient				2

		2602571		Carter, Diane Renee		7/9/24 10:21		Completed		7/9/24 11:36		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				MESEROLE, GERLIE C		UMC Nellis Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 15m		3m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1769992		Jackson, Alex Edward		7/9/24 10:38		Completed		7/9/24 11:15		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		36m		23m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		32099		Browne, Christopher Cartell		7/9/24 10:39		Completed		7/9/24 12:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 34m		18m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001157613		Davis, Gregory Edmond		7/9/24 11:27		Canceled		7/10/24 4:27		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		16h 59m		1m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		1453326		Luera, Robert		7/9/24 11:43		Canceled		7/10/24 4:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		11:00 AM		16h 43m		57m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000586263		Corrales, Solangel Fabiola		7/9/24 12:07		Completed		7/9/24 12:57		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SERBOUSEK, THOMAS R		UMC Peccole Clinic		12:00 PM		49m		10m		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL		SELECTHEALTH MED NETWORK

		2299214		MoralesRivero, Sandy H		7/9/24 12:19		Completed		7/9/24 13:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		12:00 PM		53m		5m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2185158		Dafa, Namganga Mahamed		7/9/24 12:21		Canceled		7/10/24 4:27		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAMISON, ARLYNE		UMC Nellis Clinic		12:00 PM		16h 05m		1m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1505153		Thielke, Christian James		7/9/24 12:25		Canceled		7/10/24 4:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Nellis Clinic		12:00 PM		16h 01m		14m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		2381037		Atenciopadron, Itsara		7/9/24 13:41		Completed		7/9/24 18:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				HENRY, DAVID		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		4h 51m		4h 51m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		314574		Foster, Corey Lamar		7/9/24 14:59		Completed		7/9/24 15:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		38m		3m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1001077473		Warick, Jason Beau		7/9/24 15:19		Completed		7/9/24 16:50		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		1h 30m		2m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001176710		Villagomez, Christian Joseph		7/9/24 16:21		Completed		7/9/24 17:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		4:00 PM		52m		5m		KAISER		KAISER SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA		Observation		20

		1001176740		Maceren, Josefina Deleon		7/9/24 17:18		Completed		7/10/24 4:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		5:00 PM		11h 07m		3m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE

		30088717		Garciafelix, Nicole		7/9/24 17:46		Completed		7/9/24 18:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		45m		43m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001080101		Wesley, Jumel Antoine		7/10/24 10:45		Completed		7/10/24 12:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 29m		44m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		91424		Dominguez, Mariana		7/10/24 13:07		Completed		7/10/24 13:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				MOGHADAM, MAHMOUD R		UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic		1:00 PM		42m		2m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED

		1284904		Lujan, Ivan "Issa"		7/10/24 14:59		Completed		7/10/24 20:44		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer						UMC WELLNESS CENTER		2:00 PM		5h 44m		2h 30m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		2653375		Delacruz, Mariajudith Esguerra		7/10/24 15:56		Completed		7/10/24 20:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ARSULO, MARITESS J		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		4h 47m		4h 47m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM		Inpatient				2

		8934		Cooper, Brandon W		7/11/24 8:45		Completed		7/11/24 10:53		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		8:00 AM		2h 07m		2h 07m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1001135038		Tolosa, Brhane Debele		7/11/24 9:06		Completed		7/11/24 10:08		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		VU, HUAN M		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 02m		3m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Observation		41

		1000210348		Rojas, Margaret Jasmine		7/11/24 9:10		Canceled		7/11/24 17:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		8h 38m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1001116461		HaroMedina, Cecilia		7/11/24 9:17		Completed		7/12/24 3:08		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Sunset Clinic		9:00 AM		17h 50m		3h 41m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1303152		Beacom, Tanya Anne		7/11/24 9:19		Completed		7/11/24 10:53		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 34m		1h 34m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		854558		Belshe, William S "SCOTT"		7/11/24 10:23		Completed		7/11/24 12:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		10:00 AM		2h 07m		2h 07m		MISC WORKERS COMP		MISC WORKERS COMP

		1000649555		HernandezSamperio, Edgar Enrique		7/11/24 10:59		Completed		7/11/24 11:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		47m		4m		BOYD GROUP		BOYD GROUP		Inpatient				3

		981216		Aragon, Efrain Isreal		7/11/24 12:39		Completed		7/11/24 13:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		VU, HUAN M		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		12:00 PM		47m		4m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1001177144		Martinez, Jose A		7/11/24 13:57		Completed		7/11/24 15:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				CORDOVA, SHEMROCK O		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		1:00 PM		1h 46m		1h 46m		COMMERCIAL OTHER		GENERIC COMMERCIAL		Obs and Inpatient		1		8

		1135021		Brown, Julie Larane		7/11/24 14:41		Completed		7/11/24 18:08		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		2:00 PM		3h 26m		3h 26m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1447422		Warm, Angela C		7/11/24 15:49		Completed		7/11/24 17:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		VU, HUAN M		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		3:00 PM		1h 30m		2m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1001143016		Shook, AkariEmi F		7/11/24 16:06		Completed		7/11/24 17:48		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care				UMC Peccole Clinic		4:00 PM		1h 41m		6m		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST

		1001177249		Pyshenkin, Pavel Vladimirovich		7/11/24 16:30		Completed		7/12/24 3:08		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ABBO, JOSEF		UMC Centennial Clinic		4:00 PM		10h 38m		2h 56m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1000309341		Cabrera, Crystal		7/11/24 17:41		Completed		7/11/24 18:28		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		46m		5m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND

		1001177284		Gilbert, Raynear Jeanine		7/11/24 18:51		Completed		7/11/24 19:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		40m		34m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		253549		Preston, Justin Dominique		7/11/24 19:30		Completed		7/11/24 20:40		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		7:00 PM		1h 09m		42m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID		Observation		10

		1000842960		Vo, Minh Tam		7/11/24 20:19		Completed		7/12/24 3:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		NGUYEN, HOLLY ANN		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		8:00 PM		6h 50m		22m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001177295		Neal, Satara		7/11/24 20:41		Completed		7/11/24 21:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		8:00 PM		53m		1m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		2712621		Garrity, Michael Richard		7/12/24 9:24		Completed		7/12/24 11:00		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer				PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		9:00 AM		1h 36m		1h 36m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		Inpatient				4

		1000453327		Cervantes, Edward		7/12/24 9:25		Completed		7/12/24 9:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		DAMPOG, RICHELLE		UMC Lied Clinic PC		9:00 AM		17m		6m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE		Inpatient				2

		1001177334		Velazquezmartinez, Carlos		7/12/24 9:50		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				VU, HUAN M		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		9:00 AM		18h 21m		5h 20m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001057432		Gonzalezluben, Danyer		7/12/24 10:07		Completed		7/13/24 4:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				BROWN, JONATHAN D		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		18h 01m		18h 01m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		414099		Operskalski, Jacob		7/12/24 11:20		Completed		7/12/24 15:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NGUYEN, TUAN B		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		3h 50m		41m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM FEDERAL

		30157993		Turner, Justin Bryant		7/12/24 12:08		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		16h 03m		5m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE GENERIC

		1512077		Alarcongalindo, Calixto		7/12/24 12:31		Completed		7/13/24 4:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		15h 37m		15h 37m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1967320		Boyer, Paul Lucas		7/12/24 14:10		Completed		7/12/24 14:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care				UMC Lied Clinic PC		2:00 PM		15m		1m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1001177444		Deatherage, Nicholas		7/12/24 14:43		Completed		7/12/24 15:06		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		22m		2m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		2075643		Weatherspoon, Henry Mack Jr.		7/12/24 15:06		Completed		7/12/24 18:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		3:00 PM		2h 57m		2h 46m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		847832		Deanes, Victoria Irene		7/12/24 15:13		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer				PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		3:00 PM		12h 58m		12h 57m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE		Obs and Inpatient				2

		1001100565		Martinez, Anna		7/12/24 17:35		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		10h 36m		10h 35m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000871235		Compton, Barbara Ann		7/12/24 17:45		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		10h 26m		3m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE SOLUTIONS PPO

		1001031017		Johnson, Ronald J		7/12/24 17:49		Completed		7/12/24 19:15		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NGUYEN, HOLLY ANN		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 25m		9m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE

		1096218		Lopez, Gilberto Cesar		7/12/24 17:53		Completed		7/13/24 4:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer						UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		10h 17m		10h 17m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		2187217		Birdow, Vay Lee		7/12/24 19:38		Completed		7/12/24 20:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		7:00 PM		56m		2m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE ADVANTAGE HMO

		2468053		Acosta, Juan		7/12/24 20:02		Completed		7/13/24 4:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		8:00 PM		8h 09m		2m		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W

		1213226		Mindas, Russell "Russ"		7/13/24 10:33		Canceled		7/13/24 16:10		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		10:00 AM		5h 37m				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1000883144		Mcdowell, Kristin Marie		7/13/24 10:46		Canceled		7/13/24 14:15		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		MULL, ROBERT S		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		3h 29m		6m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		2395266		Chaidez, Jacinto		7/13/24 11:52		Completed		7/13/24 14:36		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Centennial Clinic		11:00 AM		2h 43m		2h 43m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		1001177643		Bergren, Jeremy Dean		7/13/24 11:58		Completed		7/13/24 16:06		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SERBOUSEK, THOMAS R		UMC Centennial Clinic		11:00 AM		4h 08m		4h 07m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001128433		Brock, Jazmin Danielle		7/13/24 12:34		Completed		7/13/24 13:45		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		1h 10m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000491214		Amadorflores, Maria		7/13/24 15:43		Completed		7/13/24 16:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		3:00 PM		37m		6m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID EMO FFS

		2335435		Moore, Misty Raemoni		7/13/24 16:47		Canceled		7/13/24 18:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		4:00 PM		1h 54m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2394763		McDaniel, Kimberly Jean "Kim"		7/13/24 17:55		Canceled		7/13/24 23:22		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BROWN, JONATHAN D		UMC Enterprise Clinic		5:00 PM		5h 27m		2m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE

		223084		Baker, Mandy Irene		7/13/24 18:24		Completed		7/13/24 18:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		31m		2m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN OPEN ACCESS POS

		1001177758		Clarke, Matthew		7/14/24 10:26		Completed		7/14/24 23:29		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		13h 02m		13h 02m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		1754997		Bell, Antwaun		7/14/24 14:47		Completed		7/14/24 23:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		2:00 PM		8h 43m		8h 43m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		2292506		Alvarado, Erika Nanette		7/14/24 18:09		Completed		7/14/24 23:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		5h 24m		5h 24m		MEDICAID PENDING		MEDICAID PENDING		Inpatient				1

		1001029881		Stankiewicz, Dominik		7/14/24 19:53		Completed		7/14/24 20:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Centennial Clinic		7:00 PM		43m		4m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		2639253		Villavicencio, Mayra Aracely		7/14/24 20:08		Completed		7/14/24 20:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		8:00 PM		37m		1m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE GENERIC		Inpatient				1

		1001113773		Perez, Kali		7/15/24 9:24		Completed		7/15/24 17:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		7h 38m		7h 38m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001177879		PinedaCastellon, Cinthia		7/15/24 9:46		Completed		7/15/24 10:38		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		9:00 AM		51m		4m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1437661		Rupley, Charles Jb		7/15/24 10:35		Completed		7/15/24 11:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		1h 13m		3m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM FEDERAL

		493950		Daniel, Felicia Nicole		7/15/24 12:20		Completed		7/15/24 12:51		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KEITH, ELENA L		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		12:00 PM		31m		3m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1284301		Davis, Jamie Lee		7/15/24 12:43		Completed		7/15/24 13:19		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		12:00 PM		36m		7m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay		Inpatient				1

		1094132		Quinn, Victor Lapez		7/15/24 12:50		Canceled		7/15/24 19:29		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		DEMETER, EVA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		12:00 PM		6h 38m		2m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		661768		Williams, Ryan Dillon		7/15/24 14:34		Completed		7/15/24 15:07		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		2:00 PM		33m		8m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		2625886		Dennis, Lillian Theresamarie		7/15/24 15:26		Completed		7/15/24 15:51		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		3:00 PM		24m		4m		TEAMSTERS		TEAMSTERS LOC 631

		1000440661		Stallman, Hunter		7/15/24 15:42		Completed		7/15/24 16:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		3:00 PM		31m		8m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001178001		Pina, Luisa Irenita		7/15/24 15:46		Completed		7/15/24 16:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				DEMETER, EVA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		50m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1099445		RamirezSolis, Angelica		7/15/24 15:51		Completed		7/15/24 16:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		3:00 PM		32m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1001093007		Brown, Isaiah Fuquan		7/15/24 16:24		Canceled		7/15/24 22:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		4:00 PM		6h 22m		13m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001177892		Elifritz, Matthew		7/15/24 16:32		Canceled		7/15/24 22:46		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		4:00 PM		6h 13m		24m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		839987		Palmer, Ann Marie "Annie"		7/15/24 16:33		Completed		7/15/24 16:55		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PINTO-FLOREZ, DAMARIS		UMC Lied Clinic PC		4:00 PM		21m		2m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE		Obs and Inpatient		7		2

		1000613657		Alvarezprado, Eduardo Octavio		7/15/24 16:53		Completed		7/15/24 17:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		4:00 PM		41m		2m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		Inpatient				3

		716018		Kuan, Louis Lin		7/15/24 17:17		Completed		7/15/24 17:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIA		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		5m		2m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO

		1000239564		Gallegos, Jaime Jr.		7/15/24 17:19		Completed		7/15/24 17:44		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		24m		4m		CCMSI		CCMSI

		1001178031		Orosco, Julius		7/15/24 17:27		Completed		7/15/24 22:53		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		5:00 PM		5h 25m		5m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000977385		Johnson, Tashima		7/15/24 18:30		Completed		7/15/24 22:44		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		4h 13m		4h 13m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1562984		Torres, Evelin Yaire		7/15/24 18:54		Completed		7/15/24 19:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				GISH, STEVEN M		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		39m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay		Observation		16

		1001178096		Adams, Jean Elizabeth		7/15/24 20:04		Canceled		7/16/24 0:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		8:00 PM		4h 08m				UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE SOLUTIONS HMO

		1000323881		Phillips, Frederick Guy "Freddy"		7/16/24 4:27		Completed		7/16/24 7:56		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		4:00 AM		3h 28m		1h 54m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Obs and Inpatient		10		4

		2251269		NinoMeza, Ma Dolores		7/16/24 7:46		Completed		7/16/24 10:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				DAMPOG, RICHELLE		UMC Lied Clinic PC		7:00 AM		2h 46m		2h 18m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID EMO FFS		Inpatient				10

		2681338		Randolph, Cody Christopher		7/16/24 10:05		Completed		7/16/24 11:06		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 01m		59m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		759965		Trunoske, Amy Marie		7/16/24 10:41		Completed		7/16/24 11:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Summerlin Clinic		10:00 AM		49m		22m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED

		1000688548		Pearson, Maverick Allen		7/16/24 10:58		Completed		7/16/24 12:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Sunset Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 50m		1h 50m		VENETIAN HOTEL		VENETIAN HOTEL

		1000688659		RamiresZamora, Mauricio		7/16/24 12:11		Completed		7/17/24 3:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Summerlin Clinic		12:00 PM		15h 14m		15h 14m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1000660382		MarquezLandrove, Celeste O		7/16/24 14:57		Completed		7/17/24 3:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		2:00 PM		12h 28m		12h 28m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		272421		Sabatin, Joanna J		7/16/24 14:59		Completed		7/16/24 15:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		2:00 PM		20m		3m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1000558298		Walker, Rochelle Louise		7/16/24 15:14		Completed		7/16/24 16:05		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Summerlin Clinic		3:00 PM		50m		50m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1119858		Wenzel, Irma Renee		7/16/24 16:17		Completed		7/17/24 3:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		11h 16m		11h 16m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		2596559		Wade, Hannah Grace		7/16/24 16:24		Completed		7/17/24 0:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		7h 59m		1h 53m		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST

		1777543		Viveros, Adrianna Ines		7/16/24 16:40		Completed		7/16/24 18:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		4:00 PM		1h 51m		7m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1000453338		Nazareno, Elysee		7/16/24 16:44		Completed		7/16/24 19:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SAMBO, EMERLINDA M		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		2h 27m		2m		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL		SELECTHEALTH MED NETWORK

		1935818		Shelby, Jayda		7/16/24 17:03		Completed		7/17/24 3:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		10h 30m		1m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1000275392		Myers, Steven Lane		7/16/24 17:08		Completed		7/16/24 18:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 27m		1m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1001178328		Waldick, Keith		7/16/24 18:16		Completed		7/16/24 20:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		2h 20m		1m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE ADVANTAGE HMO		Obs and Inpatient		16		3

		116157		Ebling, Jessica Leanne		7/16/24 18:42		Completed		7/17/24 3:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Centennial Clinic		6:00 PM		8h 52m		16m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1582740		Meschi, Thomas Michael		7/16/24 18:59		Completed		7/16/24 19:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		31m		2m		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		Observation		37

		1000408156		Gimena, Patrick		7/16/24 19:40		Completed		7/16/24 20:27		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		7:00 PM		46m		2m		WYNN RESORTS		WYNN RESORTS

		1000546653		Cooper, Diane Marie		7/16/24 19:43		Completed		7/16/24 20:59		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		7:00 PM		1h 15m		4m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1000414780		Butler, Christopher David "Chris"		7/17/24 8:42		Completed		7/17/24 22:54		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		8:00 AM		14h 12m		14h 12m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001176859		Hayden, Lee Anders		7/17/24 9:23		Completed		7/17/24 14:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SAMBO, EMERLINDA M		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		4h 39m		4h 39m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		1000582181		Tapanes, Brandon		7/17/24 9:56		Completed		7/18/24 2:22		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JOSEPH, MARIAMMA L		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		16h 25m		4h 08m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1753635		Sjoquist, Karen		7/17/24 11:15		Completed		7/17/24 14:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		11:00 AM		2h 56m		2h 56m		STATE OF NEVADA		STATE OF NEVADA

		30036046		Kaai, Lorraine		7/17/24 12:36		Completed		7/17/24 22:59		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KEITH, ELENA L		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		10h 22m		10h 22m		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		HUMANA MEDICARE HMO OPTUMCARE		Observation		48

		645289		Burns, Tommie Leon		7/17/24 13:01		Completed		7/17/24 14:10		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NGUYEN, ELIZABETH		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		1h 08m		1h 08m		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		HUMANA MEDICARE HMO OPTUMCARE

		873482		Borquez, Maria		7/17/24 13:24		Completed		7/17/24 14:05		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NGUYEN, ELIZABETH		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		41m		7m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1757843		Garcia, Cindy Zoraida		7/17/24 13:46		Completed		7/17/24 14:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		56m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1001125733		ManriqueRamirez, Jose Victor		7/17/24 15:17		Completed		7/17/24 16:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer						UMC WELLNESS CENTER		3:00 PM		57m		57m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID EMO FFS		Inpatient				20

		2082379		Watkins, Jimmy Nale		7/17/24 17:13		Completed		7/17/24 18:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JOSEPH, MARIAMMA L		UMC Enterprise Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 29m		1h 29m		VENETIAN HOTEL		VENETIAN HOTEL

		1001178544		Faucett, Tori Michelle		7/17/24 17:36		Completed		7/17/24 22:54		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		5h 18m		5h 18m		COMMERCIAL OTHER		GENERIC COMMERCIAL

		1001178590		Tobias, Victoria Maglanque		7/17/24 20:35		Completed		7/17/24 21:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Summerlin Clinic		8:00 PM		42m		2m		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE		GENERIC INTERNATIONAL

		1001178625		TrejoEstrada, Benjamin		7/18/24 8:51		Completed		7/18/24 10:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Sunset Clinic		8:00 AM		1h 52m		1h 52m		ESIS INC		ESIS

		162350		Wilkinson, Renee R		7/18/24 9:15		Completed		7/18/24 10:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		YEUNG, JUSTIN		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 16m		3m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1000562214		Moreno, Hector Manuel		7/18/24 11:52		Completed		7/18/24 12:36		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		43m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		67207		Hernandezpena, Jose Manuel		7/18/24 12:52		Completed		7/18/24 16:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		3h 23m		3h 22m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000326759		Humphrey, Candace Elizabeth		7/18/24 13:27		Completed		7/18/24 14:40		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROSENDO, CHARITY		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		1h 13m		4m		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST

		1001178749		Grithmansilva, Angel Samuel		7/18/24 15:45		Completed		7/18/24 18:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		2h 17m		2h 16m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1000359976		Johnson, William Paul		7/18/24 16:49		Completed		7/18/24 18:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				HAKKI, NASER K		UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE		4:00 PM		1h 29m		1h 29m		AMBETTER		AMBETTER		Obs and Inpatient		8		1

		773629		Kirk, Samantha Rose		7/18/24 16:58		Completed		7/18/24 18:19		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KOLDHEKAR, AMOL		UMC PRIMARY CARE PLACE OF SERVICE		4:00 PM		1h 21m		1h 21m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID		Obs and Inpatient		4		5

		1001178775		Noyolagandarilla, Emiliano		7/18/24 17:01		Completed		7/18/24 18:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				SERBOUSEK, THOMAS R		UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 18m		1h 18m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		792079		Baker, Mailaun		7/18/24 17:25		Completed		7/18/24 19:02		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Enterprise Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 37m		1h 37m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1116365		Loya, Antonio		7/19/24 8:46		Completed		7/19/24 15:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				VU, HUAN M		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		8:00 AM		6h 23m		6h 23m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000286121		Thomas, Angela Lenora		7/19/24 9:13		Canceled		7/20/24 11:22		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				MESEROLE, GERLIE C		UMC Lied Clinic PC		9:00 AM		1d 02h 09m				SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1001111606		Wrankle, Eli Allen		7/19/24 9:28		Completed		7/19/24 9:58		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		30m		2m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001085858		Heaton, Christopher		7/19/24 11:11		Completed		7/19/24 13:04		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		DEMETER, EVA		UMC Centennial Clinic		11:00 AM		1h 53m		1h 22m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		1345837		Morrison, Jane A		7/19/24 11:20		Completed		7/19/24 12:28		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		1h 07m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Inpatient				4

		2157922		Gonzalez, Gorje Isidro		7/19/24 12:48		Completed		7/19/24 13:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		12:00 PM		32m		11m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND

		1662472		Burbank, Jeffrey Hunt		7/19/24 13:20		Completed		7/19/24 15:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		1h 49m		1h 49m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1060296		Ford, Rashida Chere		7/19/24 13:28		Canceled		7/20/24 12:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HENRY, DAVID		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		23h 28m		4m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001178976		Simmons, Rebekah		7/19/24 14:12		Completed		7/19/24 19:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Peccole Clinic		2:00 PM		5h 01m		2h 40m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM		Obs and Inpatient		19		3

		1511698		Irving, Annie Marie		7/19/24 14:19		Completed		7/19/24 15:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		DEMETER, EVA		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		1h 14m		12m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		1848792		McClodden, Terrish Rain		7/19/24 16:02		Canceled		7/20/24 11:22		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		4:00 PM		19h 19m				NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		2458610		RangelBolivar, Andres Alberto		7/19/24 17:49		Completed		7/19/24 17:57		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		8m		7m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1000396080		Taylor, Isaiah Evereece		7/19/24 17:50		Completed		7/20/24 11:21		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		17h 31m		17h 31m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		911114		Reed, Michael Joseph		7/19/24 18:01		Canceled		7/20/24 11:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		17h 22m		2m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED

		1000482811		CervantesJimenez, Hilario		7/19/24 18:26		Completed		7/19/24 19:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		1h 06m		3m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		995011		Paulus, Steven Arthur		7/20/24 3:41		Completed		7/20/24 22:31		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		WONGJIRAD, CHELSEY P		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		3:00 AM		18h 49m		6m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY EPO

		1001179126		Hurtado, Alejandro Fidel		7/20/24 9:26		Completed		7/20/24 10:07		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		40m		8m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM		Observation		24

		1001128822		Kalunga, Kaimba Annie		7/20/24 9:35		Canceled		7/22/24 0:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIA		UMC Peccole Clinic		9:00 AM		1d 14h 51m		3m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001152092		Dandan, Winnie		7/20/24 10:20		Canceled		7/22/24 0:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		1d 14h 06m		9m		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM

		1001148057		Smith, Luke		7/20/24 12:01		Canceled		7/20/24 12:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NGUYEN, HOLLY ANN		UMC Peccole Clinic		12:00 PM		10m				AETNA		AETNA PPO

		312693		Cooper, Kathleen L		7/20/24 13:03		Completed		7/21/24 12:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				CORDOVA, SHEMROCK O		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		1:00 PM		23h 33m		3h 35m		MEDICAID PENDING		MEDICAID PENDING		Inpatient				13

		1001179163		Santiago, Damary		7/20/24 13:19		Completed		7/22/24 0:27		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRUONG, TRI  MINH M		UMC Sunset Clinic		1:00 PM		1d 11h 07m		1h 26m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		528589		Endy, Manivanh		7/20/24 13:53		Completed		7/20/24 15:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Centennial Clinic		1:00 PM		1h 25m		13m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000877647		Hernandez, Julian		7/20/24 14:15		Completed		7/22/24 0:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		1d 10h 11m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2273756		Underwood, Michelle Rae		7/20/24 14:19		Completed		7/20/24 14:55		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		UNDERWOOD, MAHDIKA		UMC Sunset Clinic		2:00 PM		36m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID		Inpatient				1

		1001141290		Hernandez, Christopher Vincent		7/20/24 14:22		Completed		7/20/24 14:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRUONG, TRI  MINH M		UMC Sunset Clinic		2:00 PM		10m		8m		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS

		30066136		Ayalatrujillo, Aaron Xavier		7/20/24 18:10		Completed		7/22/24 0:26		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		1d 06h 16m		1m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		839150		Feaver, Francine Denise		7/20/24 18:45		Completed		7/21/24 12:36		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TRUONG, TRI  MINH M		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		17h 51m		17h 51m		THE HARTFORD		THE HARTFORD

		2643877		Troncoso, Baltazar Cuevas		7/21/24 0:51		Completed		7/21/24 7:37		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		WONGJIRAD, CHELSEY P		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		12:00 AM		6h 46m		7m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		Obs and Inpatient		9		3

		935943		Toledo, Tyler Glen		7/21/24 9:17		Completed		7/21/24 10:08		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FINK, KELLY		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		50m		2m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		391763		Brown, William Creg		7/21/24 9:58		Completed		7/22/24 0:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		9:00 AM		14h 26m		14h 26m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001179274		Martinez, Joshua David		7/21/24 10:27		Completed		7/21/24 11:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		10:00 AM		56m		2m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		286606		Kelley, Kevin Scott		7/21/24 12:44		Completed		7/21/24 13:25		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		12:00 PM		40m		2m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1000669011		Arriagacastaneda, Juan		7/21/24 14:31		Completed		7/22/24 0:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		9h 52m		9h 52m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000519783		Mallard, Franklin Anthony		7/21/24 14:33		Completed		7/21/24 16:54		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		2:00 PM		2h 20m		56m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND

		1001179320		Mcdaniel, David		7/21/24 15:24		Completed		7/21/24 16:29		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		3:00 PM		1h 05m		5m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		2205764		IvarraNavarro, Valerie Guadaupe		7/21/24 17:03		Completed		7/22/24 0:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		7h 21m		7h 21m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1000213488		Kipyegon, Josphine J		7/21/24 18:39		Completed		7/22/24 0:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Centennial Clinic		6:00 PM		5h 45m		5h 45m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1838410		Turner, Damojhanaie		7/21/24 19:12		Completed		7/21/24 19:39		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ABBO, JOSEF		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 PM		27m		7m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN NEVADA CHECK-UP

		1964760		Montielnegreros, Erasmo		7/22/24 8:44		Completed		7/22/24 13:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		8:00 AM		4h 32m		4h 32m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1913783		Lowe, Laura Lynn		7/22/24 9:40		Completed		7/22/24 10:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EISERT, ANNABELLE		UMC Sunset Clinic		9:00 AM		51m		3m		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST

		1789400		Santos, Jason Hanalei		7/22/24 9:44		Completed		7/22/24 11:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Enterprise Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 27m		7m		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT

		1001142742		Rifkin, Richard Arthur		7/22/24 9:49		Completed		7/22/24 10:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		53m		25m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Inpatient				2

		2628865		Ngari, Bernard		7/22/24 10:11		Completed		7/22/24 10:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		19m		2m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		30129469		Acy, Myrtle Ruth		7/22/24 10:16		Completed		7/22/24 13:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		3h 00m		3h 00m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE		Inpatient				12

		1000462481		Nguyen, Nam H		7/22/24 10:21		Completed		7/22/24 11:03		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		10:00 AM		42m		14m		BOYD GROUP		BOYD GROUP		Inpatient				2

		1058599		Contreras, Liyan Julia		7/22/24 11:20		Completed		7/22/24 12:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		11:00 AM		52m		3m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1000682840		Lozano, Michael Aboytes		7/22/24 11:25		Completed		7/22/24 13:15		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				FLORES, ANNA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		1h 50m		1h 50m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY EPO

		1962179		Tsige, Biruk		7/22/24 11:28		Completed		7/22/24 13:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		11:00 AM		1h 45m		1h 45m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		195349		Vargascarrillo, Enedina V		7/22/24 12:03		Completed		7/23/24 0:40		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		12h 37m		2m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO

		1001179524		CardonaPadilla, Brayan Roberto		7/22/24 12:47		Canceled		7/23/24 12:25		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Enterprise Clinic		12:00 PM		23h 38m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		133565		Ware, Precious Michelle		7/22/24 13:04		Completed		7/22/24 13:59		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		55m		5m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001178602		Teran, Johnathan		7/22/24 14:21		Completed		7/22/24 18:47		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		4h 25m		4h 25m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001073706		Mbadu, Jean Pierre Tsasa		7/22/24 17:00		Completed		7/22/24 18:51		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NASIAK, MICHAEL A		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		1h 50m		1h 45m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM		Inpatient				1

		1884066		NavaCarrillo, Brayan Egersain		7/22/24 17:01		Completed		7/22/24 18:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FLORES, ANNA		UMC Enterprise Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 10m		3m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		203728		Kelly, Darlene		7/23/24 10:14		Completed		7/23/24 22:00		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		11h 45m		2h 13m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC		Obs and Inpatient		18		1

		1000926178		Delatorre, Igse Catalina		7/23/24 10:26		Completed		7/23/24 12:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		2h 03m		2h 03m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1462937		Beals, Erma Lee		7/23/24 10:54		Completed		7/23/24 12:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 37m		1h 37m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		Obs and Inpatient		43		1

		2316395		Robinson, James		7/23/24 10:56		Canceled		7/23/24 22:00		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		10:00 AM		11h 03m		1h 36m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1000783436		Williams, Carmen Selena		7/23/24 11:06		Completed		7/23/24 12:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		11:00 AM		1h 23m		1h 18m		CCSS		CCSS SA ADULT

		1000792988		Fong, Makana Richard		7/23/24 11:41		Completed		7/23/24 12:33		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		11:00 AM		52m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1000925973		Raya, Rolando		7/23/24 13:49		Completed		7/23/24 14:45		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		1:00 PM		56m		4m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		2114005		Fischer, David George		7/23/24 17:18		Completed		7/23/24 18:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		LIPA, KEVIN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 01m		8m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE SOLUTIONS HMO

		1001179859		Garcia, Martin		7/23/24 17:28		Completed		7/23/24 17:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		5:00 PM		7m		1m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1581674		Taylor, Michele Denise		7/23/24 17:29		Completed		7/23/24 18:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		50m		5m		STATE OF NEVADA		STATE OF NEVADA

		2549749		Glenn, Micah		7/23/24 19:58		Canceled		7/23/24 21:59		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		7:00 PM		2h 00m				NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1001179903		Osorio, Joselyn		7/23/24 20:55		Completed		7/23/24 22:00		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		8:00 PM		1h 04m		5m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		30168433		Arnette, Steven Lee		7/24/24 3:18		Completed		7/24/24 9:37		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		3:00 AM		6h 19m		1h 11m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE		Inpatient				3

		2447012		Johnson, Derrick T		7/24/24 4:25		Completed		7/24/24 6:09		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		4:00 AM		1h 44m		4m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO		Inpatient				11

		1001145195		Delarosa, Kellye Susanne		7/24/24 9:13		Completed		7/24/24 14:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		9:00 AM		5h 28m		5h 28m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID		Inpatient				2

		1000349974		Dumalag, Tessie Acacio		7/24/24 9:30		Completed		7/24/24 10:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 07m		7m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1001141806		Johnson, Cedric Forest		7/24/24 10:53		Completed		7/24/24 14:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		10:00 AM		3h 48m		3h 48m		CCMSI		CCMSI

		1000876112		Larons, Evan		7/24/24 12:17		Completed		7/24/24 14:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		2h 24m		2h 24m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		378832		Johnson, Kay Dee		7/24/24 15:18		Completed		7/24/24 15:44		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		3:00 PM		26m		3m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE

		1001011576		Dizon, Arnel Cecilio		7/24/24 16:45		Completed		7/24/24 18:22		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				NGUYEN, TUAN B		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		1h 37m		1h 37m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1001062066		Borgescruz, Mary		7/24/24 17:08		Completed		7/24/24 18:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		1h 16m		1h 15m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1295328		Liku, Mena		7/24/24 17:37		Completed		7/24/24 18:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		5:00 PM		41m		4m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1000515089		Rey, Joe Brad		7/24/24 18:25		Completed		7/25/24 12:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ELSANOUSY, HIND		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		18h 08m		2h 54m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1905265		Cruz, Baltazar		7/24/24 18:42		Completed		7/24/24 21:19		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		2h 37m		2h 37m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		1001180131		Braxton, Darlene		7/24/24 18:43		Completed		7/24/24 21:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		6:00 PM		2h 36m		2h 36m		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		GENERIC HUMANA MEDICARE

		1000924310		Imoniedafe, Oghenetega		7/24/24 19:10		Completed		7/24/24 21:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		7:00 PM		2h 10m		2h 10m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		492524		Riles, Pamela Annette		7/24/24 19:17		Completed		7/24/24 20:21		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		7:00 PM		1h 04m		4m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1000762102		Nestor, Brenda Joyce		7/24/24 19:32		Completed		7/24/24 20:30		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		7:00 PM		57m		4m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Observation		12

				<No Patient Attached>		7/25/24 4:58		Canceled		7/25/24 12:41		Lower LOC -> ED								UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		4:00 AM		7h 42m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		1000982306		Chekol, Mekonnen A		7/25/24 9:06		Completed		7/25/24 18:48		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				SANDERS, MATTHEW		UMC Peccole Clinic		9:00 AM		9h 41m		9h 41m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1278511		Kyle, Joseph Francis "Josep!h"		7/25/24 9:51		Completed		7/25/24 12:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		2h 51m		2h 48m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO

		1000802820		Cendreda, Hidelisa Lillian "Lillian"		7/25/24 10:29		Completed		7/25/24 18:50		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer				PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		10:00 AM		8h 21m		8h 21m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B		Obs and Inpatient		9		6

		1001172050		Tavares Bright, Skylar		7/25/24 12:39		Canceled		7/25/24 18:48		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		12:00 PM		6h 08m				FIRST HEALTH		FIRST HEALTH

		1000968675		Derit, Andrew Michael		7/25/24 15:03		Completed		7/25/24 18:47		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		3:00 PM		3h 44m		3h 44m		AETNA		AETNA PPO

		1841494		Isaac, Janae Denise		7/25/24 17:53		Completed		7/25/24 22:19		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		4h 25m		6m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2647331		Aislinn, Mhel		7/25/24 18:32		Completed		7/25/24 20:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		1h 46m		1h 46m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE ADVANTAGE HMO

		1001180376		Pruett, Jessica		7/25/24 19:17		Completed		7/25/24 20:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		7:00 PM		1h 00m		1h 00m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE

		1001136297		Davis, Robin D		7/25/24 20:08		Completed		7/25/24 20:47		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		8:00 PM		39m		5m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO		Inpatient				1

		1001007649		Duquedeestradaperez, Felisa O		7/26/24 12:52		Completed		7/26/24 13:54		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		12:00 PM		1h 01m		6m		MEDICAID PENDING		MEDICAID PENDING

		1000873352		Bennett, Lester L		7/26/24 14:04		Completed		7/26/24 15:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		1h 05m		1h 05m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		835680		Imdanat, Lily Michil		7/26/24 14:49		Completed		7/26/24 15:28		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HOLMES, MADISON A		UMC Peccole Clinic		2:00 PM		39m		2m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE

		1001180536		Lynd, April Scott		7/26/24 15:01		Completed		7/26/24 15:51		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Centennial Clinic		3:00 PM		49m		2m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		887795		NavarroOrtiz, Beatriz		7/26/24 17:26		Completed		7/26/24 18:47		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Other		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		5:00 PM		1h 21m		1h 21m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A ONLY		Obs and Inpatient				4

		1713467		Torres, Sophia Alexis		7/26/24 18:18		Canceled		7/27/24 12:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		6:00 PM		17h 54m		9m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2596078		Silvaperez, Lisandra		7/27/24 10:34		Completed		7/28/24 2:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		10:00 AM		15h 43m		7h 35m		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE

		1001180680		Giannoni, Gabriel Michele		7/27/24 11:11		Completed		7/27/24 11:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		37m		37m		KAISER		KAISER SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

		2433348		Coronado, Monica		7/27/24 11:56		Completed		7/28/24 2:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		14h 21m		3m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		30046295		Harris, Holly Nicole		7/27/24 12:05		Completed		7/27/24 12:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		MULL, ROBERT S		UMC Telehealth Department		12:00 PM		7m		5m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		846526		Segura, Jose Ismael		7/27/24 14:41		Canceled		7/28/24 13:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		2:00 PM		23h 15m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		1164849		HernandezFlores, Raquel		7/27/24 15:41		Completed		7/28/24 2:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		10h 36m		2h 30m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		774670		Charette, Gayle Lynn		7/27/24 16:08		Completed		7/28/24 2:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		TRAN, TAN T		UMC Sunset Clinic		4:00 PM		10h 09m		2h 04m		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		HUMANA MEDICARE HMO OPTUMCARE

		30155096		Gizaw, Kenna		7/27/24 18:40		Completed		7/28/24 5:41		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		6:00 PM		11h 01m		11h 01m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY EPO

		1000651860		Pham, Kanaryu		7/27/24 19:18		Completed		7/27/24 20:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CORDOVA, SHEMROCK O		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		7:00 PM		1h 16m		6m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001180763		Rangel, Fermin		7/27/24 20:20		Completed		7/27/24 20:49		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Summerlin Clinic		8:00 PM		29m		11m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID		Observation		12

		1623692		Martin, Samantha Julian		7/27/24 20:31		Completed		7/27/24 21:09		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		FLORES, ANNA		UMC Peccole Clinic		8:00 PM		37m		7m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1000563738		Boyzo, Humberto Garcia		7/28/24 9:54		Completed		7/28/24 13:01		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		9:00 AM		3h 06m		51m		KIDNEY ACQUISITION		KIDNEY AQUISTION		Inpatient				1

		1001180807		Yakoub, Enas Anwar Girgis		7/28/24 10:38		Completed		7/28/24 11:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FIGUEROA, EVELYN		UMC Peccole Clinic		10:00 AM		53m		2m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA		Inpatient				3

		1048416		Ortiz, Sasha Vanessa		7/28/24 11:43		Completed		7/28/24 12:17		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		11:00 AM		34m		6m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1603647		Valenti, Veronica M		7/28/24 14:10		Completed		7/28/24 14:39		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		2:00 PM		28m		2m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE GENERIC

		1202386		Villalobos, Amelia Esperansa		7/28/24 14:58		Completed		7/28/24 18:42		UMC Patient -> Direct Admit		Inpatient Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PATEL, SUNIL K.		UMC Transplant For Incoming Referrals		2:00 PM		3h 43m		3h 42m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN OPEN ACCESS POS		Inpatient				4

		252554		Carrillo, Heleodoro		7/28/24 15:01		Completed		7/28/24 15:43		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		41m		2m		VENETIAN HOTEL		VENETIAN HOTEL		Obs and Inpatient		12		2

		1662143		Arroyotorres, Ma Guadalupe		7/28/24 17:58		Completed		7/28/24 18:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		YEUNG, JUSTIN		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		5:00 PM		36m		2m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID EMO FFS

		1001180883		Fajardo, Yamileth		7/28/24 19:22		Canceled		7/28/24 23:48		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		CONCIO, CONRADO C		UMC Peccole Clinic		7:00 PM		4h 26m		1m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		2373384		Ramirez, Fabian		7/29/24 9:03		Completed		7/29/24 10:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		9:00 AM		1h 09m		48m		CULINARY WORKERS HWF		CULINARY WORKERS HWF

		475658		Hanzy, Anita		7/29/24 10:16		Completed		7/29/24 10:54		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SCHAPIRO, TODD		UMC Centennial Clinic		10:00 AM		37m		4m		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA		ANTHEM MEDIBLUE P3		Observation		45

		174314		Grebe, Jason Earl		7/29/24 10:17		Completed		7/29/24 11:31		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Centennial Clinic		10:00 AM		1h 13m		3m		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN

		1580144		Woodbury, Joanna Marie		7/29/24 11:13		Completed		7/29/24 11:39		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		26m		6m		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED

		2415740		Mosby, Zamya		7/29/24 11:37		Completed		7/29/24 13:14		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		11:00 AM		1h 37m		3m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1001083839		Martinez, Frankie		7/29/24 12:57		Completed		7/29/24 14:04		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		1h 06m		8m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE

		1001181015		Delacruz, Jonathan Rio		7/29/24 13:28		Canceled		7/29/24 15:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		JAVIER, SOLOMON N		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		1:00 PM		1h 55m		20m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		357933		Robinson, Barbara A		7/29/24 13:42		Completed		7/29/24 13:47		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		1:00 PM		5m		5m		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE OPTUMCARE HMO

		1985209		Casel, Latasha Shadel		7/29/24 15:31		Completed		7/31/24 2:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		1d 10h 42m		1d 10h 42m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		2015741		McGuire, Paraneisee "Paris"		7/29/24 16:09		Canceled		7/29/24 16:13		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		SUBRAMANYAM, KERALAPURA P		UMC Summerlin Clinic		4:00 PM		4m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		891222		AlemanDeFernandez, Raquel		7/29/24 16:47		Completed		7/29/24 17:42		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		4:00 PM		55m		2m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		2482846		Marcum, Jordyn Leigh		7/29/24 17:07		Completed		7/29/24 18:16		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		5:00 PM		1h 09m		5m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1000722611		Khater, Ahmed		7/29/24 17:50		Completed		7/29/24 18:20		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Enterprise Clinic		5:00 PM		30m		4m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1000456990		Cate, Christopher Evardome		7/29/24 18:35		Completed		7/29/24 19:06		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		31m		3m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE

		1000313727		Clemons, Aaron Yaraid		7/29/24 18:43		Completed		7/29/24 19:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		REYES, MARIE CAROL		UMC Sunset Clinic		6:00 PM		51m		8m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		2242891		LopezCarranza, Angela		7/29/24 20:17		Completed		7/29/24 21:32		UMC Clinic -> ED		L&D		Higher Level of Care		NAVARRO, ALEJANDRO		UMC Enterprise Clinic		8:00 PM		1h 15m		1h 15m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1001011278		Penaquezada, Narciso		7/29/24 20:29		Canceled		7/30/24 1:47		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		FLORES, ANNA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		8:00 PM		5h 18m				Undetermined		Undetermined

		30094310		Byerly, Danielle Nicole		7/30/24 9:11		Completed		7/30/24 9:39		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		9:00 AM		28m		8m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		1001044210		Della, Charito Cabanero		7/30/24 11:04		Completed		7/30/24 11:57		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		53m		13m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		1001181250		Gonzalezjimenez, Manuel Roberto		7/30/24 12:21		Completed		7/31/24 2:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		BURTON, CHRISTOPHER		UMC Summerlin Clinic		12:00 PM		13h 50m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay		Inpatient				1

		1359230		Hill, Carmen Carol		7/30/24 12:49		Canceled		8/1/24 3:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		TADINA, ELIZABETH C		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		12:00 PM		1d 14h 34m		12m		Undetermined		Undetermined

		1000918865		Navarrogutierrez, Jacqueline		7/30/24 13:06		Completed		7/30/24 13:34		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		1:00 PM		27m		1m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		866143		Saxton, Tami Lynn		7/30/24 13:49		Completed		7/30/24 14:28		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		HENRY, DAVID		UMC Enterprise Clinic		1:00 PM		39m		1m		MEDICARE		MEDICARE A & B

		1001166310		Kirtley, Donna Mae		7/30/24 14:11		Completed		7/30/24 15:18		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				DILAURO, MICHELE		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		2:00 PM		1h 06m		1h 06m		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC)		HUMANA GOLD PLUS MEDICARE HMO IHC

		1000924713		Jones, Athena G		7/30/24 16:44		Completed		7/30/24 18:05		UMC Clinic -> ED		Peds ED				EDANO, DEBBIE		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		4:00 PM		1h 21m		1h 21m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		1000466582		Duenas, Rachel Tagle		7/30/24 17:47		Completed		7/31/24 2:11		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		5:00 PM		8h 23m		18m		SIERRA HEALTH		HPN HEALTH PLAN OF NEVADA

		1000983266		Berlin, Clinton Daniel		7/30/24 18:11		Completed		7/30/24 19:04		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KODANDAPANI, KESHAVAN		UMC Summerlin Clinic		6:00 PM		53m		52m		MOLINA HEALTHCARE		MOLINA HEALTH PLAN

		1001097090		Taylor, Gerald		7/30/24 18:55		Completed		7/31/24 11:12		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				OMAR, BIBI		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		6:00 PM		16h 16m		16h 15m		MGM GRAND		MGM GRAND		Inpatient				1

		8315		WalkerDavis, Andrea Denise		7/30/24 20:38		Completed		7/30/24 21:39		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		KANE, MICHAEL ROBERT		UMC Enterprise Clinic		8:00 PM		1h 00m		4m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001181532		Nardoacosta, Melissa		7/31/24 11:01		Completed		7/31/24 16:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		11:00 AM		5h 55m		5h 55m		NEVADA MEDICAID		MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE

		1001181564		Milhous, Dalton		7/31/24 11:39		Completed		7/31/24 16:56		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				FESSLER, LAURA		UMC Summerlin Clinic		11:00 AM		5h 17m		5h 17m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM

		2614302		Weiss, Mark Joseph		7/31/24 12:30		Completed		7/31/24 16:58		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		12:00 PM		4h 27m		4h 27m		CIGNA HEALTH CARE		CIGNA HEALTH CARE GENERIC

		1001181627		Thurmond, Clinton		7/31/24 14:01		Completed		7/31/24 15:38		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		1h 36m		1h 36m		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD		BCBS ANTHEM FEDERAL

		2653149		Espinoza, Gustodio		7/31/24 14:54		Completed		7/31/24 15:37		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAOJOCO, MARIANNE		UMC Centennial Clinic		2:00 PM		42m		42m		TEAMSTERS		TEAMSTERS LOC 986

		1628460		Hayes, RaeNyece		7/31/24 15:33		Completed		7/31/24 16:00		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		3:00 PM		27m		2m		Self-Pay		Self-Pay

		1001171024		Ledezma, Emily Catherin		7/31/24 16:02		Completed		8/1/24 3:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				KEGAN, CHRISTOPHER		UMC Enterprise Clinic		4:00 PM		11h 21m		11h 21m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID

		197561		Harris, Christian Elijah		7/31/24 17:09		Completed		8/1/24 3:24		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma		Higher Level of Care		SERBOUSEK, THOMAS R		UMC Centennial Clinic		5:00 PM		10h 15m		3m		STATIONS CASINOS		STATIONS CASINOS		Inpatient				11

		1000415326		Yanezfernandez, Francisco		7/31/24 17:18		Completed		7/31/24 17:50		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer				JAMISON, ARLYNE		UMC Lied Clinic PC		5:00 PM		31m		3m		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE		Inpatient				14

		1367023		Honzo, Joseph E		7/31/24 17:33		Completed		8/1/24 3:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Trauma				KEITH, ELENA L		UMC Spring Valley Clinic		5:00 PM		9h 49m		9h 49m		VA CCN		VA COMMUNITY CARE

		1001154347		Beal, Victor Lee		7/31/24 18:47		Completed		7/31/24 19:35		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PACUMBABA, MARIZ LUISA		UMC ALIANTE CLINIC		6:00 PM		48m		2m		UNITED HEALTHCARE		UMR

		930505		Basped, Michael Deshawne		7/31/24 18:58		Completed		8/1/24 3:23		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		PALAFOX, DESEREE		UMC Enterprise Clinic		6:00 PM		8h 24m		8h 24m		ANTHEM MEDICAID		ANTHEM MEDICAID

		2393964		Radaza, Liezle Navaja		7/31/24 20:16		Completed		7/31/24 22:10		UMC Clinic -> ED		Emergency Transfer		Higher Level of Care		ROBINSON, KIRK		UMC Blue Diamond Clinic		8:00 PM		1h 53m		3m		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE		HPN MEDICAID		Observation		37







PC/QC to Hospital  August  FY25
UMC System Transfers 

3

42

24

7

42

79

1

8

1

78

1

17

41

60

40

15

4

12

4
7 8

19

1

12
6

10 8 6

14

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

August 2024 UMC System Transfers 
August 24 Location Transferred Admitted
UMC ALIANTE CLINIC 42 12
UMC Blue Diamond Clinic 24 4
UMC Burn Wound Care Clinic 7 7
UMC Centennial Clinic 42 8
UMC Enterprise Clinic 79 19
UMC Express Care @LAS Clinic 1 0
UMC Lied Clinic PC 8 1
UMC Nellis 1 0
UMC Nellis Clinic 78 12
UMC ORTHO & SPINE INST. 0 0
UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute 1 0
UMC Peccole Clinic 17 6
UMC Spring Valley Clinic 41 10
UMC Summerlin Clinic 60 8
UMC Sunset Clinic 40 6
UMC Transplant for Incoming 15 14
UMC Wellness Center 4 0
Grand Total 460 107

Page 33 of 37



PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine July 24 FY25
UMC System Transfers Ortho

4

July 24 PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine Referred 
UMC ALIANTE PC 14
UMC ALIANTE QC 12
UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC 13
UMC CENTENNIAL PC 42
UMC CENTENNIAL QC 18
UMC ENTERPRISE QC 18
UMC NELLIS PC 2
UMC NELLIS QC 3
UMC ORTHO SPINE INST 2
UMC PC AT MD 22
UMC PECCOLE PC 22
UMC PECCOLE QC 15
UMC S HIGHLANDS PC 6
UMC SPRING VALLEY PC 26
UMC SPRING VALLEY QC 12
UMC SUMMERLIN PC 26
UMC SUMMERLIN QC 14
UMC SUNSET PC 20
UMC SUNSET QC 13
Grand Total 300

Page 34 of 37


July 24

		Status		Authorized		NOTE:		If you want more than top 5. Right click in the table, select Filter, and Top 10… (You can manually change the amount from the prompt)

		Referred to Location/Provider		Count of Referral ID

		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		300

		UMC ALIANTE PC		14

		UMC ALIANTE QC		12

		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		13

		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		42

		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		18

		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		18

		UMC NELLIS PC		2

		UMC NELLIS QC		3

		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		2

		UMC PC AT MD		22

		UMC PECCOLE PC		22

		UMC PECCOLE QC		15

		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		6

		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		26

		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		12

		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		26

		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		14

		UMC SUNSET PC		20

		UMC SUNSET QC		13

		Grand Total		300





Sheet1



				July 24 PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine		Referred 

				UMC ALIANTE PC		14

				UMC ALIANTE QC		12

				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		13

				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		42

				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		18

				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		18

				UMC NELLIS PC		2

				UMC NELLIS QC		3

				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		2

				UMC PC AT MD		22

				UMC PECCOLE PC		22

				UMC PECCOLE QC		15

				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		6

				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		26

				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		12

				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		26

				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		14

				UMC SUNSET PC		20

				UMC SUNSET QC		13

				Grand Total		300





July 24 Rev

		Referral ID		Class		Payer		Created		Expires		Referred by Department		Referred by Provider		Type		Status		Status Reason		Referred to Provider		Referred to Location/Provider

		3433504		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/15/24		7/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423417		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/3/24		7/10/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444558		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/23/24		45862		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424651		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/5/24		7/10/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431272		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422810		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/3/24		7/10/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443922		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443736		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/23/24		7/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439470		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/18/24		7/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447289		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/25/24		7/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443394		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		7/23/24		7/25/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435820		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/16/24		7/17/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439601		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/18/24		7/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421555		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/2/24		7/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439906		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/18/24		7/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436820		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/16/24		45854		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425219		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		7/6/24		45846		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433016		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/13/24		7/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433013		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/13/24		45853		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441116		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425355		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		7/6/24		7/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437351		Internal		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		7/17/24		7/18/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448939		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/27/24		7/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431950		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/12/24		7/14/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446089		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/24/24		7/25/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424892		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/5/24		7/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447617		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/25/24		45864		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443837		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439700		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/18/24		45857		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448973		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/27/24		45593		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		ROMERO, BRANDON [4361]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449086		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/27/24		2/4/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443116		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/22/24		7/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424361		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		7/5/24		8/8/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449090		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		7/27/24		2/4/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452568		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		7/30/24		7/31/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420681		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		7/1/24		7/2/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435122		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		7/15/24		7/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426817		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447597		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		7/25/24		7/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446743		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/25/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436595		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/16/24		7/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424299		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/5/24		7/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433038		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		7/13/24		7/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420927		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/2/24		45841		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427637		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		7/9/24		7/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442426		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/22/24		45861		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442109		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/22/24		45860		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431093		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447582		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/25/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445314		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435315		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/16/24		7/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440351		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437295		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/17/24		1/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433177		Internal		GEHA [500071]		7/13/24		7/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444446		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		7/23/24		45862		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420573		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/1/24		7/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452638		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/31/24		7/31/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420234		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/1/24		7/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440464		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		7/19/24		7/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452725		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		7/31/24		7/31/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424783		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/5/24		7/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437704		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/17/24		7/18/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426645		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
MEDICARE [400000]		7/8/24		1/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447136		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/25/24		7/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448102		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		7/26/24		7/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439180		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/18/24		7/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444921		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/24/24		10/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449068		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/27/24		1/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438544		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
BERKLEY ASSIGNED RISK [240007]		7/18/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438491		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/18/24		7/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423024		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		7/3/24		7/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424990		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		7/5/24		7/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421715		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/2/24		7/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3450629		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/29/24		7/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442922		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		7/22/24		7/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421138		Internal		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/2/24		7/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436909		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/17/24		7/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426826		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		7/8/24		7/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445399		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442752		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/22/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440181		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447769		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/26/24		45864		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436620		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/16/24		45855		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3434222		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/15/24		45854		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441500		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/21/24		7/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426568		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/8/24		1/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433760		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		7/15/24		7/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426820		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448871		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/26/24		7/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3429613		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
AETNA [500002]		7/10/24		7/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425326		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/6/24		7/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446917		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/25/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446593		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		7/25/24		7/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422121		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/2/24		7/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426479		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428339		Internal				7/9/24		7/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3429382		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/10/24		7/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441279		Internal		MIRAGE LAS VEGAS [500100]		7/20/24		7/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420258		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/1/24		7/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448877		Internal				7/26/24		45867		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425330		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/6/24		45846		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436819		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		7/16/24		7/17/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433250		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]		7/14/24		7/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WENTZ, BROCK T [22342]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446247		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		7/25/24		7/25/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424454		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/5/24		7/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425280		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/6/24		7/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422294		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/2/24		7/2/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425221		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/6/24		7/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448364		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/26/24		7/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430608		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437682		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/17/24		10/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariamma L Joseph, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446109		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3434985		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/15/24		7/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423053		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/3/24		1/11/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422691		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/3/24		7/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446380		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		7/25/24		10/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420199		Internal		CHAMPVA [200001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/1/24		7/2/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427323		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/9/24		7/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427301		Internal		GOLDEN NUGGET HOTEL & CASINO [500027]		7/9/24		7/10/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428039		Internal		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/9/24		7/10/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426497		Internal		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427290		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
MGM GRAND [500042]		7/9/24		7/10/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447453		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/25/24		7/31/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		BRATTON, ANTHONY [22965]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447452		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/25/24		7/31/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		MAITRA, SUKANTA [22627]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444463		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442068		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/22/24		7/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444221		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/23/24		45586		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425111		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/5/24		7/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420679		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/1/24		45580		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430875		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/11/24		45850		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421897		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		7/2/24		7/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435448		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/16/24		1/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425604		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/8/24		7/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423620		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/3/24		7/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3451869		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/30/24		7/31/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441071		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441851		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/22/24		7/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443198		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/23/24		7/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428635		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		7/9/24		7/10/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436685		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/16/24		7/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430437		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		NELSON, KAREN [10455]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3432913		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/12/24		7/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442762		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/22/24		7/24/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420629		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/1/24		7/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437948		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/17/24		1/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3451408		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/30/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435567		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		7/16/24		45854		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439818		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/18/24		45857		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441687		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		7/22/24		7/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447667		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/26/24		7/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422984		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		7/3/24		7/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421946		Internal		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		7/2/24		7/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445062		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436762		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/16/24		10/15/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3429825		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/10/24		7/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426409		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/8/24		7/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424246		Internal		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		7/5/24		1/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446055		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/24/24		7/25/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422086		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
TRICARE [200010]		7/2/24		7/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431399		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436749		Internal		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		7/16/24		7/17/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3426938		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431600		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447605		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/25/24		10/23/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421777		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/2/24		7/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420731		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/1/24		7/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439190		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/18/24		7/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3450653		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/29/24		7/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430798		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/11/24		45849		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3429751		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/10/24		7/11/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435570		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		7/16/24		7/16/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Elena L Keith, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447890		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		7/26/24		7/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425524		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/7/24		7/8/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Victor Kim, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441291		Internal		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		7/20/24		7/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433067		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		7/13/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420083		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/1/24		10/2/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444408		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449105		Internal				7/27/24		7/29/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425547		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/7/24		7/8/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Victor Kim, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424888		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/5/24		10/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Omar Sanyurah, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435866		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/16/24		7/16/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Elena L Keith, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443423		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443053		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		7/22/24		7/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446469		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		7/25/24		7/24/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3453071		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/31/24		7/31/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3419504		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		7/1/24		7/10/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430137		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/10/24		7/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423677		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/3/24		7/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445069		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3429043		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/10/24		45851		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435332		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/16/24		7/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448560		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/26/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448166		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/26/24		45867		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452161		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/30/24		45869		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424945		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/5/24		7/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436708		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/16/24		7/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427863		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/9/24		7/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452452		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/30/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444603		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/23/24		7/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439163		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		7/18/24		45864		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440189		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/19/24		7/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439313		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/18/24		1/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438068		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/17/24		7/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445906		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/24/24		7/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431291		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/11/24		7/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3434808		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/15/24		7/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441740		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/22/24		7/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3425080		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		7/5/24		7/10/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438840		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		7/18/24		7/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430865		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/11/24		7/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452133		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/30/24		7/31/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3432608		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/12/24		7/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3451497		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/30/24		7/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446805		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/25/24		1/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422361		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		7/3/24		7/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449074		Internal				7/27/24		45590		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3420628		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/1/24		7/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427897		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/9/24		7/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3453509		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		7/31/24		45594		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447369		Internal		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/25/24		7/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430212		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/10/24		7/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437775		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/17/24		7/18/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442154		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/22/24		7/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423431		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/3/24		1/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436322		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/16/24		1/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Mariamma L Joseph, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428427		Internal		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/9/24		10/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3427017		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		7/8/24		7/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443722		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/23/24		10/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431761		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		7/12/24		7/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424146		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		7/5/24		45850		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444354		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422675		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/3/24		7/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437944		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/17/24		7/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3443298		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446197		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/25/24		7/31/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431131		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444226		Internal		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
AETNA [500002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449513		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		7/29/24		7/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440708		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436127		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/16/24		7/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445433		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445126		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/24/24		1/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440902		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/19/24		7/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438180		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/17/24		7/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448858		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/26/24		7/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3437965		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/17/24		7/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439968		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/19/24		7/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440657		Internal		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		7/19/24		7/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431313		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3421455		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/2/24		7/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438504		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/18/24		7/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423169		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		7/3/24		7/10/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3419761		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		7/1/24		1/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433378		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/14/24		7/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441361		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/20/24		7/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452546		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/30/24		7/31/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3435857		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		7/16/24		7/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438726		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		7/18/24		7/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439903		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		7/18/24		7/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444621		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444142		Internal				7/23/24		7/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3423251		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		7/3/24		7/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436795		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		7/16/24		10/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422274		Internal		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		7/2/24		12/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442962		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		7/22/24		7/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448144		Internal		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		7/26/24		7/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441499		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		7/21/24		7/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430197		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/10/24		7/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431463		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431825		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/12/24		7/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3444561		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		7/23/24		7/25/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3445441		Internal		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		7/24/24		7/24/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424504		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/5/24		7/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438746		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/18/24		7/18/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430658		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/11/24		7/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3440098		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/19/24		7/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3432950		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		7/12/24		7/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448604		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/26/24		7/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3449788		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		7/29/24		7/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431639		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/11/24		7/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428679		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/9/24		7/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3428666		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/9/24		7/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3452592		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		7/30/24		7/31/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3430198		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/10/24		7/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3436853		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		7/17/24		7/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3422560		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		7/3/24		7/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3446533		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		7/25/24		7/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3448454		Internal		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		7/26/24		45657		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3442710		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		7/22/24		7/23/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3438425		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/17/24		7/18/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Omar Sanyurah, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433356		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		7/14/24		7/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3424709		Internal		GEHA [500071]		7/5/24		7/8/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WULFF, RICHARD N [1910]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3447590		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
SIERRA NEVADA ADMINISTRATORS [240037]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		7/25/24		7/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441220		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		7/19/24		7/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439615		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		7/18/24		7/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3439067		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		7/18/24		7/18/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3433306		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		7/14/24		7/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3432694		Internal		AETNA [500002]		7/12/24		7/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3431513		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		7/11/24		1/18/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3441455		Internal		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		7/20/24		7/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute





Aug 24



















































Aug24 break out

		Referral ID		Class		Payer		Created		Expires		Referred by Department		Referred by Provider		Type		Status		Status Reason		Referred to Provider		Referred to Location/Provider

		3462047		Internal		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE [500032]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3470000		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		45888		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455866		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464983		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45881		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466800		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486005		Internal				8/28/24		45898		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469536		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466073		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464780		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463189		Internal				8/8/24		45878		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481070		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477508		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476903		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484421		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456896		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3489154		Internal		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474851		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3488542		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464747		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464704		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479397		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477946		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484411		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472954		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3489316		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464661		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461413		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480997		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464881		Internal		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474920		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477972		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467208		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462158		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459026		Internal		KAISER [500035]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474603		Internal				8/19/24		45613		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461366		Internal				8/7/24		45877		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474891		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481043		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464205		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472234		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472738		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456749		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461003		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
VA CCN [200012]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464162		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460204		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476352		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482214		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466249		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465589		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464566		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456821		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3454899		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471056		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464360		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480957		Internal				8/24/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465986		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473627		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455052		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463581		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480287		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456246		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456080		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483520		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460216		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3470026		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463475		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479613		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484452		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464253		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457706		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455175		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459251		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476356		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466040		Internal		CITY OF NORTH LAS VEGAS [500098]		8/12/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463169		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461704		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456751		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471106		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467986		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458675		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3468007		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466308		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466206		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484764		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476999		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457099		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477978		Internal		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457065		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3489084		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481260		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481217		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467133		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456190		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3485994		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457166		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463951		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484403		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457748		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467999		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465331		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3468004		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484426		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457745		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476371		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482612		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479471		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472628		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464693		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481101		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462740		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465528		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472154		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3475454		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45896		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482194		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3478998		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467131		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466889		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3475768		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464954		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465680		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481222		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481013		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3475502		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481058		Internal				8/24/24		45896		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469537		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		45884		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480040		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480793		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480585		Internal		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479561		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474617		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3488528		Internal				8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474399		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472529		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481062		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486308		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3468902		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483748		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486717		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3487020		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		45903		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479933		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484176		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469342		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465634		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458170		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459190		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465473		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469151		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/14/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458931		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474295		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463843		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461101		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460109		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466444		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462563		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458547		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480829		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455417		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479165		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460421		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484175		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459434		Internal		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3478308		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471602		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457393		Internal		CCSS [200000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472366		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3478450		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483402		Internal		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456341		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3478431		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458608		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473335		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455212		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460618		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467589		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479326		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3488639		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476112		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483235		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477408		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463098		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462816		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WULFF, RICHARD N [1910]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476813		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466392		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WENTZ, BROCK T [22342]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3468349		Internal		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476581		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460983		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473936		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480162		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476290		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45890		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467869		Internal				8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3485959		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457982		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461682		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480155		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482088		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		3/4/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460228		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472955		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464120		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483646		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455517		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472358		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WULFF, RICHARD N [1910]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482189		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458684		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		12/4/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471026		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483554		Internal				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486992		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458498		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473106		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		8/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		MAITRA, SUKANTA [22627]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476145		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462630		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467021		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467841		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469614		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467512		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483816		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3475826		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466144		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460313		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473663		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482440		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458984		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/6/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458023		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455520		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3475095		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3487842		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457119		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486305		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473454		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473164		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483328		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		3/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473275		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467990		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3483104		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3473763		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459492		Internal		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463958		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482160		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3479401		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466161		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456612		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477608		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3485801		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477815		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		45895		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464945		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3469611		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477346		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3480113		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460989		Internal		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466747		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466910		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460354		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3468055		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458725		Internal		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471694		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		KUBIAK, ERIK N [22618]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3470559		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456637		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476234		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466332		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484135		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477971		Internal				8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474075		Internal		CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3467151		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459316		Internal				8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455448		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		45871		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3459507		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472623		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463665		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		12/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Paul C Son, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476363		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456954		Internal		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3472545		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3456929		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3470282		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3466306		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3457567		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3486001		Internal		AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477419		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45891		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3470665		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458430		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		45875		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3461576		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3471543		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476447		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3462803		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3455647		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463041		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3485980		Internal		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3476293		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464841		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3458874		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45875		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3481196		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		45894		UMC SUNSET QC		George Y Chen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464622		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3464750		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3463218		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3482451		Internal				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3474474		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3484123		Internal				8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3460192		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3477425		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3465340		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute

		3485292		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute







PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine August 24 FY25
UMC System Transfers Ortho

5

August 24  PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine Referred 
UMC ALIANTE PC 5
UMC ALIANTE QC 25
UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC 17
UMC CENTENNIAL PC 25
UMC CENTENNIAL QC 29
UMC ENTERPRISE QC 10
UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS 1
UMC NELLIS PC 8
UMC NELLIS QC 17
UMC ORTHO SPINE INST 1
UMC PC AT MD 35
UMC PECCOLE PC 14
UMC PECCOLE QC 16
UMC S HIGHLANDS PC 7
UMC SPRING VALLEY PC 9
UMC SPRING VALLEY QC 19
UMC SUMMERLIN PC 20
UMC SUMMERLIN QC 17
UMC SUNSET PC 9
UMC SUNSET QC 15
Grand Total 299

Page 35 of 37


Referral List

		Referral ID		Class		Payer		Created		Expires		Referred by Department		Referred by Provider		Type		Status		Status Reason		Referred to Provider		Referred to Location/Provider		USE TO GET LOCATION BASED ON FIELD PRIORITY (M, L, K)		QCPC

		3456890		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480411		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480413		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484306		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465026		Outgoing				8/12/24		12/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465027		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		2/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465028		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3454947		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454948		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454949		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Colorectal Surgical Associates of Nevada				PC

		3454950		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3454955		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454956		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454957		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472624		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3465865		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461586		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3471003		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471004		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471005		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471018		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471019		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471020		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468721		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460130		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479105		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479144		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477907		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3480924		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480527		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479202		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479203		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464631		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485240		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485241		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3466302		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471211		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471212		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470965		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3456575		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3456576		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3456586		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476931		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476950		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483417		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3483418		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3483431		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483432		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477966		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				QC

		3488139		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486469		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3486470		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473643		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3479517		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3479518		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3479519		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458454		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458455		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3458456		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Neurology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3482737		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Women's Cancer Center Of Nevada Inc				PC

		3482738		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3482739		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3482740		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3482742		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476791		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3464458		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3464461		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3464467		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454312		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3483221		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		3/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3483228		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Health Urogynecology				PC

		3472982		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3482677		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3482757		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3471056		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471057		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3471058		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466431		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456943		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3460277		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476903		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3457542		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3454789		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3486992		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3475618		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475622		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3475930		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Colon & Rectal Clinic				PC

		3467623		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472216		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3472217		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472218		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3459480		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472765		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3468188		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481243		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465208		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479301		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3487689		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461613		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461670		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3470135		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3489052		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3489053		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3489054		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465565		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3480630		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Infectious Disease		Closed		Care Not Pro				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3454414		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483597		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3466471		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3464734		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466206		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3460233		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484289		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484300		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3465185		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3465186		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3465187		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3455039		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474588		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474869		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3474870		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3471711		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3481527		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481557		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3474910		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462660		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489179		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				QC

		3472727		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3465158		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3463176		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463177		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463178		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463179		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463180		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3468263		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483777		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3469195		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		5/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3462806		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3480946		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3481558		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3481559		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3482881		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471268		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471269		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471366		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471370		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3469758		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469759		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469760		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469761		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458669		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3458673		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3467354		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3455974		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471130		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3470257		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3482072		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]
MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460550		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460637		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472960		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		James A Radford, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3482516				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3482443		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3463651		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3463652		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		2/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3481187		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/25/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457378		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484496		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				PC

		3484506		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484533		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480434		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459764		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Onecare Hospice				PC

		3459765		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472696		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3470768		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462744				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Chinedu Nwasike, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3482922		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482923		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466791		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475104		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480792		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3456076		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456077		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456078		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3456085		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3476754		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479557		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Md Denial				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485334		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485335		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469484		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Exp								PC

		3469488		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483362		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3483474		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470995		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3488901		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470884		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470549		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3470552		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3487967		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487549		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461091		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481701		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481702		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472591		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460808		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465692		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				QC

		3481707		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45620		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486439		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3460394		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460395		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3465525		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3458646		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3458724		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458725		Internal		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3468074		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468075		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3473375		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489132		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HUMANA [500031]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489133		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HUMANA [500031]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476968		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3455045		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		12/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3455072		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469374		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479534		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479535		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		10/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479536		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3479537		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3481341		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468914		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3468915		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3465330		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466387		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466390		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3466394		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481012		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3466486		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461468		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489209		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474536		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474543		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474549		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456299		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3472536		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479761		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488508		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466913		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3471604		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3482777		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482778		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3457955		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466062		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ginsburg Neurology				PC

		3472962		Outgoing				8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								QC

		3467846		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487376		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487377		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477720		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477722		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3458494		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Audiology		Canceled		< None >								PC

		3480832		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Rheumatology				PC

		3471127		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461027		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480243		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480252		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475435		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489225		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3461660		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460247		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3460248		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3465652		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462393		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MUKHOPADHYAY, DEB [T0000545]		MUKHOPADHYAY, DEB [T0000545]				QC

		3471746		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487791		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3487807		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461668		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475854		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3488232		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478078		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3456830		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485337		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485338		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489340		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471800		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3471801		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BUBB, CHARD [20483]		BUBB, CHARD [20483]				PC

		3471802		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468776		Outgoing		CEMENT MASONS & PLASTERS H&W [500013]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3487115		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487116		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487117		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483783		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483784		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				United Critical Care Lung & Sleep Medicine				PC

		3483785		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3486528		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3474595		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3474598		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3474600		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]				PC

		3477231		Outgoing		GOLDEN ENTERTAINMENT [500101]		8/21/24		2/24/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3471264		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471265		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471266		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471267		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3474560		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
TRISTAR RISK MANAGEMENT [240048]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3454958		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3481406		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470290		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472717		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486576		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459312		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460976		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3476309		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457172		Outgoing				8/4/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455360		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455361		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455362		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455363		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456566		Outgoing				8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463312		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474175		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474176		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473535		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3456899		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484202		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3482275		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482276		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459222		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3459249		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459250		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3459251		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3462398		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462399		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466320		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3469294		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3469295		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469296		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469320		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3469327		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463692		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473829		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484510		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3464336		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483032		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488311		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487722		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487723		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465824		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Eastern Podiatry				QC

		3472684		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472685		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3472715		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465974		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3459642		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Wound Care		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463917		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3463918		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nutrition by Joey				PC

		3476811		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481178		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3481179		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3481180		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3486000		Outgoing		AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486001		Internal		AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464717		Outgoing				8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3467272		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458692		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483573		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3483574		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3483575		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health & Education Wellness				PC

		3483576		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Health Education		Pending Review		Pending Auth				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3483582		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3481550		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3454870		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3454871		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3454876		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454877		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Hills Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3454880		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3461651		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473096		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/19/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471153		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487194		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487200		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457149		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3461109		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475926		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475956		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3460355		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460356		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3465048		Outgoing				8/12/24		8/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3477174		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3468476		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471941		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3485817		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485951		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3469226		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3469227		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3469228		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478388		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3478389		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3478390		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482040		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3488887		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485003		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487220		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461502		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476549		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3458647		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/7/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad IR		UMC RAD IR		ERROR:#N/A

		3488632		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457771		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3457774		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470908		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470912		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470917		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470918		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3470938		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454881		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473663		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465425		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465429		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3465436		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]				PC

		3465443		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3465456		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3467266		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3481566		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3481567		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/26/24		8/29/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		Referral Exp		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3457387		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473108		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOBIAS, VANESSA [15466]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3480640				AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Nicholas Vernetti		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3462879		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462885		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3462891		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3462911		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3473457		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				PC

		3473458		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3473459		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3485066				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3476875		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3485749		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3485750		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463207		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463208		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473111		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3459515		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3484361		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484362		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3484363		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3469763		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479473				AETNA [500002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Brian Vicuna		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3479475				AETNA [500002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Brian Vicuna		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3479504				AETNA [500002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Brian Vicuna		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3469633		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3469634		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Therapy SpeakEasy				PC

		3469635		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3469636		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469637		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3469638		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488247		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488285		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465368		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CCSS [200000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465569		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CCSS [200000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3466158		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				PC

		3484430		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456988		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469435		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3469462		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487773		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pediatric Urology Dr. Hwang				PC

		3467605		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3470459		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470460		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478885		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469930		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		9/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3459509		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3487498		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459388		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460079		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3460080		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3480874		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485963		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3455136		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455145		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487683		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487695		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475286		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487506		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487507		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487508		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466198		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487104		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463030		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Couture Dermatology & Plastic Surgery				PC

		3463031		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		12/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3482501		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484590		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3484591		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484592		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3484593		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3488850		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3474808		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3472718		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472719		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483430		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3460151		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3472288		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3466590		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466637		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487025		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487026		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487067		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3487088		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487089		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483725		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3459028		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3463260		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463262		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3475814		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3475853		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3466663		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466664		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467291				WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Lisa A Roberts, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3464879		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472735		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3463428		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3465424		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454393		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3454417		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3454723		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3464838		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471163		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479230		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479398		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3479401		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3483684		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3454061		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3454062		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3454063		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		2/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3472154		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3483957		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464189		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464232		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468004		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3479623		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3468253		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3468900		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468901		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473879		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473880		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460083		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460084		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487558		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487559		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487562		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487563		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487567		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468517		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3468520		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468530		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475587		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3475644		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475645				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3475646		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481066		Internal		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3471119		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, JEE-HONG [15041]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3471120		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3471121		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3475805		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466981		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477795		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477806		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ent Specialty Care Of Nevada				PC

		3458718		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468840		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468841		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3486387		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456975		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Tri Minh M Truong, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3478383		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478384		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462405		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474050		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474053		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3481613		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Foot And Ankle Centers				PC

		3459922		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3479440		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479086		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479087		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477440		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3484259		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483506		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3469291		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]				PC

		3479334		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3488577		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3481396		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456106		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3456107		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474220		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3474221		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486266		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3471185		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466046		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466051		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3485760		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3485774		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467182		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460183		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KELLY, GEORGE TIMOTHY [1000208]		KELLY, GEORGE TIMOTHY [1000208]				PC

		3457114		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465163		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482860		Internal		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		GREENHALGH, ANGELA S [17286]		UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3467624		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		11/15/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475971		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475972		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454993		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454999		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469159		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465120		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3468507		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468508		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3468509		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3468510		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468529		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3480422		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/23/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional I								ERROR:#N/A

		3464172		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Alfonso Ayala, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3487254		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480896		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474941		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Woundtech of Nevada				QC

		3475005		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3489188		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3489189		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489190		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Cardiac & Vascular Center Las Vegas				PC

		3467580		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480415		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485535		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464727		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472744		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3468323		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3487541		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3477638		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477639		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467550		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				PC

		3474422		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474423		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474438		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460020		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3460033		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3458329		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458330		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458331		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3458335		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473476		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463383		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				PC

		3479153		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3465884		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479272		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3479273		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479283		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479429		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468829		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3462247		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471693		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471734		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		APONTE-PIERAS, JOSE [11415]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3479839		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]
CCMSI [240011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3469542		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466979		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466980		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483691		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467495		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467517		Internal				8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3471679		Outgoing		CEMENT MASONS & PLASTERS H&W [500013]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464145		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3472908		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]				QC

		3481011		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ent Specialty Care Of Nevada				QC

		3458208		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468027		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3473514		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Dental		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3473515		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3485787		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471758		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456829		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468659		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468660		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462532		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462533		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463019		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489259		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476406		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476407		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477156		Outgoing				8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3483748		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484032		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484035		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465331		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485072		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
GEHA [500071]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3470895		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
GEHA [500071]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470927		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
GEHA [500071]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470928		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
GEHA [500071]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3459161		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		12/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3469575		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Las Vegas Radiology				PC

		3469632		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		10/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Radiology				PC

		3472164		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3484246		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3460392				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3477984		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477985		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3474094		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474095		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		12/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3474096		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3474206		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466011		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456870		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/3/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460630		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471989		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456647		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456648		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3468458		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3461330		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464013		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464020		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3464021		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3464030		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470166		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454738		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454739		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454740		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454741		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3469023		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Rheumatology				PC

		3486119		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3477758		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3470555		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				QC

		3481010		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3476600		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470933		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3470934		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3470935		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/16/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurosurgery		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3483350		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460714		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461551		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3460567		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460568		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460582		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Foot & Ankle				PC

		3462611		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462612		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462616		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462630		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3462631		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462632		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480500		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484335		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467999		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3459795				CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Michael Miao, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3461038		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475245		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475295		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3475298		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475299		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475353		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477983		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Home Health				PC

		3460251		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spring Valley Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3482137		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3467282		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3474644		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3473835		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				QC

		3465437		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3460583		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3460584		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Foot And Ankle Centers				PC

		3460585		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473286		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3466013		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468548		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468549		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464431		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Wound Care		Closed		Other				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3465930		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465933		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456256		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				WELLNESS

		3477534		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3477539		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478030		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3463257		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3471631		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3485231		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467361		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3467362		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3467363		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469771		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469787		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469789		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469795		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470383		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				WELLNESS

		3478725		Outgoing		CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]
MVA [500078]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Plastic Surgery		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3478738		Outgoing		CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]
MVA [500078]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478742		Internal		CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]
MVA [500078]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Plastic Surgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		ERROR:#N/A

		3484949		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				PC

		3457928		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3488325		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		3/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health & Care Professional Network				PC

		3464049		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Touro University Rheumatology				PC

		3464068		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3463331		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3466977		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468737		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468738		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3482280		Internal		GEHA [500071]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3487969		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458746		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458748		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458750		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458771		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464351		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485323		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463187		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				PC

		3463195		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479181		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479182		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480687		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458038		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3458039		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470116		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3470122		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3470123		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3457427		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		11/4/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3474302		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3474330		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3468951		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468953		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3474914		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3485264		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474297		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3455476		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3475596		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3475603		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/17/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459096		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463314		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3463366		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463367		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482159		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3482160		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486769		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3488925		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489043		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3489044		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489045		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3489046		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3489051		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483331		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3486842		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3487469		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487471		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470606		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3470607		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				PC

		3481113		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481117		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3460944		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486945		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486946		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476042		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468797		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3486544		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3486545		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470942		Outgoing		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472085		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462159		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3456265		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3474325		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482838		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3482839		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482840		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3482843		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3456337		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481018		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486511		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486512		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486904		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475012		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481389		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481390		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479611		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3471918		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3484625		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469110		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474531		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3463605		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463667		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463722		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Innovative Pain Care Center				PC

		3463723		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480776		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3474283		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3479767		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464096		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3488860		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472159		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479027		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Paincare				PC

		3479028		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479029		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456700		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/2/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469407		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488272		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457088		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/4/24		2/1/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wound Care Experts				QC

		3486744		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488047		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454890		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454891		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454892		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464297		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471896		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472236		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3479718		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479719		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		1/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3479726		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		XIE, KEVIN C. [10000301]		XIE, KEVIN C. [10000301]				PC

		3469166		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
VA CCN [200012]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464062		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re				A To Z Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3473409		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		12/19/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3473410		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				A To Z Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3475392		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Reynolds Plastic Surgery PHY				PC

		3462140		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3462142		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3462152		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3462172		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3462178		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463225		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3486211				AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Adedayo Mokuolu, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486388				AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Adedayo Mokuolu, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3474280		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3480830		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488945		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488946		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482212		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3464818		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/11/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458063		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483878		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3489276		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3469667		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dermatology And Skin Cancer Of Las Vegas				PC

		3469668		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3469670		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3483192		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/27/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3483193		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483212		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3463109		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463110		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463141		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462610		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3469495		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3460407		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wellish Vision Institute				QC

		3483486		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488967		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465932		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3481713		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3481016		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470128		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3483151		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463297		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/9/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455492		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482764		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474967		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474993		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474994		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3475027		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475028		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/22/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475029		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483775				CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		William Lujan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3484958		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endo Fellow		UNLV ENDO FELLOW		PC

		3485001		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485017		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482201		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3482203		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482204		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461011		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466523		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480972		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480973		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468503		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468504		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454228		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3454241		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479791		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3479792		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479793		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479807		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479827		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482065		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483744		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3482200		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3471696		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		12/18/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3471697		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				ERROR:#N/A

		3464623		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463458		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3463562		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463564		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3463691		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478808		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478855		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478856		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463714		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460777		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3460778		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Therapy SpeakEasy				PC

		3460779		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460804		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464372		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464373		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3456459		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462310		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Plastic Surgery		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3462311		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3462314		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3454951		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454952		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454965		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3465046		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462057		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462112		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3480791		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465984		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3457150		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Triple C Medical Supply				PC

		3459779		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459780		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467460		Incoming		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3487232		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467615		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3464166		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481546		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Henderson Dermatology And Skin Cancer				PC

		3467373		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456044		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3462680				AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Charles Kamen		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3473525		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456828		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3462972		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461686		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478560		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464893		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465118		Internal				8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3472555		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3486855		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3464746		Outgoing		SIERRA NEVADA ADMINISTRATORS [240037]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467345		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3474976		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475843		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475844		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3475845		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3475848		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3475958		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3460181		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460182		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3482126		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482142		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466304		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485836		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3488573		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466156		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3488768		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488769		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482207		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD				Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3482220		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472318		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472319		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472320		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484501		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469589		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487365		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487369		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476167		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3476168		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3476173		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454619		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3473804		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473805		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473806		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3473807		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474513		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3474514		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3474567		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3457981		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3469152		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469153		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3464474		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464476		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458653		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3464116		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		5/12/26		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3481463		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478511		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455339		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3485700		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485701		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486282		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460617		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460618		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3460716		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460731		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Social Work/Services		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460743		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3489302		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3456104		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Decatur & Craig Chiropractic				PC

		3473704		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3473709		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3489286		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463411		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3465395		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465396		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466529		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470981		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3470982		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470983		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470984		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3467119		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3481758		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Amador Medical Supplies				PC

		3482039		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3482175		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482195		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482772		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480489		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480493		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480542		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480550		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487360		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487361		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3487379		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3461398		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Academic Dermatology of Nevada				PC

		3458140		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458141		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3462418		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462423		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470604		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3482309		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Cvg Term								ERROR:#N/A

		3456374		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				General Surgery Associates				PC

		3456410		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468744		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468745		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474453		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3474473		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474475		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457182		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3458560		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				PC

		3477317		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470136		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468855		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477847		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		10/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3465211		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3487300		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470001		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3457567		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3454861		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454885		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3456598		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3467901		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483349		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3488978		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467212		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467213		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457411		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3457439		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben		QUADEER, ARSHI A [10616]		QUADEER, ARSHI A [10616]				PC

		3478128		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3478129		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		WALSH, JENNIFER [1003337]		WALSH, JENNIFER [1003337]				PC

		3456893		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483202		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		No Auth Requ		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3483203		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485737		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463885		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3463899		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3463900		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463901		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3458987		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458988		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477964		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477965		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3456911		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tri Minh M Truong, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3465389		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463626		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3455173		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455174		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3455175		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3461456		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3461457		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3469640		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488227		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488474		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461944		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3461981		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3462021		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3482645		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482646		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461341		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479189		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479190		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482849		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3468033		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468034		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3468035		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		11/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454455		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3463156		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455210		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		12/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3455211		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3455212		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3457786		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/5/24		4/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475145		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MVA [500078]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475439		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MVA [500078]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483715		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3463729		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3463730		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3468513		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468519		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3461677		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3467826		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3467834		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3467874		Incoming		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3456425		Outgoing				8/2/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3475647		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475580		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3486914		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3486915		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486916		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486917		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486975		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486982		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477037		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3483999		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dental		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467289		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468267		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3468269		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468271		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468272		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Care Not Pro				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3472066		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3472107		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Amador Medical Supplies				PC

		3483069		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478977		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3458176		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458413		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458414		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464287		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3469509		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3474920		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474921		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3461094		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3475866		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3488143		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488144		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488145		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477026		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3477027		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3477028		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3475702		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3487535		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462194		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CCMSI [240011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Couture Dermatology & Plastic Surgery				PC

		3459640		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3475943		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3475973		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475985		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484185		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483599		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				QC

		3467466		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben		JANGA, RADHIKA R [2790]		JANGA, RADHIKA R [2790]				PC

		3469800		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3488476		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464122		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481409		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3481429		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462590		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3480365		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480366		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457199		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472850		Outgoing				8/18/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		James A Radford, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472483		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460380		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481804		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464903		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3470132		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470153		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457944		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3458007		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3458012		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/5/24		2/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Knee And Shoulder Institute				PC

		3473860		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473868		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473882		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3473883		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3473948		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473949		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3487947		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468788		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467868		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3480313		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3480320		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480321		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480330		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480341		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466841		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3466887		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3465528		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485789		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3458636		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Consultation		Closed		Referral Exp		RAMIREZ, JENNIFER [17676]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3483672		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481204		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/25/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481205		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/25/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471829		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3456407		Outgoing				8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3479309		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474149		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474230		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Gursharan Narwal, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3463635		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3463636		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3463671		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458835		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454070		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3454071		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473413		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3472551		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486030		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484424		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
ALIGNMENT HEALTH PLAN [410020]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461045		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461055		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461056		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465246		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473195		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479573		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3479585		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469990		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469996		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3470119		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3463580		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463653		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3463660		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3463661		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3475253		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475263		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3488357		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484481		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456290		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3477530		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3480176		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3483413		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483420		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484307		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Second Surgical Opinion		Pending Review		Sys Auto		GENERAL SURGICAL ASSOCIATES [7764]		GENERAL SURGICAL ASSOCIATES [7764]				PC

		3484314		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462969		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Closed		All Visits U		THORNTON, JOSEPH P [820]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3472606		Outgoing				8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3478620		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3482214		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3488270		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488271		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485770		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477397		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477398		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Authorizatio				Golden Home Health Nevada				PC

		3477402		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3477403		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456901		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456937		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LEAVITT, TRACY [1000249]		LEAVITT, TRACY [1000249]				QC

		3478892		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				QC

		3486122		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458189		Outgoing				8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455020		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apria Healthcare				PC

		3468533		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468681		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart Consultants				PC

		3468682		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462669		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462740		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3473212		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481158		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486534		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464881		Internal		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3479787		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
FARMERS INSURANCE [240022]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3479788		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
FARMERS INSURANCE [240022]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3483371		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
FARMERS INSURANCE [240022]		8/27/24		12/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3482853		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479635		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481556		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466896		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3466899		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3481729		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				PC

		3481730		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481731		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Valley Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3454056				MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3456306				MEDICARE [400000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Russell P Gollard, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3489266		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3475109		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475110		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475111		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463209		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465562		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3465563		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483189		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3483190		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461271		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		MACDAVID, JOSHUA [4428]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3461272		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467368		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3487939		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3455409		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470565		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476343		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Heart Associates				PC

		3456213		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3483910		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3483933		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3483955		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463474		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463914		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3457129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]				QC

		3464872		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Spine and Posture				QC

		3463483		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486508		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3486509		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460167		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487556		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3472809		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		2/25/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3480692		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3458314		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3458316		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3477951		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3474654		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3485105		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3458936		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3482343		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3476597		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476624		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484374		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484418		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484015		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3484031		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3470170		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470171		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479491		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479492		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458904				AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Mia Lopreiato, CRNP		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3458905				AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Mia Lopreiato, CRNP		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3466871		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466872		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466873		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		OBGYN		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466874		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466875		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3466876		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466881		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479347		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3479374		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3478953		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3478893		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3455510		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484275		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484303		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484304		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484305		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468401		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3474890		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476785		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		12/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3477686		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487856		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487857		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465082		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				QC

		3488787		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456253		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3465446		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3465447		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3464672		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3466306		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3459075		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3459076		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3459077		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3459078		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3484356		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484377		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3476088		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477243		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459816		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463719		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463750		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3468521		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Peopleskills Home Health Services				PC

		3464689		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3466733		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462360		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471884		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3467256		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3461334		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461336		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461344		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Genetics		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORRENTINO, SUSANNA [UN22949]		SORRENTINO, SUSANNA [UN22949]				PC

		3461352		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461353		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3464426		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474397		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SAUD, BIPIN [20957]		SAUD, BIPIN [20957]				PC

		3474420		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468569		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3468606		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468608		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468613		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3468627		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3468628		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3475703		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463053		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		CASTONGUAY, DESIREE [16327]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3473349		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473350		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477396		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optimal Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3466793		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3466802		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3458326		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/5/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3475666		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477914		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3477915		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470727		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458212		Internal				8/5/24		8/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Consultation		Closed		Referral Exp		SCHANDA, TAYLOR [4503]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3458585		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472778		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466520		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466565		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3479547		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3479548		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3470220		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								ERROR:#N/A

		3470221		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3470222		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								ERROR:#N/A

		3470223		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		ERROR:#N/A

		3468023		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465484		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465485		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465486		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465487		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465637		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483089		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483096		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3483097		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/27/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3483098		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466130		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466132		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475516		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482850		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3457570		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3457948		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3457949		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3457957		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456873		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]				QC

		3486680		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3462829		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3481490		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481491		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464930		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487242		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487460		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/29/24		12/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3473037		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3455219		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473915		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473920		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3461802		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461803		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454482		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454483		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454484		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454485		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3480806		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3478595		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486669		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466381		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468910		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				WELLNESS

		3475948		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3487482		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3463492		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463493		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471126		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3477989		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3455847		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3488511		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488512		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488530		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481215		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3469731		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471714		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Bariatrics Surgery				PC

		3456315		Outgoing				8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3460872		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3460904		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471362		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471363		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3474979		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3474980		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3474999		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475004		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3484431		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3487753		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487754		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475319		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462104		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3458233		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458234		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3458240		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		10/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464825		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3472328		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486732		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463793		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3474682		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474800		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3458849		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480943		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483903		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3466710		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3466711		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3466712		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3488539		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3473832		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		10/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3454927		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465945		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3472238		Incoming		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3474572		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		MANFRA, DOUGLAS [6908]		MANFRA, DOUGLAS [6908]				PC

		3458743		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477265		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3474183		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474195		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3467858		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3467859		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3459874		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3457845		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466152		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3466154		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462596		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3475970		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480057		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480064		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480088		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485292		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3488422		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488447		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461880		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464423		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456919		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3480536		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3480545		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3459547		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/6/24		2/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462941		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3471424		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471425		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482700		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482701		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467798		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467799		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3488423		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488424		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488438		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488443		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478635		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481304		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481306		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3457067		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466949		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3484199		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3489238		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489240		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3466620		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466621		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458117		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3484453		Outgoing				8/28/24		8/29/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3489325		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3487761		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487762		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487590		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3454078		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475839		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3475840		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				PC

		3475841		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3489160		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463958		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486042		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486043		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463144		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463152		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463155		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3488053		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Home Health		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488054		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488056		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488068		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458258		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471347		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3481101		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485464		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3459119				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Lynn D Kowalski, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3469929		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474793		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474794		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487001		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489029		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474233		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3457120		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/4/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3456481		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456572		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3456573		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3479383		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473264		Incoming		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		QC

		3473265		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473266		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3470575		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457189		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3454562		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3454577		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		11/12/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454578		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		11/12/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470399		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470400		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487081		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460018		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460019		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474831		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474832		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458894		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3458943		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3484621		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484622		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468817		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458486		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3467675		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3487552		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479008		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3479010		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454166		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3464084		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464085		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3481139		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455956		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3455957		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457696		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457706		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3457707		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476268		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477998		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3467118		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Additional I								ERROR:#N/A

		3489037		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3458020		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458022		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3484952		Outgoing				8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3484956		Outgoing				8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484968		Outgoing				8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458044		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3473745		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473746		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489092		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3485125		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485126		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3485127		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485128		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485129		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3485141		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3461496		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461497		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3461498		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461562		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3457549		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3457551		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3457569		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486838		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Home Health		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486943				MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Ernesto McCombs, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486955				MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Ernesto McCombs, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3470246		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye And Ear				PC

		3470247		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3470248		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470259		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464980		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456861		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472720		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482434		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3472916		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459833		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3482248		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
AMERISAFE [240004]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3477876		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3468290		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474898		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3476318		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				QC

		3479472		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462307		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462434		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		QC

		3462451		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3469181		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		11/15/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469194		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466212		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3466213		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474020		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apria Healthcare				PC

		3474022		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3485886		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485887		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486895		Incoming		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Anthony Bratton, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Rad IR		UMC RAD IR		ERROR:#N/A

		3478501		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3463063		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3463124		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459015		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Cardiologist				PC

		3455329		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Surgical Weight Control Center				PC

		3469242		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
KAISER [500035]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458415		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3472790		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480342		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3480857		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480858		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480859		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		10/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487120		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3463859		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478937		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478938		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478941		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478947		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3478949		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				PC

		3478952		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478954		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474546		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wound Care Experts				QC

		3461721		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3485113		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3485122		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470140		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Vein Institute				PC

		3470141		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3470745		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460067		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460068		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3460069		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3454786		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3479760		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3480315		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3487523		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468878		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3469351		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454931		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455748		Outgoing				8/2/24		12/31/99		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455756		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3484181		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484182		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484183		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467965		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466466		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nursecore of Las Vegas				PC

		3472808		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3473285		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		2/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3464249		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3464250		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464251		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464252		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464253		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3464254		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482629		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3482630		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3489243		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3487985		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/30/24		9/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487986		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/30/24		9/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464692		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464693		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3478350		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478351		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469070		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Home Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469078		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comfort Home Health and Hospice				PC

		3484452		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3457389		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3457390		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3474440		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3466543		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
AETNA [500002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487813		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dental		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487815		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478514		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3478527		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3478528		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481753		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456711		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3456713		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ent Specialty Care Of Nevada				PC

		3456721		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476097		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476098		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467318		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SCHANDA, TAYLOR [4503]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3467319		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461976		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462419		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461472		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461475		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461666		Outgoing				8/7/24		12/30/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465998		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3461591		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461592		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461594		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465333		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Stein Academy of Advanced Dermatology and Skin Surgery				PC

		3485489		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465369		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3454284		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467568		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483148		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460045		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460063		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484911		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484933		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3484938		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473946		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3462683		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3462707		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		2/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464075		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3464082		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483655		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483658		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463389		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463390		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3463391		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3454225		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]				PC

		3454226		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3454227		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454238		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3454257		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3454321		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454323		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3454367		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454398		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454214		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454215		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487301		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487329		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487330		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481997		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3459104		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459105		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3459730		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484455		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484456		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484457		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465159		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3471468		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471484		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Heart Failure Clinic		Closed		Eod				UMC Heart Failure Clin		UMC HEART FAILURE CLIN		PC

		3471485		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471496		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471498		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478394		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487109		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480190		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477850				CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3473779		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3473936		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3472858		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				QC

		3464936		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463510		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3463511		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463512		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3466316		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3473404		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473407		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3479613		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463475		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3483719		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3480187		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480443		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				ERROR:#N/A

		3488926		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488970		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3489005		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476352		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3466360		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3458867		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3464719		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				QC

		3474950		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3474977		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3474985		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Audiology Institute				PC

		3470794		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3480065		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3454714		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3454727		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454731		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476337		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3460207		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481897		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3474961		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Surgery Associates				QC

		3474962		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3460760		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463717		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463718		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3462562		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Foot & Ankle				QC

		3485765		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3471943		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469331		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3454618		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3455534		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3456049		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3456557		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3467991		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3463251		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470436		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				QC

		3489136		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489137		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464356		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472816		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3459089		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472599		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3469913		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3482266		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485593		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454068		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473379		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458164		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458165		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458166		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458167		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458168		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3484903		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460139		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3460140		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480221		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480222		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471847		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471848		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468230		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3455474		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3470282		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3456250		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480920		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3474504		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3457588		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3472038		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471194		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469504		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3467295		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/15/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467296		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3467765		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488081		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3482791		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BURCHILL, CASEY [12778]		BURCHILL, CASEY [12778]				QC

		3488867		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488876		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3488635		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3481245		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464438		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464457		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459492		Internal		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458730		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458731		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458926		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3458938		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3458942		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468260		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optimal Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3457343		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469569		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3483788		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3483898		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3454696		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3454697		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485905		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462494		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3467398		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3487384		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470504		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470512		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		9/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3470513		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3479728		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462253		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3481473		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481474		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3481928		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480343		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480344		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480345		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460943		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463201		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463203		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3466417		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466418		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3466419		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466432		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/9/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467089		Outgoing				8/13/24		12/30/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3467974		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467978		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Pat Refused								QC

		3486381		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483472		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488951		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469960		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469961		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471208		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3489191		Incoming		AMTRUST [240062]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469511		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3469512		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		RAMIREZ, JENNIFER [17676]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3484040		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484045		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460521		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458827		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458828		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3470024		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470025		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Group Centennial Medical				PC

		3470026		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459073		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459092		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3460204		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486758		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3484766		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		1/10/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3473905		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3476505				MGM GRAND [500042]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Christopher M Milford, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3476531				MGM GRAND [500042]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Christopher M Milford, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3483665				MGM GRAND [500042]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Christopher M Milford, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3477630		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477642		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466017		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458888		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3463213		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463214		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3463215		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3456228		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456252		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3474033		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3474036		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3458576		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		12/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458577		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461114		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3472277		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484116		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3463328		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3481484		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3482288		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482289		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482295		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482323		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		3/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461618		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454446		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3454447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470755		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457097		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485577		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477745		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3467557		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480196		Outgoing		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]				QC

		3479382		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476253		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476254		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3476255		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3476256		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479050		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479063		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479064		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479065		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461864		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465523		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472282		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479947		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3483860		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483176		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3485661		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3485672		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3465689		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3474090		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3474091		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3474131		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3482016		Outgoing		TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		TIAN, SISI [7747]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3457106		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Closed		All Visits U				UNLV Ear Nose & Throat				QC

		3460414		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3483600		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3488383		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488384		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488385		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488401		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3488402		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488403		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3487443				MGM GRAND [500042]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Kyle B Lefevre, PAC		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3472913		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3470599		Outgoing		HOMETOWN HEALTH [500077]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Ord Cancel								ERROR:#N/A

		3484063		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3484071		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459414		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3464703		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3465264		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3467922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467926		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472836		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/18/24		2/25/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				QC

		3472837		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466332		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3466333		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476233		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476234		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3476248		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461205		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3457850		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/11/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3468885		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468886		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3457748		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3459325		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3459339		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454359		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454360		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		MCDANIEL, HUEY B [16642]		MCDANIEL, HUEY B [16642]				PC

		3454361		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470378		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health Education And Wellness Mgmt				QC

		3457188		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3474996		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3459019		Outgoing		HEALTHNET [500079]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3456169		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3456170		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3487568		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				QC

		3455457		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cleveland Clinic Nevada				PC

		3464592		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454072		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454077		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/1/24		12/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3454081		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3472515		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3474583		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben		PEREL, LEON [1003552]		PEREL, LEON [1003552]				PC

		3485196		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479999		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455391		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3483859		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3483872		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Coverage				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				PC

		3454059		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454060		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470147		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3466018		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474766		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463598		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463599		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472196		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472200		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477411		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3459625		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472203		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3467971		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3467976		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471032		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480934		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480935		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3465828		Internal				8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3465881		Outgoing				8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3479107		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3483987		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Colorectal Surgical Associates of Nevada				PC

		3465705		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MOKUOLU, ADEDAYO [1003401]		MOKUOLU, ADEDAYO [1003401]				PC

		3455907		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3455908		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/2/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472301		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3460752		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474922		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				United Critical Care Lung & Sleep Medicine				PC

		3474970		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458334		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478171		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486373		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3462167		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pain Specialist of Nevada				PC

		3462211		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3462212		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3477378		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3459381		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/6/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454164		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470668		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470669		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3470670		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470671		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3472402		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464877		Outgoing				8/11/24		45516		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3477790		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477793		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484283		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484284		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484285		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3457258		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3489287		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465224		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476552		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481875		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3481586		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3472859		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/18/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HENDERSHOT, WADE [1008868]		HENDERSHOT, WADE [1008868]				QC

		3460276		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460281		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457177		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455081		Outgoing				8/1/24		8/1/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458684		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		12/4/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462955		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473334		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3473335		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3466372		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466373		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482171		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466189		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466190		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485353		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3478447		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BOURJI, KHALIL [15532]		BOURJI, KHALIL [15532]				ERROR:#N/A

		3473583		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3473588		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3473589		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3477959		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3484348		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3471744		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471767		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3462202		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3472722		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3478408		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3478417		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478418		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/22/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478420		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/22/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478421		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3475089		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3456651		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456652		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479944		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3479945		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479325		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479370		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3479373		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3482449		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3467998		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				QC

		3488058		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478818		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478819		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458534		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Infectious Disease		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467260		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481357		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459348		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459349		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459350		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3459728		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458866		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3459823		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459824		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474185		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3474186		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3476697		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455454		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477748		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3458107		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465467		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3465468		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3465469		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465470		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3465471		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3465481		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457540		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457541		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455646		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				PC

		3470846		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470847		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470852		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475967		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3463792		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3459048		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478225		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3485142		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3488534		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/30/24		12/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3467602		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467612		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3464220		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3476163				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3476184		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454397		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3462866		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3481184		Outgoing				8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUNSET QC		George Y Chen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485617		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24		12/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3456022		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3470514		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468963		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCSS [200000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455455		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3481285		Outgoing				8/25/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3474664		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Byram Healthcare				WELLNESS

		3484191		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3484282		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475562		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456639		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3468389		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486007		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462764		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3462805		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Gastroenterology				PC

		3467995		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468001		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3484252		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484267		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472898		Outgoing				8/18/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3476566		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489283		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456581		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3482081		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482083		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482112		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456042		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466916		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3458788		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3481294		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		45619		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478650		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455223		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3485893		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474358		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477329		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477330		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477331		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Battle Born Bone & Joint Center				PC

		3477332		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472056		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483501		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483515		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466842		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3470420		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3467881		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467891		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3460878		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485703		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483298		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3484403		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3468499		Outgoing		HUMANA [500031]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3468500		Outgoing		HUMANA [500031]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3476364		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3455248		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456307		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3456310		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484547		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3483386		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		3/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480564		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480565		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3480566		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3480574		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3480575		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3480579		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3481779		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3481783		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481784		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3461544		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3461596		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3489268		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3461579		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461589		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472941		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3456693		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456694		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481545		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481601		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481602		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481615		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481633		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Stride Foot and Ankle				PC

		3456930		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469733		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3487952		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3460397		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460419		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477935		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3462182		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462183		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469042		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3470734		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3470735		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470736		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3470737		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apex Medical Center				PC

		3483789		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485936		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485937		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3485938		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477288		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3464432		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3466246		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		12/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3468842		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462002		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MOCK, JAMES E [1752]		MOCK, JAMES E [1752]				PC

		3478970		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3457966		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3469329		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469330		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461389		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3488994		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458819		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458820		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458821		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487542		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Dermatology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487545		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Wound Care		Closed		Referral Har				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3468993		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3469033		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469035		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469037		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461943		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3461952		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461958		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461959		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471962		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480391		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3480392		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480396		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3479014		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479015		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3471680		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3457474		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457475		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3457481		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472875		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3469426				ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Chin Oh-Ciernick, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3482637		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482657		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482658		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482659		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482674		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475492		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3475714		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482652		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486674		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485964		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481416		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3455889		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3456858		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456863		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3483471		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3483478		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480997		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462064		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482679		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464898		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461069		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3457943		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3486813		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455784		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472157		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472158		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481086		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3476587		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3476588		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3466137		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455590		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3470903		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3482663		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484005		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466925		Outgoing				8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466927		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482953		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3484892		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468860		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468864		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468868		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3456709		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487667		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487670		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487671		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487941		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487942		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487943		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481420		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464690		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3475159		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3475163		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475164		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461163		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SCHANDA, TAYLOR [4503]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3488558		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/30/24		12/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3463753		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SUNRISE		PC

		3463754		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463755		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3463817		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463818		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482949		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482950		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482971		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3488968		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488974		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483163		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		SCHWARTZ, SUSAN [7736]		SCHWARTZ, SUSAN [7736]				PC

		3462637		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DAO, KHOI M [2336]		DAO, KHOI M [2336]				PC

		3466197		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DAO, KHOI M [2336]		DAO, KHOI M [2336]				PC

		3466204		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]				PC

		3472447		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472452		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re		MANTHEI, SCOTT E [895]		MANTHEI, SCOTT E [895]				PC

		3464460		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3470968		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470969		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3470989		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3488614		Incoming		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3466044		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		12/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ct		UMC RAD CT		ERROR:#N/A

		3480815		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3474840		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479617		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477474		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3464437		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Perspective Home Health				PC

		3488485		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488486		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478877		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Med Review								PC

		3476510		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476511		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3485899		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485907		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484144		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484163		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463566		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471769		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CHAMPVA [200001]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485843		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3473852		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3484691		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478217		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]		MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]				ERROR:#N/A

		3487010		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457037		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472885		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478676		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454113		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454114		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454115		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483793		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3469522		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473743				UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Ghulam Mujtaba		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3459969		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3459970		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3480203		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476034		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476035		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472919		Outgoing				8/18/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3478925		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466024		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3488039		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488045		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460673		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		2/10/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460722		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurosurgery		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3464347		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464348		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3456740		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3464882		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3462072		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466809		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3459574		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459575		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460166		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Self Pay				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3480771		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472672		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3461129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3461130		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461133		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466880		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3464019		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3469605		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469606		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3469607		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458055		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470836		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456912		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3469300		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3474615		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3455130		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457140		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461145		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461146		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489006		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473378		Outgoing		CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]
AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3455120		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461390		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				ERROR:#N/A

		3486496		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3488866		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3471607		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3483400		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				General Surgery Associates				QC

		3483401		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3489073		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489074		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489075		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3489076		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480151		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463005		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463006		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463039		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3459632		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487737		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE [500006]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3480384		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3457487		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		PASHA, TOUSIF M [2511]		PASHA, TOUSIF M [2511]				PC

		3457488		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3484366		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484367		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465248		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3465249		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				WELLNESS

		3465250		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				WELLNESS

		3476849		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484154		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484155		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482061		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3482062		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482063		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3455060		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468321		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462884		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Wound Care				PC

		3462887		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Eastern Podiatry				PC

		3485678		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467028		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3485181		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485182		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485183		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485184		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485185		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471364		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461162		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458250		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483075		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460789		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				PC

		3457288		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				PC

		3479960		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3479965		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Podiatry		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3479505		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3479509		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3479510		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479525		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3479595		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464664		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3483977		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3484103		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3481838		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457624		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457658		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469206		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3481749		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3477512		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Md Denial								PC

		3485755		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482687		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482688		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481650		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456732		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456733		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481978		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3482005		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462529		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462530		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482808		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482809		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3462501		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3466819		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487006		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471051		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3472438		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472439		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472440		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472441		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		9/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3465500		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3465501		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459491		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3459498		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3480835		Outgoing		BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY GUARD [240008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3471395		Outgoing		BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY GUARD [240008]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474147		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Spine and Posture				ERROR:#N/A

		3486480		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466922		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3463920		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3483722		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3484368		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464641		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/10/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483797		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458468		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3471154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482539		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482545		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485294		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		12/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3488238		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488260		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488281		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455861		Outgoing				8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3474529		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Cvg Term								QC

		3474547		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Closed		Cvg Term								QC

		3481093		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3477385		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3455841		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455854		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3464006		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464162		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3460102		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460103		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3460215		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				PC

		3460216		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3460217		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464839		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Wound Care				QC

		3464842		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3460459		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3460463		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3460464		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3468193		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3466281		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487976		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487977		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487978		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464346		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3478085		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3459523		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3476140		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3476141		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476142		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476158		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467525		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467526		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3489034		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479224		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3470017		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470018		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470019		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vu's Rainbow Chiropractic Center Ltd				PC

		3470020		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3470042		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3475690		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/24/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3475764		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475765		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477651		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482042		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472166		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464876		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489101		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3467975		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3467983		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3461980		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3461987		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473083		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3485186		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485194		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485214		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454428		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473722		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3473723		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		12/18/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3461199		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3461200		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461201		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461202		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472615		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3472616		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3483525		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3460418		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488287		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488290		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461444		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454454		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461413		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3471745		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3479341		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3473281		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		12/17/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3474665		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				WELLNESS

		3486130		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3483118		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483119		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457105		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/4/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485217		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485222		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472281		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Neuroscience Institute				PC

		3466928		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3466768		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Closed		Pat Refused				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3466769		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3466770		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466771		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3466772		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3466773		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3466774		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477625		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477681		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3484068		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484069		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478736		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478834		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3488349		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3470629		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3460220		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480873		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480881		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3467811		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484064		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484066		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478379		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Eod								PC

		3478427		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455529		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469609		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3483125		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472783		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3465204		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472039		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3482380		Outgoing		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3485734		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462573		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454236		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454237		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478332		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		10/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3478333		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3478339		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3480733		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3454651		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476957		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3476964		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457111		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483944		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483945		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488319		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		1/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488336		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3488166		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3488167		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488190		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482279		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3468652		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479912		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479913		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473437		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471165		Outgoing				8/16/24		8/16/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3456610		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3456611		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3456618		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456659		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484778		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3484837		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		3/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3484838		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484839		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		12/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485193		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3481227		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MARKEL [240025]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3477244		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487904		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462646		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481324		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/25/24		2/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3472886		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				QC

		3472887		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466579		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3480875		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]				QC

		3479873		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482937		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482938		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464674		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464688		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3482917		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3482918		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481797		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485455		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468375		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468376		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468377		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3478520		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478523		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471143		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3483985		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3483986		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464455		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454176		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478290		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lone Mountain Audiology & Hearing				PC

		3478434		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464656		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464661		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3463025		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/8/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3466728		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3473373		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Injury Care Chiropractic				PC

		3473397		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				PC

		3474656		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479736		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478049		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3486329		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460913		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3460914		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460921		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482408		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3482421		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3481135		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461082		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461083		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460249		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477892		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485204		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458564		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3468602		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kathleen Wairimu, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3468603		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kathleen Wairimu, MD		Dental		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3481354		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3481355		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3485099		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464265		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464266		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3464267		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3464268		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		9/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3486451		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3479233		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		APONTE-PIERAS, JOSE [11415]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3459117		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3464480		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464481		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464482		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464483		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483455		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3483456		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483457		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487399		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487408		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487409		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3472630		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3469354		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457550		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477036		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456853		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]				QC

		3471113		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3471114		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3461986				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Jay Mahajan		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3459700		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474315		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487564		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3487565		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto		PALAL, BETSY [3131]		PALAL, BETSY [3131]				PC

		3488586		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468066		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468067		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3479220		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3471040		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458626		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3488653		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3488654		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488655		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3464273		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460237		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3481014		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3465678		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465679		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465680		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471470		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3471471		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3471476		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471594		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3456908		Outgoing				8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481114		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3476433		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3477318		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Radiology				PC

		3477319		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Radiology				PC

		3477320		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Radiology				PC

		3472979		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3465170		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471098		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3473213		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3459987		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Gursharan Narwal, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3480680		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480681		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480682		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Allergy				PC

		3480683		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486683		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471147		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485713		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466275		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473095		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473115		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473116		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473117		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3473140		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463904		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3463905		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3477008		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486214		Incoming		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		PC

		3455215		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3455220		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3467483		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3461593		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3461598		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3482682		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482683		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482691		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459703		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459704		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459789		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Clinics Of Nevada				PC

		3455712		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3478626				MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3466808		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467111		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467160		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3464804		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3455221		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3455237		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455238		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484887		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3484295		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3475482		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3457581		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3458705		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3458707		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/6/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3458708		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WOOD, JEREMY [1002133]		WOOD, JEREMY [1002133]				PC

		3471930		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472492		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3485247		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3485248		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3472933		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3456839		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3489159		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3472945		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3469661		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		10/16/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463040		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463041		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458545		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479641		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487930		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479551		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		12/31/24		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		Shadaba Asad, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Retina				WELLNESS

		3472309		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472310		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3472311		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3475545		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3466598		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3486333		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3483735		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3483759		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3455162		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben		GROVER, JASWINDER S [1577]		GROVER, JASWINDER S [1577]				PC

		3464712		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3461947		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476310		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477105		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477118		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471924		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3485289		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3462096		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3462882		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3457198		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3458910		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3458911		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459472		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3466709		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		< None >								PC

		3481375		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3462475		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462499		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nephrology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462500		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462512		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462516		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3481992		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3481993		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3459913		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459919		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459938		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3471002		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3479581		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA NEVADA ADMINISTRATORS [240037]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3454287		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454290		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3461262		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464762		Outgoing				8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3468540		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457394		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3467216		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476621		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, ANDREW [3016]		KIM, ANDREW [3016]				PC

		3486673		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460983		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3460984		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460993		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460994		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]				PC

		3472741		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3460438		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3460439		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3460444		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3460472		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical OB/GYN				PC

		3477033				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Aroucha Vickers		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3477451				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Aroucha Vickers		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3478920		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3478921		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurosurgery		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3478922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468394		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3482795		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482796		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482797		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482800		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468368		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3467258		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/16/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3473870		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473884		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3472517		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3475626		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475627		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Hills Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3475628		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486892		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486893		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487833		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458009		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457338		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				PC

		3487209		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
LAS VEGAS FIREFIGHTERS 1285 [500037]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487647		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Retina Consultants Of Nevada				PC

		3487654		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487676		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487677		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487694		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476325		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
BROADSPIRE [240009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3480587		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		2/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3486631		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486633		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486699		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3456300		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469421		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461878		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461912		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467721		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3467290		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3489094		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3484333		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3483562		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3483563		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488550		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488551		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477324		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486858		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482548		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463122		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3463125		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463133		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3481672		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3481673		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3458432		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481174		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3457181		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				QC

		3477925		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477926		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480494		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486393		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458485		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3456704		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3469515		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3469054		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469056		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Allergy				PC

		3469057		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3482915		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482941		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478145		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3482696		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482697		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479157		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454267		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454268		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454296		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454297		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3474402		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3455515		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HUMANA [500031]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3457317		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472596		Outgoing				8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474586		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474587		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]				PC

		3479621		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481171		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/25/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3477771		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Audiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3477772		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3477776		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467659		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3467670		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3467676		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467678		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3470039		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470040		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470041		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470715		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		GOLL, FREDERICK [1775]		GOLL, FREDERICK [1775]				PC

		3486634		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475759		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3475760		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3488250		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488251		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488252		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488253		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488254		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488255		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488263		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488265		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488266		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488267		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488308		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462199		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465922		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455274		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459291		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465755		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478187		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478188		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3478189		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3478190		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3478191		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3473846		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473929		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GERMIN, LEO R [811]		GERMIN, LEO R [811]				PC

		3473937		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473944		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464702		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3475773		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3488440		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484571		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470193		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470194		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472692		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3467435		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3483001		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483002		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pain Institute				PC

		3469604		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469608		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471075		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3471076		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				A To Z Pain Management				PC

		3474561		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3474565		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478139		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473635		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473667		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3473442		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3473567		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3470658		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470676		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		WANG, ROBERT C [1945]		WANG, ROBERT C [1945]				PC

		3474905		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474906		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3474907		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474916		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45614		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474918		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456731		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3459600		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARRIS, SCOTT [1004545]		HARRIS, SCOTT [1004545]				PC

		3459601		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459602		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463825		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489085		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		WOODSON, LINDA [EXT00104]		WOODSON, LINDA [EXT00104]				QC

		3483942		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483336		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3455227		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455228		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455235		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460210		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3454116		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454118		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3469615		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3458198		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3468080		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3468082		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468086		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3468147		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472628		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485777		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3478775		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484211		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		2/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484212		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484228		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479800		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479904		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3463516		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3467307		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3489011		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3489012		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489013		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465222		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482089		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485513		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487613				HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3462258		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465152		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3462863		Outgoing				8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464615		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3455679		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3476579		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476580		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476581		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465883		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472828		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		2/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				QC

		3472519		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3472520		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454535		Outgoing				8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3459335		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3464618		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475872		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466655		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466656		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466657		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3466658		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466659		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466660		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466672		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3466684		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Always Better Care				PC

		3486196		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463654		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463655		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463656		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3463657		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				PC

		3463658		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3463659		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3466283		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469183		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3475919		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482527		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3483939		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487261		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487262		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487270		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487271		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487272		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487279		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457431		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				QC

		3464816		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				QC

		3464715		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3458030		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458031		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458050		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456628		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456632		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456633		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456634		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456637		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3456640		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470484		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482775		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482786		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								QC

		3454111		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454112		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454162		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457162		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3457164		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457881		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		12/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484423		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				QC

		3461238		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474532		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3467967		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464791		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3472967		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472968		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		2/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480980		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460094		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456301		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463255		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3476099		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465393		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465394		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485018		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3466235		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben		FORAGE, JAMES S [2849]		FORAGE, JAMES S [2849]				PC

		3466236		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3468349		Internal		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3468350		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3461358		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477906		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Health Sports Medicine Clinic		UNLV SPORTS MED 5320		QC

		3486726		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486759		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486792		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3486793		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460027		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463951		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3465295		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466999		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487134		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3484061		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466237		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3459612		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3459613		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3459622		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		WEISZ, NICOLAE [2870]		WEISZ, NICOLAE [2870]				PC

		3458002		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454872		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462453		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3454873		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472736		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472747		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3474375		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3478486		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478487		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478488		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3477963		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482070		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3468129		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470550		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3470593		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3472956		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472957		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3484464		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		5/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484465		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484466		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478606				MEDICARE [400000]
MVA [500078]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Daniel D Lee, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3468095		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468096		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468115		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3487809		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3489235		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465709				NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PC AT MD		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3475246		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3471740		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474512		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3471966		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3471967		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3454248		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454249		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3454250		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3454282		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3464108		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464109		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464110		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3464111		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464112		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482759		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3478532		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3478533		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478534		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478539		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479801		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479802		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472042		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3472046		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3473393		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3483516		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3483517		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GUPTA, MANISH [7090]		GUPTA, MANISH [7090]				PC

		3483519		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3483526		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458907		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458908		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458917		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477215		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3464445		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464446		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3486716		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486718		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477308		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3456887		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Elizabeth Nguyen, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476331		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3476336		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469025		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473797		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		PRABHU, RACHAKONDA D [603]		PRABHU, RACHAKONDA D [603]				PC

		3473798		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473814		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457054		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454502		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3469285		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469287		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3469288		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469350		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461567		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464214		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464215		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3464216		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		ROACH, MATTHEW [6999]		ROACH, MATTHEW [6999]				PC

		3470395		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470396		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3469529		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3455452		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455453		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3455464		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455465		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3472730		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3475975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3461569		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461570		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461571		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		XIE, KEVIN C. [10000301]		XIE, KEVIN C. [10000301]				PC

		3461572		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461573		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3461574		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3461575		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465784		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465785		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483292		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483372		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		3/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				QC

		3475918		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Executive Care Home Health				PC

		3489194		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484934		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3484935		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3484936		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463727		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463728		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3461782		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461783		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465706		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Grant Karno, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3465753		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Grant Karno, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3465767		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3465773		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3469317		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				PC

		3467617		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472797		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476366		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3455155		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3488917		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482653		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482654		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3485935		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470073		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3473754		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481789		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481874		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471227		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3471236		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471239		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3471242		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472961		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3468259		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3486203		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486342		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pain Management		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3473561		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3465695		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3473927		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472237		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487072		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472428		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				QC

		3472429		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3458875		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456403		Internal		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3471314		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/1/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3482467		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457253		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3469394		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469395		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3469401		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469406		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469409		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475665		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3475699		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461727		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461728		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459383		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Hearing & Balance Center LLC				PC

		3464834		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3464840		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben		EEN, MIRIAM [7321]		EEN, MIRIAM [7321]				QC

		3479280		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3479296		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479311		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467285		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467286		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467287		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3489086		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473510		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3489082		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489083		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467771		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467794		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Hand & Wrist Specialty Center				PC

		3485736		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467283		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461180		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461181		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3461182		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3461183		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484365		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3480766		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3479501		Outgoing				8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben		VOGEL, RAINER [6744]		VOGEL, RAINER [6744]				PC

		3484425		Internal		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		8/27/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3478315		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477068		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477085		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477137		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469543		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3486467		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486473		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471845		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471889		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467663		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3464289		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466278		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]				PC

		3459963		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459964		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3455869		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3455951		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3477616		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477695		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458997		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3458998		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459154		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nephrology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468912		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3488003		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488006		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478115		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463701		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462541		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3478655		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478660		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478670		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478671		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478672		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472742		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3473763		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3473836		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3465455		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478918		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470597		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460466		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3460467		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3482394		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3470967		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3475035		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3473662		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465861		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468459		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468460		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben		GHUMAN, BABUK [20354]		GHUMAN, BABUK [20354]				PC

		3468461		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470168		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3458794		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476032		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458057		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Mobile Medical Services				PC

		3458058		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Lymphatic Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3458059		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458060		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		BERNSTEIN, RICK [1008406]		BERNSTEIN, RICK [1008406]				PC

		3458061		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484007		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478965		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3478966		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3478967		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464678		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480378		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468331		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468367		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462634		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3473935		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473955		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		QC

		3471092		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Center Of Excellence Inc				PC

		3471107		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHATHAM, WALTER [16438]		UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3478435		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HENRY, JERRY [2518]		HENRY, JERRY [2518]				PC

		3459871		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459872		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459873		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3466194		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		THORNTON, JOSEPH P [820]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3469662		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469663		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469664		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469665		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				A To Z Pain Management				PC

		3458445		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486988		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486989		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486990		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486991		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470443		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3470444		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470445		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endo Fellow		UNLV ENDO FELLOW		PC

		3456268		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3463371		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463372		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480123		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480124		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3480157		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465427		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Advanced Prosthectics & Orthotics				QC

		3480723		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				PC

		3460059		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3458223		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3484451		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3483623		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470904		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486676		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486697		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455865		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		12/4/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				State Medical Equipment				PC

		3464653		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				QC

		3464654		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472592		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472640		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458318		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3458319		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467814		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467815		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3467816		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		12/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3467817		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467818		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464153		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3477921		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3454172		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3459485		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3459486		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		2/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459487		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459778		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410007]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458660		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481288		Outgoing				8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3484405		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Occupational Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461442		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3472966		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3459123		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466667		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459272		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459301		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474441		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486271		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3455160		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3455182		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455186		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463433		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463434		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460809		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3455819		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3455834		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455835		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								PC

		3455836		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475192		Outgoing		GOLDEN ENTERTAINMENT [500101]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3461092		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470961		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480674		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480675		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		3/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3467391		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467461		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3480869		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3470753		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470754		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469847		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3478614		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479385		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3489234		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3481038		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466864		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3471676		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471681		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3482144		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482145		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479274		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3479275		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471994		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3474788				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3457165		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3457166		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3454345				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3468195		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3464547		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472444		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463315		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463316		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472832		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/18/24		2/25/25		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3489309		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480014		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471479		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471480		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471481		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3477637		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477652		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477655		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457190		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457191		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454645		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454663		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455493		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3465713		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3465716		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474388		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468245		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3476900		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3476925		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480905		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481039		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457419		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482031		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484398		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3485230		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3454386		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SIERRA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410007]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Pending Auth				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3468581		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468582		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456650		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3469239		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MVA [500078]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456469		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456470		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481879		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3481880		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3481881		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3481882		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3481883		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3468994		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/14/24		2/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3468995		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/14/24		2/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3470702		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Self Pay								ERROR:#N/A

		3470708		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Self Pay								ERROR:#N/A

		3465166		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3458798		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479606		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3477933		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477934		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482110		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3461585		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486835		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479552		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3479553		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479554		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Pat Refused								PC

		3479555		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479556		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479781		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483503		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473520		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473522		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473523		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3473524		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484438		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457055		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3488503		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3484317		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484318		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484319		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484320		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3488785		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3483757		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3467135		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472959		Outgoing				8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461673		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473480		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3454054		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454055		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454064		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TARIQ, ABDUL [1004878]		TARIQ, ABDUL [1004878]				PC

		3454046		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454053		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485962		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466356		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3463770		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487354		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3472192		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3466136		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3479614		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485994		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3487812		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463051		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3473211		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461903		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3461920		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3482964		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474767		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474771		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469803		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3472980		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474668		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3454150		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BARDAKCIOGLU, OVUNC [22234]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3454160		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457403		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486856		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3480567		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480949		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3461849		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461850		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463170		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489047		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456137		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456138		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459309		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458680		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Iulia C Ioanitoaia, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3461799		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3461800		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469358		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469370		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3487616		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487646		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464845		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464851		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3455383		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Home Health		Denied		Not Covered				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3455384		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455388		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481801		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3458276		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469980		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3456703		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3475327		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3465269		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461689		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3487073		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456886		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456888		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464599		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464600		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3458507		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485733		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454942		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454967		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454968		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454973		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454975		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454976		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3464408		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3469907		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		11/14/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra				Desert Radiology				WELLNESS

		3489222		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465956		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Ear Nose & Throat				PC

		3468857		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Ear Nose & Throat				PC

		3464671		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467673		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3467674		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476149		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476157		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3476179		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486478		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486925		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486927		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486986		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482994		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3483066		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483068		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455796		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3455797		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455798		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455800		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467125		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488410		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3467954		Internal				8/13/24		10/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		QC

		3464401		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464814		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3464929		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479582		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459454		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481788		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3481811		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481812		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481813		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488417		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458251		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481317		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482139		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476605		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476606		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476607		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476608		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3474430		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3472595		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472602		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472603		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472604		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478543		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478544		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478545		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481105		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3462005		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485873		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482968		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482969		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482970		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482456		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478731		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478732		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478772		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465603		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3463172		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463173		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463174		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470465		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3463306		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3469902		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469943		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3480202		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3477517		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3458976		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3484345		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3487285		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460909		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3473316		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3473317		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463879		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3460940		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460941		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479478		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ALIGNMENT HEALTH PLAN [410020]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3460868		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460869		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483544		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483545		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3483546		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Bariatrics Surgery				PC

		3485797		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3469051		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3479026		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469060		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3484861		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484862		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484878		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485753		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457784		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		2/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]				PC

		3465979		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3481519		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481520		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481521		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464706		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464708		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3454777		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Swenson Foot & Ankle				PC

		3489036		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3469281		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
MARKEL [240025]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473622		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				ERROR:#N/A

		3480844		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3466268		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469471		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3467883		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466364		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463460		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464662		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3487323		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487736		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486817		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475037		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Additional I								ERROR:#N/A

		3475038		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				ERROR:#N/A

		3470595		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3483220		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482920		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3482924		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]				PC

		3482928		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3483812		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wound Care Experts				PC

		3466839		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464583		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3467313		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				QC

		3480974		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3466675		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3466676		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3474260		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474323		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3457303		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3478016		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465325		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468705		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3482616		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3465519		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455437		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
GEHA [500071]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455439		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
GEHA [500071]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455440		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
GEHA [500071]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Authorizatio				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461233		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3466300		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470293		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3476368		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3460223		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3467173		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467231		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		12/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3467613		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								WELLNESS

		3471975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471099		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3471100		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				ERROR:#N/A

		3459786		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476410		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		9/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476411		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476412		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3488044		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3478325		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nutrition Moves				PC

		3478326		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3478327		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455563		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3455567		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455581		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endo Fellow		UNLV ENDO FELLOW		PC

		3455586		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455589		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3470558		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3470559		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3470560		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487207		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469783		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469784		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3488705				MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Nidhi Mehta, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3479232		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458360		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3477911		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3481501		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3481502		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481503		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456043		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456052		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3474723		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474736		Outgoing				8/20/24		8/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3467101		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477543		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477545		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471206		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Group LLC				PC

		3471207		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3473610		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3462130		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484062		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484065		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469732		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489028		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462951		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3458078		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HERRERO, CARMELO [469]		HERRERO, CARMELO [469]				PC

		3455852		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464427		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464428		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464429		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464440		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464443		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464453		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464454		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3464462		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465904		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480146		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480147		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480148		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480161		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480164		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		2/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480189		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3458609		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3473742		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3464602		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3485798		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485806		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3487388		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3483104		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458546		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3458559		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458608		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3489274		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3470931		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				NV Cardiovascular & Thoracic Institute				PC

		3476009		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476014		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3467747		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456280		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3456293		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Medical Group				ERROR:#N/A

		3480018		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		9/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		ERROR:#N/A

		3488523		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458019		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Medicine Rehab		Canceled		Duplicate Re				PAM Rehabilitation Hospital of Centennial Hills				PC

		3463751		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3459179		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459199		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459200		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473386		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483979		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488966		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488979		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488230		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3481181		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455185		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464102		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3464119		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464124		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482699		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460424		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3460425		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3460426		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		JOY-CORNEJO, JENNIFER [7872]		UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3460427		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Couture Dermatology & Plastic Surgery				PC

		3464663		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488125		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463185		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466993		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466994		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3466995		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466996		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466997		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466998		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460066		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3488360		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3488388		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3472249		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472250		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477982		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456552		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456553		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477366		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
CCSS [200000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475412		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3483357		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3483388		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483439		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457200		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/4/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455643		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455647		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3470923		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481610		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3481611		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3462281		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3469386		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469423		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3470677		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470678		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455832		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3455833		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471524		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		GOLL, FREDERICK [1775]		GOLL, FREDERICK [1775]				PC

		3471525		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vertex Medicus, LLC				PC

		3471526		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Associates				PC

		3471527		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471528		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471529		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471530		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3461814		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461815		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461827		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3465289		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465290		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458097		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458098		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464594		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483374		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		3/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462622		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3487069		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465693		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3465694		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474132		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463773		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3476645		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3472971		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472972		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472973		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3472974		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457562		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3486298		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3464788		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]				QC

		3471636		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/17/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461084		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Rheumatology				PC

		3478569		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		1/4/26		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3478582		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478583		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478584		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BARDAKCIOGLU, OVUNC [22234]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3478585		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		10/25/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486731		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471998		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3482051		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464063		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3486505		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3470173		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456746		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454629		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454662		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454830		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		2/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454831		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Medicine Rehab		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise MountainView Multi Specialty Clinics LLC				PC

		3454832		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472535		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HERMAN, FREDERICK [1007053]		HERMAN, FREDERICK [1007053]				PC

		3456696		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474106		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474109		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3478789		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3478790		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478791		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3478793		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467888		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3476334		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3487557		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479191		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3467528		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3487002		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Podiatry		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3487023		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456190		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482556		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3482557		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/30/55		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3482558		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3482559		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482560		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		3/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482581		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3486798		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3486805		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486806		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486811		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486812		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486815		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486821		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486826		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486827		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477890		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456929		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3456516		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3456527		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456528		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456532		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456536		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469410		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469411		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3469473		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469474		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485010		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462292		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462303		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464658		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3470617		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474982		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474984		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484404		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472109		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3472110		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458964		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3487357		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487358		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470859		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486041		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486183		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3458552		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458553		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458554		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466438		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3466441		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3482601		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3482602		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3482603		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3488838		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472378		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3469224		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3489004		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480091		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3485553		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3466310		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479175		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/22/24		10/7/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3485243		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486008		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3458758		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]				PC

		3467366		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3455289		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455294		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465605		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3485998		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3475887		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488259		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468532		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468470		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3468495		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3471596		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481592		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3481680		Outgoing		CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3481681		Outgoing		CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466866		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3489311		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/31/24		12/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476311		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		THORNTON, JOSEPH P [820]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3476312		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3457314		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457315		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3464141		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464206		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3471947		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487233		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481720		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481721		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3481761		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471853		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478382		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468783		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461516		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461517		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461518		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3454810		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466931		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466480		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466483		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454127		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3464779		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468312		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3468325		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3464894		Outgoing				8/11/24		8/11/26		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3483429		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		3/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3480686		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3465009		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		PC

		3474725		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		PC

		3485206		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485207		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3479862		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3462640		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3462572				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Andrew Volin, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3464325		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3462391		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3478377		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]				PC

		3479040		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480526		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473484		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3467719		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462970		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455198		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3455199		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3475152		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475153		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Cardiology Associates				PC

		3480402		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				QC

		3471544		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471545		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3471546		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3471552		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486715		Outgoing		THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3486721		Outgoing		THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487659		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3487707		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480713		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3487663		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458870		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3484347		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484349		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488117		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462327		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482437		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3488491		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3486829		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471291		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3470217		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470235		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3471879		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3483279		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478174		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484657		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3484719		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3471559		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3472758		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3472759		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3472760		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3472761		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3487273		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487274		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480278		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455477		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465411		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465412		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465432		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465435		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3464235		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458514		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3472965		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3457079		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464605		Outgoing		ZURICH [240051]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464606		Outgoing		ZURICH [240051]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478471		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471591		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Associates				PC

		3485890		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3478906		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3471656		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457197		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472212		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3472213		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3484665		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484666		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484667		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484668		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484669		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484703		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469631		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461953		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461992		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461440		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461445		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3461446		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3473859		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473863		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3458807		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3465873		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3465874		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		ROMERO, ARTHUR O [20978]		UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3465882		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485729		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485730		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485731		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485732		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488350		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481134		Outgoing				8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474145		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3481253		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481254		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455544		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455549		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3455559		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468987		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469080		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462086		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462087		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462091		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481617		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457363		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457364		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460687		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3464415		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3464433		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/9/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464435		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ent Specialty Care Of Nevada				PC

		3476907		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]				PC

		3476908		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472530		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472531		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456004		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3488870		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465398		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465570		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3484070		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461416		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3461417		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3480279		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480280		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455572		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3455573		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3455574		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3455575		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455576		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470146		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3467133		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3456397		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3461013		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/7/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3461065		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469699		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3459358		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3482758		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3467632		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470457		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3476372		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484713		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488593		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457322				LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3478785		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478786		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458183		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3458205		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3464817		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3486795		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463394		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463396		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466006		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463959		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463960		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Associated Surgical Group				PC

		3480387		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3468918		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3472770		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3461461		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469367		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460953		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460954		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468586		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468587		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468617		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				PC

		3489183		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3478127		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466583		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		ENT		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469517		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458652		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3458657		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472680		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472690		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				QC

		3458695		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3460889		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484093		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485179		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468531		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484329		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3470051		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3484765		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3457794		Outgoing		SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3457795		Outgoing		SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3456561		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3456579		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456580		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3456588		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3456601		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477496		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Care First Home Care. LLC				PC

		3476272		Internal		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3455102		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		9/1/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Exp				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3467333				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Jay Mahajan		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3470340		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472454		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3472455		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3472456		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472465		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3477585		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477605		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3477735		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458756		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		10/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458767		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3482935		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482936		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478618		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478629		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460191		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3460193		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3460198		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/4/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3467393		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473975		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473710		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3473711		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473712		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464041		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3464042		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464043		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464044		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464046		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464047		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461460		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]				QC

		3476047		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476048		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3476049		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458111		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3482749		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3458664		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3482282		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456142		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477101		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3484755		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474478		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]				PC

		3486306		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Home Health		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3474835		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472542		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482644		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482650		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				QC

		3458826		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DE LA TORRE, GILBERTO [T0000611]		DE LA TORRE, GILBERTO [T0000611]				PC

		3480840		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3480850		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480851		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3482822		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Eastern Podiatry				PC

		3480715		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480729		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480416		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480417		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480418		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3480528		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apria Healthcare				PC

		3461087		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458327		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3454153		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		11/2/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3469422		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3458734		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cherish HealthCare				PC

		3470197		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477134		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		9/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Wound Care		Closed		Additional I				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3482743		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Partners of Nevada				QC

		3470255		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Wound Care		Closed		Additional I				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		WELLNESS

		3455801		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3455802		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3455754		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC PC AT MD		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472981		Outgoing				8/18/24		8/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3482829		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467845		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456406		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473124		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469065		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3459598		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3464954		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3464955		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480892		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3464093		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/9/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3478429		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3478430		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3478431		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3462024		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3462035		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		11/7/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3462039		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Dental		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3466265		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3466267		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3466277		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3477816		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488908		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468928		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475749		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475750		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475767		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475768		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3475769		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475783		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MAZO, ROBERT [10255]		UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3475787		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3481246		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/25/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474568		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481951		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461810		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3461813		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461826		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3461829		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3484687		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488176		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484504		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484505		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3463639		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461255		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3461266		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3481728		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/26/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481774		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/26/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456546		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3454806		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3467871		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467872		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466042		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				WELLNESS

		3487566		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472611		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472612		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472613		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3477736		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3486879		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460668		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473126		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Cardiology Associates				QC

		3473271		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3460075		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3460076		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464633		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3464726		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460770		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NG, MATTHEW [2610]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3461019		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485392		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485393		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470179		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470992		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471007		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				PC

		3477974		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				QC

		3480010		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480011		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479513		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3469499		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hope Cancer Care of Nevada				PC

		3463609		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3463633		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3486672		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486704		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				PC

		3486739		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487581		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467359		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3454972		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3484890		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482593		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482611		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3484159		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3456559		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3457574		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482260		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3469734		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469754		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3469755		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465121		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				WHASN				PC

		3465145		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3465146		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3460365		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486399		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486400		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471752		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3471753		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471754		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475696		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466313		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3468902		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3487735		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487814		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456892		Internal		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3477017		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458214		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458215		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458216		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458225		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458248		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3456340		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456341		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3456342		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456347		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3456350		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476639		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3470027		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468794		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3464485		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464486		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483427		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459716		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific Pulmonary Services				PC

		3486874		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3456550		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482671		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484095				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3480942		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480697		Internal				8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3480698		Internal				8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Ct		UMC RAD CT		PC

		3466296		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477960		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484802		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MARKEL [240025]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3484803		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MARKEL [240025]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3461002		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MARKEL [240025]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474180		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469898		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3482029		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3482064		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485159		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/28/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3489192		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/31/24		3/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466904		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466905		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462690		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3483090		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3483091		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3465379		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3481675		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464022		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3467882		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476724		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Infectious Disease of Nevada				QC

		3472549		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3470192		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470201		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3464419		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473380		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488451		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465818		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465860		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MOKUOLU, ADEDAYO [1003401]		MOKUOLU, ADEDAYO [1003401]				PC

		3462569		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474012		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474013		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3454631		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3485948		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCSS [200000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3469908		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3484944		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Bhatia Pulmonary Center				PC

		3484945		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Hills Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3484946		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3474618		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484650		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24		9/30/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Dental		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3468621		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462395		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472406		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484513		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484517		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486754		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482852		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474457		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457934		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3457947		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Associates				PC

		3455286		Internal				8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3455287		Internal				8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3455288		Outgoing				8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472415		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458227		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3481092		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3472112		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472113		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3469530		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3474452		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Total Sports Medicine & Orthopedics				QC

		3456362		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3480488		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3489316		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3457339		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457340		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464863		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476299		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3475937		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475938		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3475964		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456653		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3484652		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3484658		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3471646		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471647		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3471447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3483908		Internal		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3481290		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457893				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Brian A Berelowitz, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3457894				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Brian A Berelowitz, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3456973		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Home Health Care				PC

		3484676		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478571		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478572		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3478573		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3480226		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480227		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472459		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3472472		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467014		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477381		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3477383		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477439		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485910		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469017		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3462144		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471934		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				Healthy Interactions (Nutritional Services For Optum Pts)				PC

		3487732		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLOUGHBY, WALTER [1003901]		WILLOUGHBY, WALTER [1003901]				PC

		3487774		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487783		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472976		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3484126		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472723		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477459		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
LAS VEGAS FIREFIGHTERS 1285 [500037]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477866		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3477888		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3485400		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3469286		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3456331		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/2/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3456335		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/2/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3481958		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3481959		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481960		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481961		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3481962		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3463044		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3461160		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486832		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486833		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476995		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479194		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482631		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3485505		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		AMELI, SEAN S [1004881]		AMELI, SEAN S [1004881]				QC

		3461426		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461443		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481259		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/25/24		2/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3488111		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3488122		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469945		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3469946		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3489063		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461237		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3458698		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469978		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Innovative Pain Care Center				PC

		3469986		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3475927		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475928		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481157		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3481160		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3485022		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485023		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456613		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3455015		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3458691		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463790		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463791		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466885		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466889		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3486315		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472910		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484904		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462949		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462953		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475330		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3483814		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3484610		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484611		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484612		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484613		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484614		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484615		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484616		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484617		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Case Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457990		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3457991		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3478958		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478959		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478962		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478982		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478983		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485929		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3489178		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3489185		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3485684		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Academic Dermatology of Nevada				PC

		3485692		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485696		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				At Home Sleep Studies LLC				PC

		3471518		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3462865		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3466112		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3461678		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3477759		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477762		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3474620		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482189		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474608		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brimhall Eye Center				QC

		3466944		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466945		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3472970		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3455824		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3455850		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474476		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3459776		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470914		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/15/24		12/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HENRY, JERRY [2518]		HENRY, JERRY [2518]				QC

		3483667		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483704		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3487435		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3488078		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488079		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484570		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3472047		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3461112		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461113		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3461117		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463292		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463293		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457128		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				QC

		3457212		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3454358		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454438		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral				Heart Center of Nevada				ERROR:#N/A

		3465940		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3465941		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465942		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3465943		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3465944		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465961		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488294		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488295		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3488363		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485754		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3460999		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461000		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475441		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3466321		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461729		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3469332		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3483402		Internal		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3483403		Outgoing		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483404		Internal		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3483405		Outgoing		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3487383		Outgoing		VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3488975		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488977		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488986		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473790		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473875		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3472358		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WULFF, RICHARD N [1910]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486308		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3473360		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3468824		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
CCMSI [240011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478047		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Eastern Podiatry				PC

		3482418		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3484563		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3484564		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465900		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		HIJAZI, BISHR [20513]		HIJAZI, BISHR [20513]				PC

		3465901		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3484435		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478600		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478602		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3478612		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478633		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467096		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3467097		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457644		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3486032		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486173		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466392		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WENTZ, BROCK T [22342]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471686		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473089		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Spine Clinic				PC

		3471063		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3469345		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469190		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben		BLUM, KEITH S [2826]		BLUM, KEITH S [2826]				PC

		3464813		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3462759		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487259		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487260		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3464247		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3483319		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3483320		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3466591		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466592		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466593		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457241		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457242		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3471135		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464990		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3464991		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Care Already				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3465006		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3464424		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474609		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]		STRIMLING, ROBERT B [1252]				PC

		3474610		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3474616		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475777		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475778		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462137		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3485633		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3485634		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3485635		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3485649		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485650		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485651		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3455302		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		1/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3486677		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477334		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3477335		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]				PC

		3469204		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484087		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484125		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467990		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474926		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474927		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474928		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474929		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3474930		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454363		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3474623		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3477981		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3467774		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3467779		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455116		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474268		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474269		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474270		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3455812		Outgoing				8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3471659		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3471661		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3471663		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3471694		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		KUBIAK, ERIK N [22618]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471695		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Heart Failure Clinic		Closed		Referral Exp				UMC Heart Failure Clin		UMC HEART FAILURE CLIN		PC

		3471737		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3471742		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471756		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3471757		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456366		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456370		Internal		GEHA [500071]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3456371		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488304		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462513		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475800		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		12/19/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3466533		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472409		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3472413		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480893		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480982		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3474593		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Center Of Excellence Inc				PC

		3469200		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3469201		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488489		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460199		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460201		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				QC

		3460202		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3480273		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489087		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3477537		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3477540		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477541		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464274		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3464275		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475640		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3482363		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3489310		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483840		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3466395		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Medical Group				ERROR:#N/A

		3486818		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3456538		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3460934		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471822		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3466290		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488099		Outgoing				8/30/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3488100		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488101		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488102		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488137		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466584		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471463		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471464		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3471465		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471466		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485923		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3477079		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3462600		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462601		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462602		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lymphatic Therapy				PC

		3483225		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3488330		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488331		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3477473		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3489262		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3458266		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458282		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477141		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3480509		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480516		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485453		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3467764		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482360		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471449		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471514		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3483619		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460305		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460307		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460308		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460309		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460311		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460312		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460313		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3460314		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3478505		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475115		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine				PC

		3481049		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481050		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3473932		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472740		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/17/24		8/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		Referral Exp				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SHADOW LN		QC

		3480214		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471460		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3471509		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Eod								PC

		3471583		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458633		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE [500006]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458638		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE [500006]		8/5/24		2/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483917		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483918		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3483919		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Home Health Services				PC

		3483920		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3485955		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485958		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466289		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Good Samaritan				PC

		3483607		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457360		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3471620		Outgoing		KAISER MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410022]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483173		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460330		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483763		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469318		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469418		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3467527		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3489314		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA [500031]		8/31/24		12/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486651		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3486652		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486653		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486654		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486664		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459989		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475156		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3459403		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3488284		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3465790		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457663		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3457664		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pain Institute				ERROR:#N/A

		3486587		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3457186		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460372		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460373		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460374		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				PC

		3455884		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485232		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Medical Supplies Corp				PC

		3458678		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461539		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3454995		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472675		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477090		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3457921		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457924		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476921		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480691		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469268		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478008		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3483520		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3483521		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Chiropractic		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485331		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476681		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3476682		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476683		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3489105		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3474662		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								WELLNESS

		3474663		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484030		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484044		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3484050		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476576		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3458114		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3458115		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLIAMS, JON [1007257]		WILLIAMS, JON [1007257]				PC

		3477471		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3466878		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3466891		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3461374		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3467494		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3467523		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467540		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456025		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464066		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464067		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3476812		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476813		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3476814		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		12/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3476828		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455368		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3471133		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3471134		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3473500		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481641		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483754		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479271		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3488625		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488645		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476832		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3460635		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473808		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464770		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464781		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3483014		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3483045		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461703		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486779		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486784		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3486789		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480135		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3480169		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3464650		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3462098		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3462108		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Silver State Orthopedics PHY				PC

		3475662		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3484382		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467442		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467443		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485228		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485229		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3484437		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/27/24		3/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brimhall Eye Center				QC

		3478936		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3472954		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3470113		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470114		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3470115		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483527		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3458814		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3458822		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3458832		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3458842		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3458851		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3458852		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458853		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		All Visits U				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3458871		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3460171		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3457286		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457324		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470054		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470055		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3459219		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459277		Internal				8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Self Pay				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3468514		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3469238		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/15/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469243		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478473		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3463592		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3463593		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463617		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3487662		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482256		Internal		CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/26/24		11/26/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3486460		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486475		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480521		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472656		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3472661		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478450		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3472609		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481046		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481062		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3463079		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Pennington & Limtong Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3463080		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463081		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3485685		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464151		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3474548		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473577		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hope Cancer Care of Nevada				PC

		3473578		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473579		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3475248		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475249		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475250		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471608		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471609		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471610		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475806		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3489015		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3489016		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489017		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489018		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489019		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489020		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489021		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481002		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3480950		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/24/24		3/4/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Knee And Shoulder Institute				QC

		3473180		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		2/17/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nathan Adelson Hospice				PC

		3486972		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3456689		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3455565		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455596		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3468706		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469630		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462685		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462686		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462699		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3462732		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		10/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462803		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3486535		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3461348		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3474073		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3466369		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466370		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462009		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488411		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466515		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3466516		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466517		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3488734		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3455471		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456271		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456272		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488735		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488736		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460179		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468333		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Digestive Associates				PC

		3489253		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3489254		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472708		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3472709		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472710		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472711		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456547		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3459818		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				A Caring Hand				ERROR:#N/A

		3481033		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475341		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3475342		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		10/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475823		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3457480		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/5/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				QC

		3454559		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454560		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454561		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3454713		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488931		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3478809		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457396				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3471137		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476567		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/17/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473054		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3477065		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3477066		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477067		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462816		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WULFF, RICHARD N [1910]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3462817		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3468772		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3458121		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485740		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485741		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3485154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485171		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484172		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3484197		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3484258		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480787		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
SIERRA NEVADA ADMINISTRATORS [240037]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481636		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Valley Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3460270		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		7/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3483167		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483168		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3466897		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3477362		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3477368		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477369		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3462998		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3461522		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461557		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476298		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462604		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462606		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473811		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				QC

		3468949		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Gastroenterology				PC

		3467795		Internal				8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3488853		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488854		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3463423		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3470840		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3483892		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3455594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461795		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461804		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3463447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466654		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472556		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3459771		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3481407		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Sleep Center				PC

		3462168		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3462289		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		9/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3458085		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3458086		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3464288		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476462		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery				PC

		3476467		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3476468		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476512		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3480100		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3480101		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3480474		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473267		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3489066		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3458741		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458749		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3477528		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3477531		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477533		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454218		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3458602		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458603		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458610		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458624		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458625		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458648		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3456734		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3454791				SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3471833		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Perspective Home Health				PC

		3481088		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461369		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3461370		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469535		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464478		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480580		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3480589		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473766		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457650		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3466342		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464326		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464327		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464337		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464338		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464339		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464340		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464341		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470940		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472528		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				PC

		3482989		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482990		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487835		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462113		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Occupational Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3484222		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3472697		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472698		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3454344		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3457154		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3480439		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480440		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3482566		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482626		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454708		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		11/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3484709		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3484779		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3461510		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465285		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3471777		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471778		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471797		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465782		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464866		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483720		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								QC

		3456348		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3480484		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3483044		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483061		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483062		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483067		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485979		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3468130		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468148		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458437		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458447		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3458448		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458478		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3462576		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463865		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/9/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3489104		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3472365		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472366		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3457152		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479462		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479463		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3481548		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3481549		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3458776		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3471152		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3461332		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461333		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486526		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3458686		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3455517		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481297		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466409		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466413		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480495		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480496		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480498		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480501		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480505		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480506		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478810		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		George Y Chen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3468243		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3468256		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487705		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Anthony Bratton, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3487855		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Medicine Rehab		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475368		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				PC

		3475369		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475370		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3475374		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472488		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483394		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483398		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3483411		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3456543		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3482883		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3460821		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460822		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3460823		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468388		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3454902		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3485151				UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3471919		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3470773		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470774		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470775		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/15/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484797		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3484798		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484810		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467218		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/15/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467219		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3467220		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3483345		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483346		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		3/2/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483347		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482483		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3482486		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/24/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482488		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3476484		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		12/31/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3463165		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474877		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]				PC

		3464958		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		12/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3463184		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456155		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3462705		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3478089		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478165		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478392		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462627		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben		SKANKEY, GARY [1009214]		SKANKEY, GARY [1009214]				PC

		3462642		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462648		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463146		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472019		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472077		Internal				8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3488932		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488933		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3466307		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473239		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3474197		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				General Surgery Associates				PC

		3474680				SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3456227		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3456255		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467210		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3458368		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477155		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3477159		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3477160		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477162		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3477501		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3459001		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]				QC

		3488046		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488275		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488276		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488277		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3468335		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458035		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477711		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dynamic Home Health Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3477712		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dynamic Home Health Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3464087		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464088		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		10/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488338		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456057		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456062		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3488998		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489000		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3489032		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3458516		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456073		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3456074		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3456110		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3471523		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		No Return Ca								PC

		3455121		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		9/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463735		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477185		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479819		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479821		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479825		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467979		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3481206		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3460238		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460239		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468478		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465356		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3465361		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462585		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462586		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477218		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3483994				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Nicolae Weisz, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3473196		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		2/25/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3486486		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486504		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3454628		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471895		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476633		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462011		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469276		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3476314		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475909		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475910		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3475911		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475912		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475913		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475914		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3473776		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480803		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480824		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469270		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3472493		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3458621		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3456862		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3472977		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3470143		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3470144		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/11/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3457310		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		2/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3454265		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3476302		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475009		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475010		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475011		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3475066		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SHADOW LN		PC

		3487394		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472179		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481433		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3470633		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UCLA Neuropsychology Phy				PC

		3481128		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3456964		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3456965		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3475442		Outgoing				8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475447		Outgoing				8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487586		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				QC

		3466123		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466124		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466125		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466126		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466127		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3472879		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3472881		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/18/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3462907		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3476423				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Andrew Volin, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3476429				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Andrew Volin, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3467502		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3467503		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467506		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		12/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487830		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458769		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3458812		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3456920		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3479016		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3479017		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				PC

		3479018		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3479019		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		3/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479020		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3479021		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3479022		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopedic Pain Center				PC

		3465340		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3483922		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483182		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				PC

		3483206		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3475344		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3465174		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3488178		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487539		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456742		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3456743		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Wound Care		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456750		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487455		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488506		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3470251		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3483646		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486859		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486865		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486866		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486867		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466573		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		12/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466574		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		12/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466602		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466603		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466650		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brimhall Eye Center				PC

		3456594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455078		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455092		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455209		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488371		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488432		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475517		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3482730		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3477803		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461219		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3454279		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459541		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459549		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459550		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		2/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480331		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480332		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3480333		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458052		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482605		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471842		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3471891		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Closed		Additional I				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3462280		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484412		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485966		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472496		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hearing Center Of Nevada				PC

		3472000		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472001		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472002		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472013		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Sleep Center				PC

		3472014		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472015		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472016		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474190		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465674		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474208		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Appointment								PC

		3474209		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Closed		Appointment								PC

		3480256		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477774		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461540		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482789		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3479406		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479415		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]				PC

		3479416		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479419		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479420		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478763		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478771		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3478783		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479634		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454175		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482283		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482284		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471263		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3471336		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458565		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3463158		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463159		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500061]		8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3471938		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477976		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3477977		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3478883		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		1/4/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3463045		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463046		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463047		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463048		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/8/24		12/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457327		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488845		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488846		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488861		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3488862		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488863		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488864		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488875		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456187		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3479598		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3475205		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466243		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466244		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466245		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3456281		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3456282		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/2/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3472545		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3476761		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476768		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476772		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476793		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471016		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471017		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471115		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471118		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		NGUYEN, ANTHONY [3112]		NGUYEN, ANTHONY [3112]				PC

		3484812		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484813		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484814		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484815		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3484816		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		1/1/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3484817		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		1/1/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3484832		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484833		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		3/6/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471727		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3474857		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3469425		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3468043		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3457377		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457433		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3461994		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3477372		Outgoing		MARSHALL RETAIL GROUP [500097]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463815		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3481182		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3481217		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481260		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485028		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485306		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3486200		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486201		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Home Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486207		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3464885		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464888		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3464448		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456178		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3456179		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3482733		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3482741		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				QC

		3471858		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL [200017]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		ENT		Closed		Ord Cancel								QC

		3484432		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466108		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458079		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458080		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Foot & Ankle				PC

		3465055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466144		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3466145		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485381		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3458792		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472523		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3476379		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/17/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458181		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481191		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455639		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459458		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468185		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478915		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489098		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464607		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455402		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3468719		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468728		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468729		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459431		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3489345		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454504		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454514		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462012		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3457365		Outgoing		CCSS [200000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3457393		Internal		CCSS [200000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3461853		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461908		Outgoing		CCSS [200000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464552		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459859		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		2/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3484445		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455132		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482546		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3468822		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hummingbird Medical Group / Rheumatology				PC

		3467630		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		12/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3466764		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3464819		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464820		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3475898		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463716		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464466		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472091		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484028		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467919		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471602		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471709		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471859		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3472379		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472380		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3465282		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465229		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472088		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472822		Outgoing				8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461134		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461135		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3461136		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3461003		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
VA CCN [200012]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458696		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3480171		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3480199		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482318		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482385		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3461453		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461455		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3468037		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463015		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473956		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457659		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477804		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480710		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3480711		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460250		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3458264		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3454684		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3454685		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3454722		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Cvg Term				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3464822		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479940		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3459644		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479009		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				QC

		3471411		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Fertility Center				PC

		3456047		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456133		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3486169		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3462083		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3466398		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465697		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465701		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472243		Outgoing		PATRIOT RISK SERVICES [240040]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3459843		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459844		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3471388		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				QC

		3457098		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3475377		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3487925		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3462355		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484298		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488413		Outgoing				8/30/24		12/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3488416		Outgoing		SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470828		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		12/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3469477		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469478		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469479		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469483		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/14/24		2/17/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3464472		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485939		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3475745		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476445		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3480515		Outgoing				8/23/24		12/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3475785		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478451		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				QC

		3487457		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487458		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481189		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Pulmonology 		Closed		Care Already								QC

		3458912		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3458913		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472065				FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PC AT MD		Robert Balsiger		Neurology		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3485663		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3486243		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3457493		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458914		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3469693		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3479975		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3479976		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3459256		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/6/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3463922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455110		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455111		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		1/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455112		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3455113		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3455114		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgical Institute				PC

		3470871		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470872		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467421		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3477883		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3477753		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477754		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3477755		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3477756		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477757		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3470491		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475604		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3481695		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3466933		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488298		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488299		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471201		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470501		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471074		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3484787		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3484788		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3489153		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468021		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469326		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464670		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		10/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471397		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478222		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3488943		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488989		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3467211		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		12/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3457179		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3481507		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481513		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484859		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3484869		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486220		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454245		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477826		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/21/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477827		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3477828		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3455967		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3456012		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3475328		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3488877		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470086		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470090		Internal		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3470097		Internal		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SHADOW LN		PC

		3480008		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3480025		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480039		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473168		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473169		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480223		Outgoing				8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3487280		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3487281		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3488556		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Assured Home Health				PC

		3456020		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456021		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469299		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3469305		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458961		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470703		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482136		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3461066		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		10/8/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3464342		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464343		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3473183		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464494		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485215		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481287		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463148		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482916		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482919		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482973		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483081		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470391		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462689		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485461		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485462		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475308		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3463226		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468024		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3468025		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469602		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469687		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3469843		Outgoing				8/15/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469844		Outgoing				8/15/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458149		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3475670		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475678		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481318		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481319		Outgoing				8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3469600		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472673		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/17/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3470948		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476996		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477031		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3477102		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477103		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481022		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				QC

		3466742		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3463507		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3477395		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461014		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463324		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3468559		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463386		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3463591		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3460227		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3478054		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478056		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485168		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479252		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3485716		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485717		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485718		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485719		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455633		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477882		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480073		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3456954		Internal		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3456967		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3457529		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3472712		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3472713		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KELLY, GEORGE TIMOTHY [1000208]		KELLY, GEORGE TIMOTHY [1000208]				PC

		3488067		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467572		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3462836		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3462837		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				PC

		3462838		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475974		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC ECHO		UMC ECHO		PC

		3477423		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477425		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486161		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3474072		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456674		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472768		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464699		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3483677		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485830		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476370		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480886		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475608		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475612		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3472909		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480760		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480761		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MANOV, ANDREY [1007045]		MANOV, ANDREY [1007045]				PC

		3480762		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3457765		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3457766		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3485695		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3454230		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		BUNKER, R. CHRISTOPHER, D.C. [EXT00032]		BUNKER, R. CHRISTOPHER, D.C. [EXT00032]				PC

		3454259		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3454181		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485735		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469468		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3469469		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485303		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3472729		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/17/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3457558		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3477313		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3477314		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben		FABITO, DANIEL [1001391]		FABITO, DANIEL [1001391]				PC

		3463842		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463871		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3469546		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3473840		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3485426		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485427		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485428		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485429		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459567		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3489290		Outgoing				8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485529		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3475181		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3455494		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/1/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BHATNAGAR, PANKAJ [1001683]		BHATNAGAR, PANKAJ [1001683]				PC

		3455497		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/1/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486574		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470329		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470335		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3470336		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3472904		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		David Henry, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3483664		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3466532		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482454		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465879		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465899		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3489241		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3476863		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3476864		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		12/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476871		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480409		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480328		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480329		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480358		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480359		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455332		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3485999		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3456285		Outgoing		FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469174		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3460945		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460946		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461041		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3474691		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457494		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3460196		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460197		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460200		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483115		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479343		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3486662		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3474499		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476361		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3489295		Outgoing				8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3474660		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3487386		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3461288		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3455598		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455599		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455600		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		1/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455602		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455625		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3460221		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3481106		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3471150		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3455781		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3462977		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462978		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462979		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3462980		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3462981		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		9/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3463909		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3463910		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3463911		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3465658		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465659		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3459441		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3459445		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3462018		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485839		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469510		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3469666		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3478043		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3483107		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463167		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Surgical Associates				QC

		3473616		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473617		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3473618		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]				PC

		3479603		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479316		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479344		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3479380		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487515		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462260		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480882		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3468787		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463732		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488816		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485051		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3461137		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462706		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469900		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469904		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469905		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477217		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		2/27/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3485063		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3471451		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Silver State Orthopedics PHY				PC

		3472322		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3466450		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		PARKE, CONAN [1009431]		PARKE, CONAN [1009431]				PC

		3473275		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3460339		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3465847		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3465848		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3465849		Internal		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3465850		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3465851		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3465852		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3478888		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3455392		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		2/11/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483328		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		3/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484411		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3455207		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474949		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3484693		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				QC

		3472544		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472842		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		12/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3470098		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3466497		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
NEVADA ALTERNATIVE [240038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472223		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3487111		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483239		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3458793		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]				PC

		3459617		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3485895		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485896		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485898		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485903		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485908		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3484982		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484983		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459638		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3457093		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3466567		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Hold For Gra								WELLNESS

		3466568		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3466569		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Dental		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3479651		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468330		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		12/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468352		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468371		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468372		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3487576		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487582		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3487440		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470256		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470303		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463713		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3480894		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472631		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		9/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3472526		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472534		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464617		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486344		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC PC AT MD		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3486345		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC PC AT MD		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479886		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479887		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3485163		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456692		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3467150		Outgoing				8/13/24		8/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3468202		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456859		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3485975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3485976		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485977		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3485978		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461256		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461257		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461258		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461259		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461260		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]				PC

		3478196		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3478230		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478231		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478232		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478233		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478234		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478238		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480801		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476725		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3484294		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463098		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3483421		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464451		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/9/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458654		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3477240		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3465567		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461546		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Rheumatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461583		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Touro University Rheumatology				PC

		3467428		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459197		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474347		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3474403		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456071		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3477367		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471376		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Gastroenterology & Nutrition Associates				QC

		3470985		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470986		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470987		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3468976		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476354		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478308		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3478309		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3478310		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478311		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478312		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478440		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478441		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3478442		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3478443		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3484312		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3463462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470379		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3482392		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nutrition		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3482393		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Endocrinology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3480929		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455273		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477408		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3477409		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486446		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3475209		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477785		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477786		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3477798		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471444		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460669		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460670		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3480777		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455026		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472848		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3483423				UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3469981		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3469982		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3469983		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3461713		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3471372		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472870		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3489193		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458850		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Prosthectics & Orthotics				PC

		3458862		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458288		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3470639		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3470640		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454801		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475014		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464720		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460240		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3472214		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478538		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454486		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470067		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3470068		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477704		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477705		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477738		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472524		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3484072		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456942		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3456945		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				WHASN				PC

		3482494		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457767		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3457769		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MEHTA, NIDHI [1007762]		MEHTA, NIDHI [1007762]				PC

		3467940		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467941		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467942		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3462543		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472296		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3477144		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478644		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461100		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461103		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3461105		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3461106		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3469708		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456328		Outgoing				8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3475165		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3485699		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3477315		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		VALENCIA, RAFAEL [20441]		VALENCIA, RAFAEL [20441]				PC

		3484215		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478996		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479006		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3475686		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3479842		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474878		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488094		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488134		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3469567		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469568		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469570		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3469576		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3465870		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474936		Outgoing				8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3462826		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
CCMSI [240011]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462827		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
CCMSI [240011]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481830		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463106		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				PC

		3463111		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		IZKHAKOV, NERIY [1008696]		IZKHAKOV, NERIY [1008696]				PC

		3463758		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455770		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455771		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455790		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472699		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467501		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3487872		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481554		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478345		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3464853		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3457898		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3459720		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485822		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3478147		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468126		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468688		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3457592		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457593		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473508		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3478739		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467169		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469292		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469303		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3465532		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478812		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		10/23/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				ERROR:#N/A

		3478813		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				ERROR:#N/A

		3460192		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3468196		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3467383		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458220		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3473300		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3479314		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3479324		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479371		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481323		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3456288		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470750		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470777		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		10/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Opensided Mri				PC

		3470475		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3484210		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3479152		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485778		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468761		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479379		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480432		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		Ian Adrian F Frani, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Sleep Center				WELLNESS

		3456791		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/3/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tri Minh M Truong, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3463114		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3456745		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				QC

		3483705		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470337		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470367		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3456080		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3456081		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458396		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3482439		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Authorizatio				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466359		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460607		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3460614		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460667		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3460674		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3476258		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476259		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3476260		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3477645		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3474885		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484195		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483673		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483681		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472490		Internal				8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3463641		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454434		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3472449		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3471421		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471427		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460965		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469279		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466292		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454996		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471162		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476461		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464031		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3464032		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472525		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479739		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3479740		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3479741		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3455046		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3455047		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3455048		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455049		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486346		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474570		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474574		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3463943		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3463944		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3476527		Outgoing				8/21/24		5/10/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3478951		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454223		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3457798		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		2/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3480836		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480856		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467761		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467762		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3467763		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459347		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3459412		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459433		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459434		Internal		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459435		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483988		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3484059		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3454767		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3474229		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3474657		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459305		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3454525		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483583		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467754		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3471959		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3471960		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3471977		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3484148		Incoming		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		12/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		PC

		3484175		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471965		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3456994		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463206		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3457782		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3479471		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3478498		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478503		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3467132		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3455345		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3483235		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3483620		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471041		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3471043		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3481064		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Care Already								PC

		3463690		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463712		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3465005		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAMY, TANIA [1008994]		SHAMY, TANIA [1008994]				PC

		3465044		Outgoing				8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465087		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465150		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3469896		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480899		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Footcare				QC

		3468060		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463927		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/9/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474584		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		10/31/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3475258		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458934		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482416		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3475348		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475349		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460562		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460563		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3460564		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464355		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464357		Internal				8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SCHANDA, TAYLOR [4503]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3478373		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472384		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461556		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3456695		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC				Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3456697		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463524		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463525		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464374		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481054		Internal		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3481055		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Foot & Ankle Specialist @ The Docs				QC

		3455382		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475261				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Liawaty Ho, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3471303		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3455715		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
YORK ADMINISTRATORS [240050]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465275		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3456246		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3469886		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478091		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478094		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481388		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3469647		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469648		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471921		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489332		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3482258		Internal				8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Psychiatry		UNLV PSYCHIATRY		QC

		3459395		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3459396		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3459397		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3459398		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3459399		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3475519		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3483958		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3455922		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455923		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455924		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455925		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455926		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3455927		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3463747		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3458006		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CNA CLAIMS [240015]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3456103		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CNA CLAIMS [240015]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				A To Z Pain Management				PC

		3478579		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464417		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458102		Outgoing				8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3467275		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3489246		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469262		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477674		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3457231		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3477632		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		PC

		3469274		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488274		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485559		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485561		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485573		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485574		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485624		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485625		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463787		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/9/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488964		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3462988		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Pain Management		Closed		Additional I								ERROR:#N/A

		3481169		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481190		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3476131		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3465906		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3488030		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488031		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3470939		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484311		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471144		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3486491		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466314		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CCDC PREBOOKING & PREEXISTING [200026]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3474579		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480597		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3480598		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469532		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Tri Minh M Truong, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3481418		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SWANSON, ERIC D [2189]		SWANSON, ERIC D [2189]				PC

		3481419		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3478067		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/26		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3461127		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3474596		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474597		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3485831		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3467996		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479304		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481619		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481620		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481621		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		2/24/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481648		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465498		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3474362		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482321		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468050		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCMSI [240011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468051		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCMSI [240011]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				PC

		3475144		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3475321		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3475322		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475323		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3475331		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3460078		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Colorectal Surgical Associates of Nevada				PC

		3454607		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479520		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3479521		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3467810		Incoming		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/13/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER				Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3470074		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470099		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470100		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470101		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3472331		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480383		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Cardiology Associates				PC

		3457095		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/4/24		2/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BECKER, MICHAEL [1009211]		BECKER, MICHAEL [1009211]				PC

		3456491		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456226		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		All Visits U		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3480368		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3469328		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483366		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/27/24		3/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467197		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3483728		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3482958		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3465367		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3470776		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3484973		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3478887		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3454811		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3484544		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484545		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3486593		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3472554		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3459410		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455840		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3466678		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466679		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466680		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466687		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		2/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475569		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475570		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3458690		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471874		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3481124		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483640		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462609		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3454418		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3472248		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Infectious Disease		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3483629		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3460867		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472304		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456263		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477701		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477702		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3457404		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3466175		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		All Visits U				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3466946		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3479778		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Wound Care		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3473080		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3473127		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473128		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464224		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3464665		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3464666		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3464609		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3467127		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3467128		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3467129		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3467130		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467131		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467163		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3467166		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3474340		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hummingbird Medical Group / Rheumatology				PC

		3477988		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Med Review		RHODES, CHARLES A [1677]		RHODES, CHARLES A [1677]				PC

		3464154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada The Lung Center Of				PC

		3456424		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470700		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485883		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460977		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474482		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Surgical Weight Control Center				PC

		3456361		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3456902		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3467011		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473885		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473886		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472688		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3478219		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478220		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477495		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478913		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466909		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482929		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461232		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467577		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3467584		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/13/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		LUH, EDDY [1004767]		Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3467601		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3469995		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456739		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454188		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454189		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454203		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3459621		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3486881		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Wound Care		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3457270		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3460749		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3460758		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3462626		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurosurgery		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3462628		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475886		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurosurgery		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3480405		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3466293		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484735		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3478838		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489014		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467376		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3473563		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3455222		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457384		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3456303		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3467842		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467843		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3476469		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476470		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483566		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3483482		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483543		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483548		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3483567		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3467972		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485846		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485847		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485848		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3485849		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3485850		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463050		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460361		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3467124		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472952		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3479143		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3470366		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MARKEL [240025]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3469555		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3460773		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462554		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468575		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468579		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488225		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481136		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3474031		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474032		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465138		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3465139		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481041		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3481952		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457913		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3457914		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3461671		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461672		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3463882		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3480809		Internal		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3472450		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472451		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465749		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dynamic Home Health Care				PC

		3477492		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477535		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3458393		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473202		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		1/1/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3480504		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470183		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470189		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3461227		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484937		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		All Visits U				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460888		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3454687		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgery And Spine Care				PC

		3472399		Incoming		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		PC

		3472400		Incoming		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		PC

		3472404		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		PC

		3472405		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		PC

		3475549		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3475550		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3481167		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479178		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		George Y Chen, DO		Wound Care		Closed		Referral Har				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3467233		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3467259		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		10/14/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3463014		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3470503		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478465		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487927		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487928		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3483636		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455279		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464714		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3482580		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		VEERAPPAN, VENKATACHALAM [1000272]		VEERAPPAN, VENKATACHALAM [1000272]				PC

		3482586		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482592		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3479619		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				University of Michigan Hospital				PC

		3479620		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3484939		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ESIS INC [240021]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479594		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3476895		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3470998		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3455883		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3461179		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/10/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3485809		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3485810		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3475494		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475495		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3475717		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3470164		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3481089		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3463252		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3470925		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3470926		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3473831		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460387		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460390		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3457232		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457238		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Foot & Ankle				PC

		3457240		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478711		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476385		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468894		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475813		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475859		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484157		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484158		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460184		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3460190		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3461676		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3478690		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478691		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478692		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478693		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478006		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3487875		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487888		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3456148		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462538		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3471642		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471643		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3471743		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3470226		Outgoing		MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				QC

		3454897		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3469399		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470476		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462246		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462249		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462250		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462252		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/4/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462264		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3465164		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465165		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3472632		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472633		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477657		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471405		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3471390		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3471393		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471403		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3471410		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460541		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477498		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		3/5/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				WELLNESS

		3469400		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3470137		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		MODI, KUSH D [22465]		UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		WELLNESS

		3476998		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477969		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478059		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3488437		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463518		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		JANDA, PAUL H [10000300]		JANDA, PAUL H [10000300]				PC

		3463504		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463505		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463506		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477257		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465630		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476710		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468592		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3460214		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				QC

		3473503		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		10/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468211		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3478037		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460923		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3457183		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487224		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474406		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486768		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481090		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480916		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3473018		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3473131		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3481071		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460275		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471519		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456489		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3456513		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460252		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462714		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462715		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3488246		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3480104		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480105		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469450		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3469454		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469455		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468039		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3468040		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3475772		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		12/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dia-Foot				PC

		3458599		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3458605		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3489084		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480847		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopedic Pain Center				PC

		3480849		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lyons Physical Therapy				PC

		3480854		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478901		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480172		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486222		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487406		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487465		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474643		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3466962		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468213		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458813		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3458978		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484250		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3460757		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3460763		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3460784		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3463320		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3477109		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461152		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3478521		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3463913		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3465809		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		12/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3467082		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477227		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				QC

		3461945		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3487359		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3458662		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3466280		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3476447		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3484200		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3474377		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3474378		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3474383		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474384		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474394		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482833		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3482834		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]				QC

		3479713		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3479721		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479722		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476218		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3482847		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3486890		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486510		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3476944		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3476945		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3486359		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488686		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469494		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3482863		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]				QC

		3482111		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3471935		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471982		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3465108		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3478774		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3464725		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3460698		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
HOMETOWN HEALTH [500077]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3467586		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
HOMETOWN HEALTH [500077]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467587		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
HOMETOWN HEALTH [500077]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3456865		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
CCSS [200000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Behavioral Health				QC

		3484770		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3477626		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480061		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455566		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3470619		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470620		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3472326		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3461669		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health Education And Wellness Mgmt				PC

		3486270		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3464488		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3479685		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479686		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3458667		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3466027		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		2/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462809		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462810		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3462815		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488666		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472721		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3486868		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486878		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486887		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486888		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Audiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486889		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486894		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3486896		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471000		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456735		Outgoing		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3469868		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Home Health		Closed		Appointment								PC

		3469869		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		2/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3469893		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3475350		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Care Already				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3466624		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				PC

		3466625		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466626		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466627		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Associates				PC

		3466628		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3466629		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466694		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466695		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466696		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466697		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467533		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468725		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3455467		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3467012		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477228		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3454821		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3454822		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3454823		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469507		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464302		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464303		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3464304		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466722		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Coverage		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3466723		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Coverage				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3466735		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3473888				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3476238		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3484402		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3484119		Outgoing				8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3484123		Internal				8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458715		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458716		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458717		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458719		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458722		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482576		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3459101		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3457089		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3487583		Outgoing				8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute				QC

		3478767		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3478768		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478769		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478770		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopedic Pain Center				PC

		3462761		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462762		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kelly Hawkins Physical Therapy				PC

		3462772		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3483734		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3457318		Outgoing				8/5/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3481192		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/25/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481193		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479474		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3475036		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3465599		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3488442		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487575		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3467153		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3467154		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488332		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471557		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3471558		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/17/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3464855		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		QC

		3464856		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3469807		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3469812		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3482776		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3481441		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3481442		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454546		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488615		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465526		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
VA CCN [200012]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Care Already								ERROR:#N/A

		3489272		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454536		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3488723		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479729		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3465183		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/12/24		2/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465225		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3468955		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481006		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3464169		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Greathouse Physical Therapy				PC

		3464204		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476799		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476800		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476858		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3476866		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		3/4/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3454764		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/3/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3455428		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475835		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har				Simonmed Imaging				QC

		3475836		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har				Simonmed Imaging				QC

		3475837		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3475838		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3457406		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SIERRA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410007]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3468633		Internal		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3467093		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3467094		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Dental		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3467098		Internal		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		12/26/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3470704		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470705		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Tropicana Medical Supply				PC

		3460711		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3460712		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3460713		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3469735		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3480659		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3480673		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3465546		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465547		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465548		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454343		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3468462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485867		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485881		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485882		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3466863		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464120		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3468045		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3468052		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468055		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3477129		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477130		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462359		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462361		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462414		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462415		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3457946		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3473254		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473255		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3473256		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478874		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3470950		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3470971		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3459493		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3461661		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477246		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3477266		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3477269		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478815		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3461717		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3482109		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3473257		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3476204		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461167		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3461168		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		2/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3470924		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3462594		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485854		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485855		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476182		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3476199		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457495		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468112		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3484008		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		QC

		3484009		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3463001		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476330		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480811		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				PC

		3480822		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3489162		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479337		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482648		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479583		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479584		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471199		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471200		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473011		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3473012		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3457167		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455272		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3455276		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480609		Outgoing		MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480610		Outgoing		MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgery Assoc				PC

		3480621		Outgoing		MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480622		Outgoing		MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458668		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Iulia C Ioanitoaia, MD		Dental		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457178		Outgoing				8/4/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3486897		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465722		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470813		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470814		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472337		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Mountain View Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery				PC

		3475592		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson & Associates Podiatry				QC

		3470455		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470456		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/15/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467731		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467732		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468128		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3468151		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468152		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3487405		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3460619		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3460620		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460621		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460622		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460623		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460624		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		12/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482320		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473772		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3481913		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3481917		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464118		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				QC

		3476701		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3482854		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3470897		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476736		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476737		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476740		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467431		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476363		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482746		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483296		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457498		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476749		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3473951		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473952		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3473953		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				PC

		3473970		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3473971		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473976		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467009		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475789		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3467947		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455938		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		2/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3455939		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		2/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3461131		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467546				NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3475138		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3456447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456448		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3456506		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3466107		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3456785		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456786		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3456787		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3475826		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3475827		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475828		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3483145		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3458082		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		10/5/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459195		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459196		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459230		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3466608		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466609		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466610		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466611		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466635		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477967		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3480427		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology & Hepatology Institute Of Nevada				PC

		3480438		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3463892		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3473872		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Group Centennial Medical				ERROR:#N/A

		3472947		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472948		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472955		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480179		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480180		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3478192		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474669		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3482835		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3482836		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3488470		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488471		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488515		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3469775		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3489165		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3489166		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3478900		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3478141		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3474544		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3474545		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3476357		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458036		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458037		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3472764		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3463197		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3475235		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3475236		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp		ATKINSON, JAMES [1000595]		ATKINSON, JAMES [1000595]				PC

		3475257		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health Education And Wellness Mgmt				PC

		3465733		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3456556		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3465729		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3465730		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3465731		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3465732		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				PC

		3470254		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas				PC

		3470261		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456889		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488725		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488726		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464741		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/11/24		8/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467006		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3467018		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/13/24		2/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455960		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3477834		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/21/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Gursharan Narwal, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3477943		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Consultation		Authorized		No Auth Requ		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3484244		Outgoing		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480672		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3473218		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473229		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3466149		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473828		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487086		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3454637		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3454638		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454639		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3465347		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457180		Outgoing		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3459062		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459063		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3460211		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476348		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462437		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462438		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3462439		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		11/12/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489342		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472687		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3470461		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470462		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470463		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461552		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472650		Outgoing				8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3472529		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480926		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3457861		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463637		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484034		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488578		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488579		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488580		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488581		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460228		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3466315		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476787		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		12/19/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3471936		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471937		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469184		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Office of Dr Enrique Lacayo				PC

		3473137		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3459576		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3476019		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3476020		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476021		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3478990		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3478994		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478995		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478998		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479437		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Md Denial				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3479443		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487954		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463573		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478879		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3478882		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Rider Mobility				PC

		3488524		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488604		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488605		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477021		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3477025		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487936		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469690		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472473		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3480990		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457065		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3470672		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456297		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467490		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				QC

		3467491		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477778		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3470628		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3481800		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460337		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460340		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460342		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460354		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3468703		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468727		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468752		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458394		Outgoing		FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3459513		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Self Pay				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3482036		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482037		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482038		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482407		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456906		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479571		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479572		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466202		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3466224		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3466097		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		2/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3487334		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487335		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3487336		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3470723		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3465520		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3469123		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464550		Internal				8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Psychiatry		UNLV PSYCHIATRY		QC

		3470416		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3470419		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3470439		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472178		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477946		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480554		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3480608		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3489242		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3489023		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489024		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464597		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3479565		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458618		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3474711		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3483931		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3487464		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470642		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3465093		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3464815		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				QC

		3483675		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483768		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3475033		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Rheumatology				PC

		3475078		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475079		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475090		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475093		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3472479		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455886		Outgoing		HOMETOWN HEALTH [500077]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463464		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463574		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3474474		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485595		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485596		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488293		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488296		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488320		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460052		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3471423		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473676		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458650		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apex Medical Center				PC

		3474501		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464487		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3479911		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488104		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488105		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488106		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486458		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486459		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467649		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3467650		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467662		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3467687		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468558		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458118		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458122		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458132		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3460991		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460995		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460997		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3460998		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461005		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3478605		Internal		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479864		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479879		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466907		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466908		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3466910		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3485812		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3485813		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485814		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471813		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3482927		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465550		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465551		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3465552		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3465611		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3465612		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3470204		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480646		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3458649		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3454391		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Infectious Disease of Nevada				PC

		3455637		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3455638		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480228		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3458655		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3485636		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485645		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487554		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487555		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487574		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3467982		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3482931		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467419		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3473088		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457292		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/5/24		11/8/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				ERROR:#N/A

		3487000		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473098		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473099		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3473100		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473101		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/19/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473102		Outgoing		SWITCH [500111]		8/19/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461635		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455880		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3455881		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464492		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3489035		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458523		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458524		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458525		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3478104		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478105		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480257		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480258		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3484413		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3466165		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479624		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3480419		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3480420		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3489291		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459585		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3459586		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459589		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459590		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3480150		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3489348		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474534		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3469617		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469646		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Clinics Of Nevada				PC

		3484395		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466606		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466607		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3484908		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3484909		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3488203		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488204		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460162		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477929		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480814		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466105		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3466135		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Rheumatology Associates of Nevada				PC

		3457880		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456687		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483227		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		3/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463181		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3479688		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Abrams Eye Institute PHY				PC

		3479689		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3479690		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ				WHASN				PC

		3475371		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461493		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461494		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461501		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458134		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456642		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456646		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3478512		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478513		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3478184		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476991		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3468320		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482723		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464477		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3458493		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3488939		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463852		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3463853		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3463854		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485941		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3468296		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3483813		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3462465		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/9/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3462466		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462467		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462468		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462469		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3466954		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454704		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		11/3/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3459916		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459917		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466312		Internal				8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3471789		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								ERROR:#N/A

		3471790		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3474591		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474613		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3483738		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3481595		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3481596		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3481597		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481598		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3472665		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3472666		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472667		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3472716		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484522		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484523		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3484524		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3484525		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3485362		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3485363		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3468178		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3468179		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		2/17/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472501		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460720		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487284		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3477179		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3480003		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3480004		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3480005		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3480006		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3480007		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3480009		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480022		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480197		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				PC

		3460205		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3482157		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3471399		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/16/24		2/12/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3473242		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben		DUKE, DEREK A [273]		DUKE, DEREK A [273]				PC

		3486853		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457632		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457709		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458344		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3464821		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3471482		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471483		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474015		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480198		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476046		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476052		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454700		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3454701		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3454702		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454703		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484178		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479608		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479609		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3463163		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3463164		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3463183		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469324		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461029		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461030		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485783		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3485784		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485785		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485786		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3485901		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485902		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460420		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460421		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479335		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
CCMSI [240011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3479340		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
CCMSI [240011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3483809		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468399		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468400		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3468506		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3459884		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3481970		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482780		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482783		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				QC

		3463078		Outgoing				8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3463089		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		FAJARDO, NOEL R [20384]		FAJARDO, NOEL R [20384]				PC

		3463092		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463104		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464403		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3481651		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464174		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460282		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460283		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460284		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3480794		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480795		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480805		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3466821		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467008		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467074		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475053		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475649		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475650		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3464328		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3471806		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]
VA MILL BILL [200015]		8/16/24		11/10/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Ortho Hand		Closed		Additional I								ERROR:#N/A

		3456497		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3456498		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456499		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456500		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454339		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485576		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486531		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Pending Review		Patient Is N		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3486532		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3483669		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ZURICH [240051]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469811		Outgoing				8/15/24		12/30/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3461823		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kelly Hawkins Physical Therapy				PC

		3461889		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454473		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454474		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458567		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455629		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482799		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3482805		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482806		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482807		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482811		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487889		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								QC

		3464331		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3478053		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3486548		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481225		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454768		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454769		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3454770		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3454771		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3454772		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				PC

		3477143		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485802		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485851		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3455545		Outgoing				8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455546		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455547		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455548		Outgoing				8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474327		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				QC

		3477110		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477121		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477147		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458077		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3455763		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489260		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462279		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481083		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/24/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3467100		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472497		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3472498		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		RICKER, JONATHAN [1003363]		RICKER, JONATHAN [1003363]				PC

		3472503		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472505		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487393		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3467787		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3475799		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463003		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]				PC

		3476397		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3476228		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476229		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3476251		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454277		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3454278		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477869		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3477870		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3477871		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3477872		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3477873		Internal		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		OHNING, GORDON  V [22721]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3477874		Internal		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3477875		Internal		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3460071		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3455470		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484416		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484737		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471117		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473450		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488374		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3463392		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463435		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3474917		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459135		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487483		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487513		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3477463		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456676		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3456677		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487577		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487584		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460208		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3456749		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475648		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477938		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3482451		Internal				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3463182		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468957		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3472067		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3472068		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3472069		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KHANNA, BINDU [20306]		KHANNA, BINDU [20306]				PC

		3484924		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487782		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487784		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462716		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]		Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3462730		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		WATSON, TROY S [2305]		WATSON, TROY S [2305]				PC

		3462731		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462733		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3462741		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456596		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456597		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468155		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3454953		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3474311		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/19/24		12/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3474312		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3456309		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482515		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3468862		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/11/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				QC

		3476159		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Spine And Pain Center				PC

		3456599		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3481185		Outgoing				8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUNSET QC		George Y Chen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3463033		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3463082		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463205		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben		VAGHEFI HOSSEINI, REZA [1009329]		VAGHEFI HOSSEINI, REZA [1009329]				PC

		3489313		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/31/24		12/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472897		Outgoing				8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay				Southern Nevada Surgery				QC

		3476855		Outgoing		LABORERS H&W CONSTRUCTION IND [500036]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3478425		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Eod								PC

		3478426		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Eod								PC

		3481308		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455403		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3455410		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dermatology And Skin Cancer Of Las Vegas				PC

		3456275		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483141		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3483144		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483847		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457679		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485594		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462818		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468005		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3468006		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479857		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457647		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3460245		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460266		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3462904		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465745		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465746		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476022		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3474408		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3474409		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3467382		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3463439		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470946		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3470947		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460141		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454138		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3472931		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485407		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469146		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3469147		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/15/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488307		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3483268		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460143		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3460144		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460145		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460146		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460147		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460148		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460157		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3462917		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468881		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468882		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]				PC

		3462219		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472799		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		2/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488991		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463578		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469680		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Gursharan Narwal, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				QC

		3456879		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456880		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485792		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3483739		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3478960		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479317		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467567		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477893				KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3481384		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479165		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467596		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3467597		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3467598		Incoming		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3467599		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3480900		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460571		Internal		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3462215		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3462216		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462217		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462218		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486880		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463685		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463686		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463699		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463700		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463218		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3457759		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3471260		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471261		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471262		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3482353		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482354		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482355		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482356		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482398		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apex Medical Center				PC

		3482399		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482400		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482401		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482447		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482448		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482867		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3470438		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468146		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3488940		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488944		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469846		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469244		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468108				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Thomas Lambert		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3467276		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3466967		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3466969		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466972		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485162		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482169		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482170		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462403		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3466780		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466781		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473964		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460705		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				AM Nutrition Services				PC

		3481096		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473527		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
CCSS [200000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462110		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462111		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462114		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462118		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462125		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473636		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3455815		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455817		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481537		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462318		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460498		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3466454		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3456636		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463786		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Valley Spine & Health Center				PC

		3462319		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3462352		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3468618		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480933		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480978		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480979		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461143		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NG, MATTHEW [2610]		NG, MATTHEW [2610]				PC

		3478978		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478979		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478980		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459738		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470788		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3475877		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3482148		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3482150		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488631		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460050		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466803		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3466867		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473467		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3480724		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3489009		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489010		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482088		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/26/24		3/4/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3463210		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3467168		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3468340		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468346		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469452		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3467278		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3467292		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3467293		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/15/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3487046		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487047		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487056		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458732		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3457176		Outgoing				8/4/24		8/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3470877		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]		WILLIAMS, CARL N [956]				PC

		3471542		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471543		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3464059		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/9/24		2/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3485825		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455224		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467249		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467267				HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Leo R Germin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486332		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486335		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3486336		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486349		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486354		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486356		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3486357		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486378		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486384		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485547		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485548		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466023		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ADVANTAGE WORK COMP [240002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3487356		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3460072		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460073		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460074		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				PC

		3459903		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3473153		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				QC

		3473164		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474506		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3461979		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3458671		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Iulia C Ioanitoaia, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3463873		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463874		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463875		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461326		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/7/24		8/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3477968		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3454745		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad IR		UMC RAD IR		ERROR:#N/A

		3480133		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480134		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475311		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3471103		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471104		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3476133		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476134		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476135		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3476136		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476137		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476138		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476145		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3476146		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467616		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3472695		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3478821		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3485986		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457127		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476506		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476507		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3476508		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3455063		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467033		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3470978		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470990		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3488956		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475489		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465756		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3466747		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3454320		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3478902		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478903		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3478904		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478905		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478277		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gabel Distributors Continuous Passive Motion Machine				ERROR:#N/A

		3474699		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474719		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456738		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473857		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473630		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3473631		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3473632		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				PC

		3478943		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3478944		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3478945		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3479405		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Abegail Paner, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lorian Home Health				QC

		3467977		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		9/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3455438		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474658		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/22/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		MANFRA, DOUGLAS [6908]		MANFRA, DOUGLAS [6908]				PC

		3472743		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				QC

		3455722		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475220		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3475221		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3457724		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Closed		All Visits U		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3474728		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonary Rehab		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484604				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Thomas Arpad Sharon, NP		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3488441		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488448		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460845		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3470726		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470731		Incoming		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHAMPION, AMBER [22819]		UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3454051		Outgoing				8/1/24		3/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3474289		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3464192		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3464193		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3464194		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3464195		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3464196		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464203		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Home Medical Equipment Southwest Medical				PC

		3475708		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3475720		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3475731		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3487553		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				QC

		3472766		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3455614		Outgoing		CCSS [200000]
VA CCN [200012]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3469257		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469258		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459934		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3459935		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3459967		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3470289		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3476690		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476691		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Cardiac & Vascular Center Las Vegas				PC

		3476692		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460596		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3489038		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3489039		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		12/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489040		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3463132		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3464178		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479397		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3455181		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIM, MICHAEL [1009011]		LIM, MICHAEL [1009011]				PC

		3455323		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		1/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3466765		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466766		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3460012		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3460013		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487544		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462525		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481606		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]				QC

		3478555		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Bariatrics Surgery				PC

		3478556		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3478557		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478558		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478684		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466328		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3466329		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3475525		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475526		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475527		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480647		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480648		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3480649		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3480650		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480657		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3455295		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3455968		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457388		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/2/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3479284		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3473194		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468958		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474026		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474027		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457534		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		12/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3460782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474737		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464484		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				QC

		3487131		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3487132		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3487133		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3459616		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/6/24		2/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3489030		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3479731		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458709		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460263		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461936		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472912		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3478675		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488730		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454574		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3487201		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487202		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468347		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Creating A New Norm				PC

		3487534		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481103		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3481104		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3458677		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471316		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471338		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		9/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3462873		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462874		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462875		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Clinics Of Nevada				PC

		3464246		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3478341		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478342		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3478353		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				PC

		3477355		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3477356		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3477357		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458424		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458425		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458427		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465167		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3488160		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3488161		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488168		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488184		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3476332		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								QC

		3465279		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3469430		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469449		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464704		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474017		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480902		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475069		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475127		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477580		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485245		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485246		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464078		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3488386		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455358		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3463847		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/9/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455367		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460095		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3457169		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464984		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464985		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3476392		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484117		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3461414		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473839		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484790		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3482901		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3460474		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3465677		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3467748		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3475320		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3470615		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455119		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469720		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469721		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3471011		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471012		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471013		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471014		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				PC

		3489081		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468250		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468251		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3468262		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3468310		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3468311		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454401		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3454402		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3477973		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3477975		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3466970		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/16/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3466971		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466973		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3466974		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467110		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3467714		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/13/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3477210		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3477233		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465380		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Amador Medical Supplies				PC

		3475996		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness ID Clinic		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		PC

		3475997		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3475998		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476044		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476045		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3476284		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3478587		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3478588		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3478589		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3478590		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Labs Needed								PC

		3461543		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3461547		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461548		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461564		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461565		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461576		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3475501		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486405		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456082		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456083		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3461558		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3461617		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3472893		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457437		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		10/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3457889		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457901		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3467946		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3479381		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479384		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479388		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488588		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470351		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470352		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		10/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483309		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483310		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472548		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477491		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476595		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		2/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472737		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3472738		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/17/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3471129		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3455429		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Closed		Ord Cancel								QC

		3468439		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3479772		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3479773		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479482		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		10/21/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3485321		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485325		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3466269		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3488648		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488649		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477226		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3485967		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485969		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				QC

		3485970		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3462547		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462548		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/4/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3462549		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456053		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456105		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456158		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3456159		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464630		Outgoing				8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480898		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467796		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Rheumatology				PC

		3467819		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467821		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458051		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489322		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489323		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dental		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3466000		Internal		BRICKLAYERS LOCAL 13 [500081]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3466001		Outgoing		BRICKLAYERS LOCAL 13 [500081]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				PC

		3466002		Outgoing		BRICKLAYERS LOCAL 13 [500081]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3466003		Internal		BRICKLAYERS LOCAL 13 [500081]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3485616		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482193		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3482194		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459438		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3479205		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460159		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3473215		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475060		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475087		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3488719		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3488720		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459140		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459155		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3459163		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489239		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3465995		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3464652		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3461722		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456180		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3464789		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464793		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3485155		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485156		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485157		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472686		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3473434		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473435		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		3/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464830		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483217				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3480274		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3480286		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480287		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463705		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3463816		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3456278		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3456279		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3472419		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472420		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		ANSARINIA, MEHDI [1659]		ANSARINIA, MEHDI [1659]				PC

		3472425		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480909		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461683		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455472		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481705		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481706		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3472254		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3480907		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475809		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457705		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482059		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486218		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465776		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465777		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465780		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Bone & Joint Specialists				PC

		3475687		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3475688		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475689		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482060		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3457661		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurosurgery		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3457712		Outgoing				8/5/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3461331		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461354		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3467844				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Michael E Seiff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3467997		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3464277		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464278		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464279		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464280		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464281		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464282		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Wound Care		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3464283		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464392		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Wound Care		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3464393		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464394		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Infectious Disease		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487845		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487846		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487847		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473203		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473204		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3473439		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3470392		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478242		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478243		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478244		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471047		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471048		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3464595		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464610		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3483816		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459054		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3459055		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3459056		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460234		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461967		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3472682		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3473782		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3480295		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484439		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		3/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3460273		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476123		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476124		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462427		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3479993		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479996		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3483215		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3485445		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455406		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		2/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3455407		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3455408		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		2/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3455416		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455417		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458270		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461603		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MVA [500078]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461604		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461605		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461606		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461607		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461631		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MVA [500078]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481915		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462939		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462940		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3462956		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462959		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Foot And Ankle Centers				PC

		3462971		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455396		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455397		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456417		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456418		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481541		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3460174		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460086		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460328		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472510		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3469263		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469264		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484328		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3489318		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3489079		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477170		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459306		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SIERRA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410007]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				QC

		3479434		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3466537		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462753		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3469384		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485165		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3471059		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471060		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		9/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471061		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3471066		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		9/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471067		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471068		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459422		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								QC

		3459440		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3459464		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484864		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Pending Review		Patient Is N		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3484865		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3481293		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472838		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		2/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		James A Radford, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3472839		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		12/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		James A Radford, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3457248		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457249		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457251		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460786		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3463455		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3463456		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3463457		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3463526		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Case Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479625		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3479626		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479628		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479629		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3464152		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3455460		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455461		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475531		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468974		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				WELLNESS

		3468975		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3467221		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467222		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467223		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467230		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485914		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485933		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457521		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Gastroenterology				PC

		3486422		Internal		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3456355		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3485254		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485255		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484325		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3484326		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3464638		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464645		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484336		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Labs Needed								PC

		3484337		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3484342		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485965		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476111		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476112		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3476113		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476118		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3481500		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463198		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480340		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3464413		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3464414		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3486580		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3470568		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3470569		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3461974		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462001		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Foot & Ankle				PC

		3484849		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Ord Cancel								ERROR:#N/A

		3475661		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3458459		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460358		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470611		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470963		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Hand & Wrist Specialty Center				QC

		3476086		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482857		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMTRUST [240062]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464874		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464875		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/11/24		8/11/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472929		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472930		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Consultation		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3458237		Outgoing				8/5/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458252		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3458272		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3484352		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473454		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475497		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460955		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463212		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3474681		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3485580		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473517		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473530		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3474399		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3489251		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474057		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3474058		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3477941		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC PC AT MD		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3463070		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3463071		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463072		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488983		Outgoing				8/30/24		8/31/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3488990		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477567		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3479158		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3483344		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458726		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460434		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460435		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Wellness And Pain Care				PC

		3460436		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473130		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3489326		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3468071		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468704		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3483848		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3481603		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		12/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3457328		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475711		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464757		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488639		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3489134		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488064		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468186		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3468187		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480627		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3473546		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3483815		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462473		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3460349		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460350		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478038		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3463912		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3479694		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464924		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3487437		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487438		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487442		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487444		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487450		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465649		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478005		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468220		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468221		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3483541		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		12/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3489158		Internal		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY TENAYA		QC

		3488747		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489299		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489307		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				QC

		3455992		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3462496		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458074		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3458075		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3458076		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3485615		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3462883		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481031		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465245		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3459512		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465454		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		9/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3457349		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458372		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458373		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		12/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3458387		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3459606		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3482686		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3482705		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456798		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456817		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Dental		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457849		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457890		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486002		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486004		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3487537		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3477962		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3483004		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3483005		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3483006		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483007		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3480788		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482390		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3482397		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3486970		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		3/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471385		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471386		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471387		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3461303		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3461304		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464792		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454106		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477373		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477374		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477382		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Center Of Excellence Inc				PC

		3457168		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3458712		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3463889		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463890		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464034		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464035		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464056		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3467007		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Landon Rosevear, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3488858		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3467281		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3469086		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3480999		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464015		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454748		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473438		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3479915		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3473721		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		ENT		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3477303		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3456747		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3456748		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3467936		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467937		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460003		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3479526		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3479527		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3454254		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462919		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3462932		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464754		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487767		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488528		Internal				8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462462		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479057		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455858		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464901		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487421		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472003		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3472079		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
AMERIGROUP MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3485517		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485518		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485519		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477824		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459416		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3458068		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3480903		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]				PC

		3485738		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485739		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466719		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3467987		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473892		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473893		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485860		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485861		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485862		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474893		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3474894		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465255		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Coverage		BARBER, ANNABEL E [1899]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3474459		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474488		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473761		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473762		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3473775		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486871		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486305		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3478045		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3454058		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454069		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3454052		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484809		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480075		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3471164		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3477302		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470980		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459087		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3462463		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462464		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Rheumatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461513		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine Up Group				PC

		3486250		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487265		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3474810		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474811		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3480986		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480987		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474533		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
THE HARTFORD [240052]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474535		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
THE HARTFORD [240052]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455486		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455487		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3489288		Internal				8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3489289		Outgoing				8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3477609		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3471568		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3471569		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471570		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3471571		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nephrology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471869		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3483180		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3483181		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488019		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470425		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470426		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470427		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3489315		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA NEVADA ADMINISTRATORS [240037]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3468477		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3478055		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3458763		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458764		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463385		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464683		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		45696		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3454757		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3454784		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3454794		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454815		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		1/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Valley Spine & Health Center				PC

		3454934		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3463168		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466504		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		TENG, FRANCIS [1005236]		TENG, FRANCIS [1005236]				PC

		3466505		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466506		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466507		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457112		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3457119		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3465107		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471887		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		12/17/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3462559		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472975		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476384		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464747		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475096		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3465975		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3479676		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479677		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454341		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477089		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484080		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461584		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459280		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Ryan White		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dental Faculty Practice				WELLNESS

		3462480		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3462481		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3462482		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462483		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462484		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462485		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455386		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473960		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3473961		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473962		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Plastic Surgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Reynolds Plastic Surgery PHY				PC

		3473968		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473969		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474014		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3464133		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3464134		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3469520		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477184		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3477189		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477190		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477475		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477558		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468229		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468231		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468237		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/10/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461796		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462617		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489095		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3489096		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3489097		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459449		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3459450		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3459451		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Foot And Ankle Centers				PC

		3459471		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459522		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3482763		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454528		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456287		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3464580		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3461063		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3461193		Outgoing				8/7/24		3/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3486529		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486530		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487756		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487730		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487731		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454167		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3454168		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454179		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456864		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				QC

		3456027		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3487475		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487480		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462523		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462534		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480888		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480889		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467730		Outgoing		THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459861		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		2/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3484485		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3468029		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3486675		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478416		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								QC

		3457192		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3484346		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485226		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3462910		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470451		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3470452		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3473148		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473149		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3473914		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3455436		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				PC

		3455445		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476193		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3476195		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457694		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457695		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountaion Cardiology				PC

		3457708		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3457715		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484308		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467856		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467862		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3467863		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3468266		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3468268		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3468270		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479994		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479326		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479327		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479328		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483596		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BREGMAN, PETER [10633]		BREGMAN, PETER [10633]				PC

		3479638		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479633		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery And Associates Of Nevada				QC

		3462387		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3462388		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470502		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483578		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]				PC

		3483580		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471050		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3474599		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3477760		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral				Center For Sight				PC

		3477761		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477779		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472937		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459702		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482615		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3479060		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479083		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465397		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459504		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459505		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483966		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/27/24		1/9/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3476082		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3476083		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484114		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3486450		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470004		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470005		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470006		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3487048		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487049		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487547		Outgoing				8/29/24		12/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3480115		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480098		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3480194		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3477839		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482532		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3457381		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457382		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457397		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3481722		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481724		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3489269		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3479266		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480877		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480878		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3480879		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3480880		Internal		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3474617		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474622		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3464937		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464938		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3480725		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				PC

		3456503		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3456441		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3475585		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3472920		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		David Henry, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3478700		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484448		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467214		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/15/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3467237		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479264		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479265		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461989		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3461990		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3461991		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3462017		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464198		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487494		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/29/24		12/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				QC

		3477126		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477127		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477128		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477132		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477136		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486516		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482481		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3464995		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455528		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHATHAM, WALTER [16438]		UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3464017		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CCSS [200000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3488729		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3488500		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476990		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477060		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464795		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3483393		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465641		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3465642		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465643		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3465644		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485659		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487569		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459327		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3478040		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485990		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3469339		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3477165		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477166		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477167		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Cardiac & Vascular Center Las Vegas				PC

		3474842		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3461220		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3481009		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3464276		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/9/24		12/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3464298		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473633		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3470437		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470962		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470966		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488562		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475071		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3475297		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3488770		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467693		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467703		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467710		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3466556		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487599		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471111		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477689		Outgoing				8/21/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469019		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471251		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471254		Outgoing				8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3483896		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486586		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3462960		Outgoing				8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3462973		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462974		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463022		Outgoing				8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471520		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471521		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481930		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3461264		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
GEHA [500071]
TRICARE [200010]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461265		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
GEHA [500071]
TRICARE [200010]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488226		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471598		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HEALTHCARE PARTNERS OF NV [500029]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473778		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3471374		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3482859		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455179		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3463581		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463582		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460510		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467591		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467592		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467245		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467246		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467262		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3477978		Internal		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458539		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458540		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479569		Internal		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3455941		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				QC

		3457108		Outgoing				8/4/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3476317		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483905		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476437		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476438		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3476439		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3464705		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3461327		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Valley Endocrinology				PC

		3461328		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463935		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463936		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463948		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487998		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487999		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488000		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488001		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481446		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3480821		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3485013		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471431		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487015		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472748		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
THE HARTFORD [240052]
CCMSI [240011]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3484792		Outgoing				8/28/24		12/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3457081		Outgoing				8/4/24		8/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3485537		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		3/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458293		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3458304		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472148		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3488793		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475167		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474162		Outgoing				8/19/24		12/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3461674		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482689		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458277		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3486490		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458784		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480296		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459231		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3479299		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470608		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3470618		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469008		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469009		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3488372		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488373		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483073		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483074		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483264		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3459532		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3460885		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3460886		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3460915		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482813		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Woundtech of Nevada				PC

		3482820		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/24/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3482824		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3482828		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3483770		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3483780		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3474575		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474576		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488343		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		3/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3461405		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461406		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3461407		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		1/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461408		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480722		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3456277		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463308		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463397		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3463398		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3469852		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480825		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy Partners Of Nevada				PC

		3480826		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Endocrinology				PC

		3480827		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3480828		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480829		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3481330		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477682		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3458157		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/6/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3472240		Internal		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3456026		Internal		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Wellness Center Case Management		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3461525		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461530		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487266		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		12/28/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3466456		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3484273		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484274		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482358		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY GUARD [240008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3460693		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460694		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460695		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460709		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3460759		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460764		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460767		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460769		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460781		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460785		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457126		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482651		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482678		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482588		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3486994		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486995		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486996		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475735		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475736		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475751		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CAESAR'S ENTERTAINMENT [500011]		8/20/24		2/24/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482259		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482410		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467326		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3464603		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3464604		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3481448		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		2/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3481449		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480441		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3487718		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487719		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487720		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3487721		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469565		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3488668		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488669		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458354		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458355		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3458356		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474205		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Sleep Diagnostics Inc				PC

		3466039		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480059		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/23/24		1/5/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Episode Based Medications		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3476322		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476323		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476324		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486810		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468962		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Michael A Hall, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3475989		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hollie Fleming Speech Therapy				PC

		3473826		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475461		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475462		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3475463		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475464		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3475465		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3475466		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3476236		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3460168		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3458369		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458449		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3488585		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/30/24		10/31/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Rosanne M Sugay, MD		Optometry		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]		HARVEY, WILLIAM [1001639]				WELLNESS

		3481320		Outgoing				8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3479288		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3479289		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3460226		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Synergy Spine & Orthopedics				PC

		3488542		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3456629		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456630		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456521		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456524		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3483015		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				QC

		3479452				MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Preema Purayil, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3461664		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3461665		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3460369				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3461851		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]				PC

		3461893		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3465789		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459897		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3473139		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3465306		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3465307		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465308		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464750		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464751		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3454110		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/1/24		9/1/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Exp				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473443		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461684		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461555		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3462967		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482785		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				PC

		3463199		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		PARKE, CONAN [1009431]		PARKE, CONAN [1009431]				QC

		3482138		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473114		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3456233		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3458547		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463736		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463737		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463738		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463778		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3457438		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		THORNTON, JOSEPH P [820]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3459925		Incoming		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		7/31/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		PC

		3459926		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3482128		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3488517		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489025		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3462477		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Care Already		LIFETRANS, INC [1009287]		LIFETRANS, INC [1009287]				PC

		3470687		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3470688		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467652		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/11/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476341		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3460371		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3482575		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3458199		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		9/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484150		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3477376		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477392		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458135		Outgoing		GOLDEN ENTERTAINMENT [500101]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3457740		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457741		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459673		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/6/24		1/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459674		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464140		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3483334		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466325		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3474850		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3474851		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481370		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3481674		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469659		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3482517		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469068		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3457723		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3461667		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3473166		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3475532		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Woundtech of Nevada				PC

		3475600		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475602		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3488679		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3488680		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488681		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488682		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488684		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3488980		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459902		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3470835		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477380		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455706		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3455830		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489022		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489026		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489027		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464104		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464105		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456621		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478029		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3467175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3467176		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476212		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3476217		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472963		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/18/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				QC

		3461806		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3470359		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3468757		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468758		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487525		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461060		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474908		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3478800		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3462975		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3465609		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3465610		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3488449		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488450		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472247		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgical Institute				PC

		3479390		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479755				SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3467589		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467590		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476057		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476058		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455441		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472642		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Health Sports Medicine Clinic		UNLV SPORTS MED 5320		QC

		3456784		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3460037		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460044		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/6/24		8/4/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460048		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458670		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471146		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3470109		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470133		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3458945		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458946		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3458949		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459024		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3470691		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
S & C CLAIMS [240041]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3464952		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464953		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467317		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460218		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3460219		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461623		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474592		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467896		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		2/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456921		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456935		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		PASHA, TOUSIF M [2511]		PASHA, TOUSIF M [2511]				PC

		3456936		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456938		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456939		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482882		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WOOD, JEREMY [1002133]		WOOD, JEREMY [1002133]				PC

		3476522		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3476534		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3476535		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3475216		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3484392		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484397		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482181		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460589		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3471110		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471122		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468939		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3468940		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3462099		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				New Eyes				PC

		3476593		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3467664		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467665		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3467666		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454692		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3472964		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3460176		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460177		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]		BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]				PC

		3460178		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460180		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460185		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472978		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3480958		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/24/24		12/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3479742		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474813		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3474814		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pain Institute				PC

		3483265		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459159		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454047		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462784		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462832		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462833		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3473768		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3456794		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3487902		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489050		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483996		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483998		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484038		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462920		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3463032		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3463101		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463102		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478551		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478563		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3477154		Outgoing		PLI LAS VEGAS [500107]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472370		Internal		PLI LAS VEGAS [500107]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3472387		Outgoing		PLI LAS VEGAS [500107]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472388		Outgoing		PLI LAS VEGAS [500107]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471237		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		2/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459876		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		9/4/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3475456		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473564		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3457117		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3477242		Internal				8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		ENT		Closed		All Visits U				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3469012		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3469013		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469014		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nutrition		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469015		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3469156		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Healthy Interactions (Nutritional Services For Optum Pts)				PC

		3484771		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3470717		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		12/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3454404		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3454405		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3454406		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3454407		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]		DUNETZ, WAYNE A [3114]				PC

		3460333		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460334		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460225		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]				PC

		3476333		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3484229		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484230		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484242		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484261		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3484262		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484263		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463851		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3462397		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3458268				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3472381		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472414		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454045		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485132		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459766		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457135		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3457139		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3476655		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3483555		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3468279		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3481275		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3458600		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3482381		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482391		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482419		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483752		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MVA [500078]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3479358		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460692		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455023		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477197		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3470049		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3470050		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Surgery				PC

		3464616		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3474666		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Audiology		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3476092		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3461085		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOBIAS, VANESSA [15466]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3461086		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3460744		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460774		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483343		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482234		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3467627		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				PC

		3462581		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479561		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3478071		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3462563		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479867		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3470370		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470371		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475763		Outgoing		EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Self Pay				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3455855		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3455868		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3465051		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3465052		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center				PC

		3462704		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463417		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		45603		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Pat Refused				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3463418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471768		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3471783		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3485991		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Pending Auth		MRKAIC, ANA [11278]		MRKAIC, ANA [11278]				PC

		3471315		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456592		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		9/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460212		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3486540		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486541		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486542		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3486543		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486550		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482606		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC				Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477576		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		10/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				St Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center				PC

		3470205		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470208		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470214		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470233		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470234		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3458630		Outgoing				8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3462844		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3465126		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465135		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465137		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481309		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3460843		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460844		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3460847		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3460864		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466120		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466121		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pain Institute				PC

		3466122		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3466143		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466168		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3466170		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466171		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454306		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3454476		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3482750		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482751		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482752		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482753		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Urogynecology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487958		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3458106		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3481711		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481712		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481741		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3486854		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464138		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3467685		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467686		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3484883		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484895		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458918		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optimal Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3458999		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3486657		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3475283		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475284		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3475296		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481365		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481369		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476190		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3476191		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476192		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3476203		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3464892		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3456606		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462578		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				QC

		3475170		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3480581		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3480582		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477049		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477146		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464640		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464668		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488461		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3482286				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486202		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487905		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3487920		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3487933		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurosurgery		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487938		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480448		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3480449		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3479208		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3478976		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465830		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
MARKEL [240025]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472502		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3463634		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463644		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482303		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3482304		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482006		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482007		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482008		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465959		Outgoing				8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3472946		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3478363		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478364		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478365		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467962		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467968		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467969		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467970		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3459083		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459102		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466242		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3463749		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476001		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463193		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3486234		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473858		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483493		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483494		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Audiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488288		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481511		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479098		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480000		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3486116		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461292		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3480981		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3470900		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3476660		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476661		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476662		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		12/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476663		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3476664		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3477732		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482981		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472807		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3459865		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3456876		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				QC

		3473077		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473078		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3489281		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3486272		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3460969		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				PC

		3455885		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3456484		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462990		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Referral Exp				UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3462991		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BARDAKCIOGLU, OVUNC [22234]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3462992		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469527		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3468209		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kathleen Wairimu, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3465095		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
MGM GRAND [500042]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3466715		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472856		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3458681		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3488563		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488564		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488582		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488583		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488584		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488589		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488607		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488629		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474689		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474690		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474692		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468048		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GERMIN, LEO R [811]		GERMIN, LEO R [811]				PC

		3468049		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3454392		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3458551		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3459545		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467496		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3484217		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484899		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485045		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3481776		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3460577		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3489062		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Lung Specialist				QC

		3483614		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456595		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		11/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478136		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457269		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3473943		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3474071		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		RUGGEROLI, CHARLES E [2204]		RUGGEROLI, CHARLES E [2204]				PC

		3479448		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3479502		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469439		Outgoing				8/14/24		4/11/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469440		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469316		Outgoing				8/14/24		3/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3481947		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478014		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TARIQ, ABDUL [1004878]		TARIQ, ABDUL [1004878]				PC

		3478015		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461625		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3460753		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3476958		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		3/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468480		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468481		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468482		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3468483		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479566		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466095		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480216		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459376		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459382		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3467509		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467510		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3467595		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3466575		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467964		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3484419		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467449		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467450		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery And Associates Of Nevada				PC

		3467451		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3467452		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3467453		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3467454		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467455		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3467468		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cleveland Clinic Nevada				PC

		3467985		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487970		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481352		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3484321		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3470763		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3485863		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485932		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3466721		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466734		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466800		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3474621		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486950		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3483508		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3478031		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3479235		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3458230		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		12/4/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3458231		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		12/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3470120		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472464		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3472890		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477088		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478705		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467957		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3460056		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459385		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3461663		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474649		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3457099		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458047		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3481301		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481305		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3487477		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487488		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487490		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487512		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Audiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485691		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/28/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Person Care Clinic				PC

		3459090		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery And Associates Of Nevada				PC

		3473451		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473452		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473453		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473496		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3473501		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3454143		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454144		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454145		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460936		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3483586		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3459310		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3459366		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3486698		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3486717		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		ERROR:#N/A

		3483649		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483659		Internal		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3483690		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/27/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466739		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466743		Internal		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3466799		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463099		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484531		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC				Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484712		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC				Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458446		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486773		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486774		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463860		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463861		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481923		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460430		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460608		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461198		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462025		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486949		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481130		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467371		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3465426		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/11/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3481326		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3464137		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ADVANSTAFF [240001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC				Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457413		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		2/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3457414		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459384		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3488937		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488938		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461419		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464833		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				QC

		3479454		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479493		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3469082		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3457533		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487090		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465614		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466069		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476999		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485611		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485619		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476316		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/20/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460289		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		12/9/33		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3460290		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486981		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462006		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ear Nose And Throat Associates				PC

		3478566		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470384		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3473544		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3473560		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477337		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3461679		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3461680		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480544		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3480555		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3485208		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457385		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3478323		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3488305		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488306		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479435		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479446		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476282		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474938		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3479516		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Authorizatio				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3462999		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TAHERIAN, ELHAM [22073]		TAHERIAN, ELHAM [22073]				PC

		3463000		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3461692		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3458620		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3471033		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471034		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471035		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3459058		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				PC

		3464365		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3464375		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3487818		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487819		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455177		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3458064		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3483721		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458150		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461229		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461251		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459289		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459290		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459295		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459299		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488455		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488456		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488472		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488479		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471685		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471698		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485952		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485956		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3471993		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3456222				MAIL HANDLERS BENEFIT PLAN [500072]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3489127		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3485981		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		12/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3485982		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				QC

		3471970		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3469871		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3466443		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466444		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480585		Internal		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3470405		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3470431		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463665		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		12/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Paul C Son, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484688		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484764		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474102		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3474103		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Couture Dermatology & Plastic Surgery				PC

		3479934		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3485456		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485492		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		1/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466566		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3473488		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3473489		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473490		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481082		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3481057		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/24/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3483012		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3483013		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3483064		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466402		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466403		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3475679		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3475680		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474538		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474550		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3467512		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467513		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467562		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467563		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467697		Outgoing				8/13/24		12/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3467699		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467736		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3474019		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3474021		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Family And Sports Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3474023		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopedic Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3478065		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3478069		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3482594		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NG, MATTHEW [2610]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3463217		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3471650		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3454632		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		KOTTAPALLI, SAI [1008487]		KOTTAPALLI, SAI [1008487]				PC

		3466988		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3455631		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Associates				PC

		3474485		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Healthy Interactions (Nutritional Services For Optum Pts)				PC

		3459677		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/6/24		2/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454599		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3454633		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480043		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488051		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488073		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487034		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469002		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465963		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3465964		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465965		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465976		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3454918		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3454924		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3471788		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487962		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458412		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3458417		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]				PC

		3458535		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458548		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474611		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458042		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3458048		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458053		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458377		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470838		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Ord Cancel				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3470845		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3468893		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3467651		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3476362		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Ryan White R				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3478063		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3482100		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483651		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454311		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3472395		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SHADOW LN		PC

		3486648		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486649		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454572		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454573		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479797		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458950		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458954		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481514		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Pending Review		Patient Is N		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3472815		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		12/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3480782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3480783		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480784		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486251		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486252		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462857		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3462858		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3480388		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464852		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3484387		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484388		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3484389		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484390		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484391		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484393		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487842		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464932		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3489150		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				QC

		3466485		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466489		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466495		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NG, MATTHEW [2610]		NG, MATTHEW [2610]				PC

		3466496		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479843		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3479844		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]				PC

		3476101		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3477970		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3470088		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470089		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3472491		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483956		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483978		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3472253		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472257		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472260		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3472266		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3466358		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3467739		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3485029		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Pending Auth								ERROR:#N/A

		3467228		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476041		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466729		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466730		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466731		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466732		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477542		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3468998		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3468999		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3469000		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485296		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485297		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3487493		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460253		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3465912		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463517		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3471843		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3481127		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Endocrinology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454990		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458442		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/5/24		11/8/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3487249		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3487250		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3455490		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455491		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480155		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3457976		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3457977		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3474892		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487256		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487257		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487264		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470919		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462592		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Therapy SpeakEasy				PC

		3461876		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endo Fellow		UNLV ENDO FELLOW		PC

		3479691		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464319		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3464324		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/9/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464526		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3482862		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]
STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3476367		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3465646		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465647		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3479714		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479715		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487778		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487779		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487780		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488074		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471718		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		45889		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Weston Chiropractic				PC

		3471719		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471720		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471721		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454734		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				QC

		3477195		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462568		Outgoing		GENERIC AARP MEDICARE COMPLETE [4100010]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3489304		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3481077		Internal				8/24/24		12/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3465212		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473291		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3473312		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3467727		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		2/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472094		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473084		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3458398		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467408		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469872		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3469873		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3469874		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3469875		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474694		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3464459		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483513		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3463949		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463950		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480793		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3488992		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488997		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488999		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457736		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463473		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3485412		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3474380		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3462808		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dependable Home Health of Nevada, LLC				ERROR:#N/A

		3484105		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469128		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459949		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476073		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3485307		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485314		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3485315		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485374		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485375		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485411		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485435		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458944		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3461655		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3487822		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487862		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487863		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461397		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				QC

		3466099		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Ophthalmology				QC

		3473965		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488963		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464259		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3464260		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464261		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462952		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3462849		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3457255		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3476456		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3476457		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3454522		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485398		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485420		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456165		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3458273		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3477056		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477057		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3470155		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470175		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470176		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481839		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL [200017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481840		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL [200017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481841		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL [200017]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470108		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470159		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470160		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487573		Internal		THE HARTFORD [240052]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3458886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480904		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468091		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479563		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479564		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486190		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		TENG, FRANCIS [1005236]		TENG, FRANCIS [1005236]				QC

		3486191		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3472900		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465276		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3456741		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461563		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]
AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485997		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
S & C CLAIMS [240041]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470540		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3470541		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3470542		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470477		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/17/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3470478		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3470479		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470480		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3465518		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3473641		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481886		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3481887		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3457193		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455251		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455252		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3488751		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458641		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460230		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460231		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3479227		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458530		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3463679		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463683		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474288		Outgoing				8/19/24		2/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				QC

		3463157		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472932		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463454		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455050		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455051		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/1/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455052		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467375		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3484991		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484992		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484993		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476834		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476842		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3487245		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488493		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3484866		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460854		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480695		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480700		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480718		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3471008		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485764		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471469		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		2/25/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]				QC

		3482032		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482033		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3482066		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3482079		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471736		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3487236		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469112		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3476247		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				QC

		3459950		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3476038		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								WELLNESS

		3478822		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		12/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3489265		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3473866		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Radiation Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3475161		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484291		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484292		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469234		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469235		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468545		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468546		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468547		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468551		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3463202		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3481348		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457753		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		11/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3486244		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3464420		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464421		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455458		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455459		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463894		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475961		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481252		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Closed		No Return Ca								QC

		3488935		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484001		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457916		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3457935		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3489091		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485790		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3454350		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480855		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Neurology		Closed		Cvg Term								QC

		3477393		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional I				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3482027		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487395		Outgoing				8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3471025		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3471030		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456236		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3456909		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3467925		Outgoing		CEMENT MASONS & PLASTERS H&W [500013]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3473623		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473624		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473626		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473627		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479989		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3480040		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458041		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472398		Outgoing		INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST [240029]		8/16/24		11/19/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3486536		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Saint Dominic Home Health Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3458479		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3458480		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3458520		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3470468		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471474		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471131		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474667		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3477618		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477619		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477620		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477621		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485097		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485098		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483703		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3484372		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3473412		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3474139		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3474562		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489003		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3489080		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3469827		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3469828		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469829		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3463509		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463531		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463565		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		9/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463587		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3463663		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470250		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3470587		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3470588		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472433		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472434		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3487679		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3483039		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460399		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468964		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3468972		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3481081		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/24/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3464718		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456593		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3466178		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466179		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466180		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472221		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3484471		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484472		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484487		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3457853		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477887		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3464452		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466274		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3474526		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		11/18/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		ERROR:#N/A

		3470200		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470207		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470209		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3470210		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3470215		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456351		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3456352		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3460987		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460988		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460989		Internal		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479159		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479160		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		PC

		3479161		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3479176		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454425		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461077		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485993		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3459252		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3459318		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459319		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3481286		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3476006		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3466688		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3469178		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/16/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		WELLNESS

		3479352		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3486691		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3475521		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475534		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3459626		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459629		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459643		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478866		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3469593		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469594		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3477979		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486969		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/29/24		11/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3464029		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		2/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3478084		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3478095		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478096		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478097		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478149		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3483981		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471870		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471871		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464039		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481626		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Anthony Bratton, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3479456		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3479457		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3479458		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3479459		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3479460		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3479461		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3455129		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455192		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3469849		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456515		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481221		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465985		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465986		Internal		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIBBY, EUGENE P [1568]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480914		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3480915		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480983		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgery Assoc				PC

		3461018		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466056		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466068		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Institute The Spine & Brain				PC

		3472151		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472233		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472234		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3455309		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455310		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455311		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461825		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476521		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462336		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456719		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3484989		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485065		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485091		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485092		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3485093		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3472540		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472541		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3469764		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469765		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481056		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462687		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469199		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/14/24		2/11/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3484143		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473097		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473106		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		8/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		MAITRA, SUKANTA [22627]		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471948		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471949		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3480871		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3457148		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health & Care Professional Network				PC

		3485352		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475247		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461691		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3461701		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3462659		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462787		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		ERROR:#N/A

		3480408		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3473427		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3473428		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473429		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473430		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAH, HIMANSU [T0000600]		SHAH, HIMANSU [T0000600]				PC

		3473431		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3473432		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466080		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				QC

		3472734				NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486809		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474427		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474446		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475498		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477208		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464473		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3467229		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463375		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3463381		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475672		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487716		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474043		Internal		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3456173		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456202		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3481078		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481645		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3483150		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468609		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3468610		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468611		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468622		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]				PC

		3476575		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485697		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3479222		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3479228		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3487094		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487108		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463908				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3458651		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3483496		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480113		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480114		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466760		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3478212		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Canyon Lake Chiropractic and Physical Therapy				PC

		3469769		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471094		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3482228		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3482310		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487531		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487532		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487308		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487309		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487310		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487319		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487657		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466220		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3476513		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3476515		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488048		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488049		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488071		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3479737		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3478778		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467887		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		45883		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3476315		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479570		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482495		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3461273		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461294		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3456204		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3456554		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3462510		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]		8/8/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463752		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480612				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3466150		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489301		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3462700		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		2/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462701		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3462671		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3462672		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3462673		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467963		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Ophthalmology				QC

		3472674		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3460548		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466582		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471090		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458511		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477536		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3467886		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/13/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3468936		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]
AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3487461		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487467		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478092		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3478093		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3458541		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3465768		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3465772		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468157		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468158		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474461		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3474462		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470237		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470242		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462560		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3484433		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474517		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3484399		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484400		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459986		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455553		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3482121		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482122		Internal		AETNA [500002]
PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3482803		Internal		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3461896		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461897		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461898		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471505		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471377		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3471645		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Cardiology Associates				QC

		3467017		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3476205		Outgoing				8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3482352		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482359		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486581		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486583		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486617		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486618		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455768		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455769		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3455777		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3455788		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457077		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/4/24		12/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3485972		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3475807		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3476261		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3456872		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CCMSI [240011]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3484518		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484532		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471861		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3480595		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3463687		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3478370		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3478371		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3478372		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								WELLNESS

		3478375		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		1/4/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3455353		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]				PC

		3483745		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ent Specialty Care Of Nevada				QC

		3483746		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3469314		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
ZURICH [240051]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3469319		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
ZURICH [240051]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3487929		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481637		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		3/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457927		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3475555		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3456578		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3459442		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3458582		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3471412		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464811		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				QC

		3466813		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459258		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459259		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481228		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3466382		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461175		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3482319		Internal		AETNA [500002]
CNA CLAIMS [240015]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3454883		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CNA CLAIMS [240015]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478125		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3454300		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		2/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3456736		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3456737		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				QC

		3479865		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Md Denial								PC

		3479866		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3479888		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3456088		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456089		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3457196		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3487911		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476257		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472368		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lincare				PC

		3467164		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467165		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3455208		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483112		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3489154		Internal		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3477991		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488699		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467112		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461702		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3471894		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3462993		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462994		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3461638		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3469601		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455903		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3462176		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463094		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		GAMETT, BRIAN [1001680]		GAMETT, BRIAN [1001680]				PC

		3463095		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3463096		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484188		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484196		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487293		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475820		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
ZURICH [240051]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
HUMANA [500031]		8/20/24		2/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3472677		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472678		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/17/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460287		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460288		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466525		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3483936		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483937		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3483938		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467993		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				QC

		3464146		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3464147		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3488119		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455373		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		11/1/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]		SARAIYA, UDAY [10000312]				PC

		3473572		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3473573		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3476109		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/11/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAH, SUPARNA [15442]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3476417		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468565		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3468583		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3468615		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469079		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469100		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3469101		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3469140		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3482729		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483852		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3464479		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468697		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3469792		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3479921		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460213		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481430		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462180		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3487824		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481846		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481847		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454680		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454710		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional I				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3474509		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472299		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3463586		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3489329		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
PROMINENCE [500055]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489333		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
PROMINENCE [500055]		8/31/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481074		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3479636		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3486280		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3486281		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3469897		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3472270		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472273		Outgoing		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3456854		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tri Minh M Truong, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				QC

		3457051		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3457060		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457061		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3459237		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459238		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3459239		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lone Mountain Audiology & Hearing				PC

		3459240		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		9/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3459241		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		PATEL, JANMEJAY J [856]		PATEL, JANMEJAY J [856]				PC

		3459242		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3459243		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454169		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454177		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3483477		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462828		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Acupuncture		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lok Acupuncture Clinic, Ltd				PC

		3477775		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3465023		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3465896		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465903		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/12/24		2/11/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465905		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3459665		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3462109		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469684		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469688		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3460836		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/7/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482114		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482115		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482120		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484681		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3459098		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459099		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459109		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3459111		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459124		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3459408		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465122		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472776		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468486		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468487		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3468488		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468489		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3468597		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3488596		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3488597		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488598		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488599		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488600		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488601		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488606		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479465		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479466		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479467		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479470		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462856		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462867		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Foot Institute				PC

		3462871		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462872		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462876		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wound Care Experts				PC

		3462877		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3463221		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480322		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				ERROR:#N/A

		3480323		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480362		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Medical Group				ERROR:#N/A

		3470857		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3489196		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3473838		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473881		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3486998		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470956		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470957		Internal		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		APONTE-PIERAS, JOSE [11415]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3470958		Internal		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3470959		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471151		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3488613		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3458498		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458499		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461682		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3467357		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3481553		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480740		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480741		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3480753		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485176		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3472487		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3472267		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472268		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3472269		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/17/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3472271		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472313		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3484355		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484364		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3487502		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487511		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457697		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3457699		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457700		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457701		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3484800		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3486785		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		3/1/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457104		Internal		PLUMBERS & PIPEFITTERS LOC 525 [500053]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3455496		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				QC

		3456904		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/3/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3456905		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/3/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3481067		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454940		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454941		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3483888		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3457356		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CCMSI [240011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3484970		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454260		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3469701		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3469702		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482161		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482162		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482176		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3488902		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460485		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460486		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474604		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				QC

		3473788		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3455378		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3456209		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3456662		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3457982		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3457985		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479927		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3479928		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3466399		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3461438		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461634		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Eod								PC

		3468869		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468870		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3476537		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3478409		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3464156		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464644		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472500		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458032		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
THE HARTFORD [240052]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]				PC

		3478317		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Pat Refused		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3478396		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480908		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3482054		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3482055		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3482056		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3482057		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3482058		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3486319		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472772		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471283		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481583		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/26/24		12/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454251		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3470627		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472643		Outgoing				8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456665		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3484587		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3470029		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3470064		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464354		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488478		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456317		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456336		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3482190		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459520		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dynamic Home Health Care				PC

		3470979		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467331		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479574		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479575		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3479576		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479577		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464880		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		2/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461116		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486379		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		9/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3488576		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3478347		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		11/22/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3478348		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		11/22/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3478349		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3465036		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465037		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3468771		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3479643		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479644		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456962		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3480872		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3481048		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/24/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3458628		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		IWAMOTO, CRAIG L [2439]		IWAMOTO, CRAIG L [2439]				PC

		3458629		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Diseases Of Nevada				PC

		3459282		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465363		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kelly Hawkins Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465364		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3465365		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		10/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3489233		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483839		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487050		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464667		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458119		Internal				8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3459747		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3459762		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466400		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3477340				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Anuradha Thummala		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3468977				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Anuradha Thummala		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3466331		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466254		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466255		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3475199		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464622		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/10/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3465787		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3477344		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477345		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				PC

		3477346		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458713		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481091		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3466284		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3466288		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466291		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3486568		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469614		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3487030		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487031		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456810		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464728		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3465102		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3475505		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3475547		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3474884		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3456657		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485005		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459745		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456460		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3484860		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484972		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474213		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474214		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474215		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474216		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474217		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3484631		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461481		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				QC

		3456131		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3466012		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481946		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3482612		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3470031		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3489129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3487400		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454389		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3476714		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459021		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3463618		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3466264		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3477746		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477752		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477764		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468469		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3468490		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487770		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487771		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461047		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461048		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3478724		Internal				8/22/24		9/30/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		ROSS, ALEXANDRA [14753]		UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		WELLNESS

		3489180		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487572		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Gastroenterology & Nutrition Associates				QC

		3472537		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472538		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		HONSBERG, ANGELICA  E [2194]		UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3482790		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472330		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3488704		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3482562		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC				Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464442		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466814		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466824		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460206		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480452		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480453		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3479805		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479806		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458615		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3477568		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE [500006]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3480547		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3465311		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465312		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		BRADFORD, MICHAEL S [1395]		Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3464802		Outgoing				8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3472634		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/17/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472647		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/17/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479480		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479481		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473307		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473308		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3489070		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475694		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3475695		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3488871		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488872		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488934		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488807		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488808		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488815		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488821		Outgoing				8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455816		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485984		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485988		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3479711		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				At Home Sleep Studies LLC				PC

		3478530		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HASHEMI, NEDA [22934]		HASHEMI, NEDA [22934]				PC

		3478565		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478613		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477924		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3464463		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482496		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		8/25/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482497		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		12/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3482498		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/26/24		3/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3459145		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3459146		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466309		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				QC

		3479881		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		11/29/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		ERROR:#N/A

		3455507		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3469884		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464685		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3473144		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3464185		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3464205		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475095		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464163		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]		GALLARELLO, PETER L. [1004108]				QC

		3477456		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459203		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467813		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467820		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467841		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3469556		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cano Health				PC

		3474416		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3488928		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3473801		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3473802		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3473827		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3456891		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3464786		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]				QC

		3478011		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3478013		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456875		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3458519		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3474581		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474582		Outgoing		CCMSI [240011]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472298		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3476273		Outgoing		STATIONS CASINOS [500099]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3460137		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3460138		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3455084		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				Legacy Women's Health				PC

		3455977		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3477072		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477073		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477074		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		APONTE-PIERAS, JOSE [11415]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3477075		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben		EEN, MIRIAM [7321]		UNLV Family Medicine		UNLV FAMILY MEDICINE		PC

		3485930		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485931		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485942		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3485943		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485950		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488794		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3488842		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3488843		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476815		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				QC

		3459678		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Foot And Ankle Centers				QC

		3460569		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		11/7/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482186		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482187		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3479950		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482825		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Eastern Podiatry				QC

		3471024		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		9/2/24		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		Luis Medina-Garcia, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Referral Exp		ROMERO, ARTHUR O [20978]		UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		WELLNESS

		3483481		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458378		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458379		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464933		Internal		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3464934		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3469822		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3478701		Outgoing				8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478702		Outgoing				8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473120		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473121		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473122		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Acupuncture		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Ridge Acupuncture LLC				PC

		3487411		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472597		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Southwest Medical Neurology				QC

		3478086		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ESIS INC [240021]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478114		Outgoing				8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3464829		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481107		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481108		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464557		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475512		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472689		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3468445		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3468446		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474816		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3465626		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465627		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485856		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482724		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		2/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468935		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3477069		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3477078		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477507		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Infectious Disease		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3469301		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469302		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3469306		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3489002		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468789		Outgoing				8/14/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468790		Outgoing				8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3464295		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482818		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487378		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465339		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462410		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482023		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3482028		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3475092		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475114		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Red Rock Neurology & Pain Management				QC

		3489321		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463302		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485301		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3485311		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3485316		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485333		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466737		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3474933		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454802		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454858		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3454964		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3470910		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]		HARB, MOUCHIR S [1000492]				QC

		3464642		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3464643		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3489102		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3487230		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456896		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3471149		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3472621		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3484037		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464395		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464396		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469887		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461695		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3470822		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3474864				UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Leo R Germin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3470080		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470081		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474251		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben		BURKHEAD, DANIEL [1007711]		BURKHEAD, DANIEL [1007711]				PC

		3474252		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3474253		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484951		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468983		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3476420		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3476424		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3476425		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3476427		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470059		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3470060		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457281		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457282		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3483095		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				At Home Sleep Studies LLC				PC

		3469611		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3469619		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481342		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475264		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3475265		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3475266		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477405		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468573		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467279		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3454049		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454050		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460096		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460097		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462447		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477909		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3477910		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477919		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		2/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478218		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478272		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3480394		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480395		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480399		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Sleep Center				PC

		3480400		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3480634		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Physical Therapy Performance				PC

		3480635		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480636		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben		MAYES, ANNETTE F [1498]		MAYES, ANNETTE F [1498]				PC

		3474646		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pediatric Surgery		UNLV PEDIATRIC SURGERY		QC

		3455006		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								ERROR:#N/A

		3455013		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3455062		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3486963		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486964		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461537		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3461538		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461611		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3465103		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3485796		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460971		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3474612		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3466846		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3466847		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3463820		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463821		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463831		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463832		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464014		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480884		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3480885		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
BROADSPIRE [240009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3467052		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3455427		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3489071		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489072		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476862		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3488206		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488207		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488208		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3488209		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456686		Outgoing		OBGYN SERVICES GRANT [15000003]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3454253		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459469		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]				QC

		3479747		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479750		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3479756		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472081		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3472082		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482411		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482412		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477953		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Pat Refused								PC

		3477954		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3477955		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Pat Refused								PC

		3477956		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483050		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472818		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/18/24		12/17/24		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3484918		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3473821		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Plastic Surgery		Authorized		Covered Ben		GOLDMAN, JOSHUA J [9922]		GOLDMAN, JOSHUA J [9922]				PC

		3473844		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473878		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3478000		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3486668		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464490		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]
AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3475586		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468308		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468309		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3485367		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485368		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3459805		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459806		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459807		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459808		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459809		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456952		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Elizabeth Nguyen, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3458381		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458382		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3460014		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		9/5/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3464859		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3474435		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474436		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN SHADOW LN		PC

		3474437		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3474458		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3488142		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488146		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488148		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488189		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		9/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3488219		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461699		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3465640		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3481327		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Lung Specialist				QC

		3480050		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480051		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480052		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3480116		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3480121		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3466622		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472506		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3462449		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472789		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465144		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/12/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475976		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3475977		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456724		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3475457		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485689		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455813		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454173		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3454174		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		45595		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463903		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Oral/Maxillofacial		Authorized		Covered Ben		SAXE, STEVEN [1138]		SAXE, STEVEN [1138]				QC

		3467299		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/13/24		45609		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3489164		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3467251		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477676		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459999		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459932		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459933		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3459943		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461053		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461054		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474563		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		45714		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				QC

		3466391		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		45889		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3455447		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3455463		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3481364		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
HEALTHNET [500079]		8/26/24		45895		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Radiology				PC

		3467049		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		45882		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3463211		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		45878		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				QC

		3479503		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		45891		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Vascular Surgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3488365		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		45899		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460108		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45876		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460109		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3460110		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460111		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3461515		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476360		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Erin C Phillips, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3463438		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3454747		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		45595		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454755		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3472914		Outgoing				8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3472915		Outgoing				8/18/24		45888		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3456157		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		45871		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3454183		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		45875		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454184		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474519		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3480074		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3474827		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474957		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465863		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3465894		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465928		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				AM Nutrition Services				PC

		3465931		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45606		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466053		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3466059		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484047		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458404		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3484836		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3486285		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474500		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45896		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3482526		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470954		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473941		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473942		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3469209		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/14/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469210		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/14/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469211		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				PC

		3488375		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464073		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464131		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3485144		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483697		Outgoing		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475313		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3475314		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475315		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474602		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3458430		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		45875		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458591				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PC AT MD		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3458666		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		45875		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3481417		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3460030		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Specialists				PC

		3476478		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3484947		Internal		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3484948		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3469032		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472623		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485089		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485090		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465600		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3465629		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487570		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478946		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478955		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3462664		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45877		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3462668		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454564		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]				QC

		3464103		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/9/24		45881		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				QC

		3484406		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3484407		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3460580		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464256		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482372		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/26/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3461420		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3488032		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488037		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478210		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3487191		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465950		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/12/24		45882		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3474740		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3474773		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		45889		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3473023		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/19/24		45709		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475732		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484249		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484253		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484256		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484257		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458465		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487514		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487526		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487527		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482656		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/26/24		45897		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3485340		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3486277		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485959		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3472103		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		45888		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472116		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3467377		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467378		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3455514		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]				QC

		3480275		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480276		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473752		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473777		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470043		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		45889		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3474571		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/19/24		45888		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3477417		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3464497		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484705		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484706		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3484707		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto		CHMIELA, MARK [1007138]		CHMIELA, MARK [1007138]				PC

		3480998		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482905		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3482906		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482908		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465461		Outgoing				8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473163		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476338		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3477548		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3459516		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/6/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459517		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/6/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478683		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478704		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466048		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC PC AT MD		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469596		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454124		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483070		Outgoing		KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455997		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3456008		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Authorizatio				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3456013		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3484638		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460132		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3460133		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460134		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469336		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472188		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3472588		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472589		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3472594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464317		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475869		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3477693		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473703		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473705		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480625		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3461276		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3459217		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483492		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ADVANTAGE WORK COMP [240002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467308		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3468136		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45711		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469939		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3471784		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471793		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		45711		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475742		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3488693		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488694		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458469		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469446		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469447		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469448		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3462651		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3462656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		CORBIN, DINA [22692]		KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3462661		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462670		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3462679		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3469366		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3469375		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		45708		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468807		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463275		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		45697		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463276		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3463277		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		45697		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463278		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3463305		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458147		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3457654		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3457543		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/5/24		45874		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459911		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		45600		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474300		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/19/24		45889		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3464322		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3483990		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3484004		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475276		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3475277		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3484421		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484422		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		45621		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3472806		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3485572		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455805		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Diseases Of Southern Nevada				PC

		3476846		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3464945		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3476162		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476170		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456619		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		No Auth Requ		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3486311		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456264		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		9/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484977		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473670		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3474903		Outgoing		GEHA-UHC [500120]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]				PC

		3478740		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		45891		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3462921		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473225		Outgoing		CEMENT MASONS & PLASTERS H&W [500013]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478090		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478110		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479318		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478121				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3471080		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471081		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475312		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45616		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475428		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3480642		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45617		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484381		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469427		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		45890		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484474		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484475		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484483		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458659		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/5/24		45599		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488759		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3488766		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488767		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488882		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488885		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476031		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3486334		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486343		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurosurgery		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486350		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486360		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461004		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		2/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461015		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480265		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458642		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3458643		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Centennial Hills Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3458645		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		45602		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469777		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476172		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				PC

		3479762		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		45714		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3457687		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/5/24		2/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457749		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3470161		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461165		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3475326		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3463200		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		45878		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3461101		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3461102		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460194		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45875		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465372		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		45637		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465373		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		45637		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465374		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		12/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465375		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		12/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465376		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				PC

		3465377		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465378		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3476933		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474429		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460025		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460026		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459749		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		45600		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488028		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3454647		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3475518		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469247		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474497		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Cliff Wilson Chen, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3470663		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470665		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3470683		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459924		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]				PC

		3474865		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469139		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468380		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468381		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3468382		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3468383		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45608		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477460		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		9/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3467869		Internal				8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482856		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3486863		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463568		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463709		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466361		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3461430		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24		9/1/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3461431		Incoming		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		PC

		3469498		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475398		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		45892		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3471890		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3472546		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472547		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3473890		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473923		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473926		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475739		Outgoing		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3475766		Outgoing		RESORTS WORLD LAS VEGAS [500102]		8/20/24		45614		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463907		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487362		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487363		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA DEPT OF CORRECTIONS [200018]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475691		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475743		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		45711		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466531		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3457768		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3471141		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3486501		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457958		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458203		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/5/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3456019		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483208		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457884		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		45876		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457885		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		2/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480848		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459156		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/6/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TORRES, MARIO [16864]		KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3459157		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469588		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3469941		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/15/24		11/22/34		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3477055		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3470355		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470309		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3456150		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3456151		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456152		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3456160		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456168		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3455686		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/2/24		45871		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455698		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/2/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455713		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/2/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485526		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485527		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463154		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3463160		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3463161		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3459134		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454716		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477091		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3477092		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3477094		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		45711		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473696		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3473735		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Oral And Maxillofacial Surgery And Associates Of Nevada				PC

		3473740		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		45613		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486267		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dermatology And Skin Cancer Of Las Vegas				PC

		3477193		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		Shadaba Asad, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				WELLNESS

		3484492		Outgoing				8/28/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486572		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457159		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457160		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3475905		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469460		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457655		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3457656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457657		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anders And Dunaway Nutrition Consultants Inc				PC

		3457678		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457726		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457731		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3457754		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45689		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459314		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3459697				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3470659		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45892		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DAOUD, NASIM [T0000607]		DAOUD, NASIM [T0000607]				PC

		3477482		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optimal Physical Therapy				PC

		3475354		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				QC

		3475358		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3456267		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/9/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		HORNER, LANCE [4559]				PC

		3484394		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470258		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3454206		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454207		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3454208		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454211		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487229		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487244		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454923		Outgoing				8/1/24		45595		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3476769		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3457594		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457595		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457618		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457619		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457620		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3457626		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3486367		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468289		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45883		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468297		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45883		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3468498		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3468505		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				QC

		3472423		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3484867		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457432		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481381		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466166		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		45701		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466167		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Wound Care Experts				PC

		3456916		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				QC

		3456923		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]				QC

		3486365		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467851		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467876		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3467880		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486885		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465833		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/12/24		45606		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Diabetes Educator		UMC DIABETES EDUCATOR		PC

		3465834		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478478		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478241		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				QC

		3477634		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480728		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3467405		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472327		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45610		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		ERROR:#N/A

		3478452		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/22/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3488702		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470589		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3458570		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3473642		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3475169		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45896		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478973		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		45896		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3483962		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483963		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482717		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3456412		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45693		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474645		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		45613		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474937		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3472291		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3481488		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Desert Endocrinology				PC

		3485878		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3485879		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485880		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine				PC

		3475367		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3466308		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475305		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3458844		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3458845		Internal		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3478541		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3457252		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45877		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3454067		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3483422		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3467273		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487181		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459858		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45697		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487538		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463693		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484994		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3484995		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3482287		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		45897		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468671		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45608		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3464621		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		45879		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464627		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3469221		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3480200		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480201		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480239		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485949		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3484651		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487712		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473698		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473699		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473700		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3478048		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Md Denial				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455283		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489103		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		45903		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3464886		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3478863		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479297		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		45616		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3464857		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3459346		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45877		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3470932		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475499		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475500		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479562		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479579		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486402		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		45623		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486410		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		45623		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486411		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		45898		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486412		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Case Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486413		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486464		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478663		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478664		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473045		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3459982		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3461245		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3458291		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488911		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471015		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3456729		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		45596		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472185		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/16/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3472186		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3472187		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472289		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472290		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3459690		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459731		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3461931		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461932		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]		MALONE-DAVIS, TOYA [1002745]				PC

		3461933		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45692		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461934		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3469937		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3470310		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3480309		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3459439		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477867		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470590		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470592		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45885		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3456321		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]		WEINGARTEN, RANDALL T [248]				QC

		3459138		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3459139		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TAN, GEORGE [1007473]		TAN, GEORGE [1007473]				PC

		3468426		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479090		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479091		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		45616		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463481		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455262		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477237		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Care Already								PC

		3468447		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3457591		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3456688		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480717		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481264		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3475185		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475186		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3481539		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479852		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455615		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479522		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479533		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3478665				SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486262		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456346		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3480339		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CCMSI [240011]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3466026		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3480106		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45617		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3489088		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3489089		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476476		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476519		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467718		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3475683		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475684		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3470716		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sagebrush Healthcare - Infectious Disease Clinic				PC

		3478197		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		45616		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3479972		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Bariatrics Surgery				PC

		3479973		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3479974		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Labs Needed								PC

		3469696		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3466106		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		45881		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454234		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		45595		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481472		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3482315		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3469445		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484512		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		12/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3484605		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Home Health				PC

		3459110		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3480044		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469553		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3462450		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480955		Outgoing				8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480956		Internal				8/24/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		PC

		3480957		Internal				8/24/24		8/25/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480959		Outgoing				8/24/24		45618		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454653		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45596		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480335		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480461		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		45617		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3489331		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		45903		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Gastroenterology & Nutrition Associates				QC

		3475063		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475064		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462220		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462491		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462492		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462493		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462502		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466100		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		45606		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				ERROR:#N/A

		3487367		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474271		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		2/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474278		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465209		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465463		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466014		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466019		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475582		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475583		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481931		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		45895		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3463196		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472676		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477422		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3484084		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484085		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484086		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470389		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470390		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45614		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457173		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/4/24		45598		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455418		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/1/24		45689		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455419		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3459890		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464723		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		45881		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3455241		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3456714		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456715		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3454261		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454262		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454204		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/1/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3467155		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3468105				ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/14/24		45608		UMC PC AT MD		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3457684		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]
AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		45599		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483027		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483028		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479171		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458729		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3458738		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479238		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479251		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3479260		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3477407		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3470911		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
HRSA COVID19 UNINSURED TESTING AND TREATMENT FUND [700002]		8/15/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3475831		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		ZAIDI, SYED T [21073]		ZAIDI, SYED T [21073]				PC

		3475865		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/20/24		11/22/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486294		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3480080		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3471844		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3455313		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486656		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461872		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		45702		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461902		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		45883		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3469972		Incoming		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3469993		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		45640		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3464900		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464561		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		45881		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3479587		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468847		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/14/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3469560		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45890		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469561		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3486976		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487024		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3462369		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462370		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3484165		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456224		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456225		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484141		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484459		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3484462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484468		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		45629		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454929		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		45876		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3460364		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3469591		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3483433		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476918		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3466777		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466778		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3466779		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		45607		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3474614		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Peds Gastro		UNLV PEDS GASTRO		QC

		3474624		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468875		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3454366		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454424		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468747		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487918		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487919		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487926		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469487		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465751		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3474606		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3487700		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477993		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45898		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3466326		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3468607		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3468638		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468639		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468648		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45887		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3470321		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470322		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470323		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		45709		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3470324		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3479485		Outgoing				8/22/24		45616		UMC PC WELLNESS		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3486386		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486406		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3486407		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459707		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45695		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3471209		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		45610		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471215		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3471733		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Plastic Surgery Associates				PC

		3469154		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3469155		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3469252		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurosurgery, Ortho and Rehabilitation				ERROR:#N/A

		3479599		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		45899		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3465856		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3481754		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC ECHO		UMC ECHO		PC

		3474747		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		45708		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3474748		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461230		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		45877		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3461231		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471044		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471045		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/15/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3465844		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3464581		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3473142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473143		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45707		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457791		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		45599		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3469378		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455001		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455002		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45870		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455003		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455004		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455005		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483618		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3469491		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3468073		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474738		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474751		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474752		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487371		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480181		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459787		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488356		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455032		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455033		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45870		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455034		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/4/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3487618		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487620		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487632		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484077		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459847		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477271		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		45895		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477279		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3479558		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apria Healthcare				PC

		3480549		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456774		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3485996		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				PC

		3475558		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477613		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481003		Outgoing				8/24/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455862		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		45699		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455863		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455864		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472888		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/18/24		45888		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3456302		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		45693		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456304		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454197		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454198		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		45875		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3454199		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		45875		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454205		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457233		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3457234		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457235		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45599		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457236		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45689		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas				PC

		3460007		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				PC

		3460008		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3479597		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463259		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		45878		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3469537		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		45884		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3469538		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				QC

		3478032		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473896		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473897		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3473904		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3480530		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480531		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488774		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462752		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462754		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		2/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462840		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		2/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3485058		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485059		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470681		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45885		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3483885		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3488395		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488409		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488418		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476509		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488483		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3462065		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3466491		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3467741		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/13/24		45707		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3487803		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3480058		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462742		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462743		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483579		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Surgery Associates				QC

		3486737		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3462174		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474255		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3474256		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3474257		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3474258		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468567		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462822		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3488494		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470929		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3478028		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3470085		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3461079		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		2/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3461080		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		45883		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3456589		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		45871		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456604		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		45877		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3470952		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/15/24		45609		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3454351		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3454352		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				QC

		3471933		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467733		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467734		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455040		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463919		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		45603		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485591		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3488778		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3488779		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486468		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3471972		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		2/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471973		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		45673		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3468468		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45615		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485000		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		45535		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Referral Exp								PC

		3487413		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487416		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487418		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487419		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480706		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463664		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471881		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3471882		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		45710		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471883		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3474184		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485953		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485954		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485960		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45898		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3485961		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45898		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467348		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488391		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488415		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463614		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463638		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3467966		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3479282		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3472194		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3472195		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469991		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3476120		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45899		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3467050		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3476283		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3462771		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3475983		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3468007		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3468008		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3479983		Outgoing				8/23/24		45617		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3479984		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/23/24		45898		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3479985		Outgoing		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3479986		Internal		RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3463145		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3486742		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461028		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461033		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461035		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456090		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482531		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/26/24		3/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Hilary K Koech, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3487091		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487772		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459457		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		OHNING, GORDON  V [22721]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3459460		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461044		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				QC

		3479804		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY FIREFIGHTERS 1908 [500069]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3478871		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3480895		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482974		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		45715		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482975		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482976		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482977		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482984		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pulmonology 		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3483051		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3483109		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486259		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486260		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3455622		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3475290		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3475337		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3475338		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3483940		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483941		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483947		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469119		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469120		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469121		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469133		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469169		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469170		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469172		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469173		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469176		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483321		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3483322		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		45624		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486327		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3462901		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45602		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462902		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479538		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3479539		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479540		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Authorizatio				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3479541		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3456540		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456723		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464778		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/11/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3486555		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		2/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben		SIBEL, ROMAN [1009149]		Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute				PC

		3486556		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486667		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486971		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454246		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482542		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Colon And Digestive Diseases PHY				PC

		3473208		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/19/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3457846		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3472539		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		AHMED, IMRAN [2342]		AHMED, IMRAN [2342]				PC

		3481431		Outgoing				8/26/24		45620		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3486820		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488317		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45899		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471553		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/16/24		12/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3459507		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3466191		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3478851		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478853		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3456669		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		45877		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3456670		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]				PC

		3476551		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474275		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3474276		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spring Valley Hospital PFT Lab				PC

		3458289		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3465116		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465226		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479784		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		2/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475047		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3475048		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		45614		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475049		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		11/22/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3475050		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3477990		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471408		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3471409		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3475936		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		FAJARDO, NOEL R [20384]		FAJARDO, NOEL R [20384]				PC

		3476051		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3476081		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3482734		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		45896		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3459264		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Associates				PC

		3477500		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		2/24/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3485835		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485845		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485865		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467622		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		45883		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483912		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3481780		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460286		Outgoing				8/7/24		12/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3460296		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460315		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482314		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Self Pay								ERROR:#N/A

		3484490		Outgoing				8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487243		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487258		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487267		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45899		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3460579		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		45877		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3473221		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		12/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3470421		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3460092		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481676		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454905		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469959		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469910		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485056		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485088		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487038		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469457		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469458		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45704		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469459		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487521		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		12/31/24		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								QC

		3468853		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		12/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3472926		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3472927		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3489227		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3477278		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485752		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3485842		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483468		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483470		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485983		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485987		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485989		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484569		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3484606		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3480696		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480716		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3479622		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479449		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463503		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/9/24		45603		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480823		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3485702		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3455420		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3461914		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45702		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462068		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462069		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461306		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461307		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460652		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466343		Outgoing				8/13/24		8/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3470997		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45891		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472494		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483929		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3479789				MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Jay Mahajan		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3479799				MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Jay Mahajan		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3463264		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463265		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optic Gallery Family Eye Care				PC

		3463266		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3489058		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489059		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489060		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3489061		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469437		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469438		Outgoing				8/14/24		45524		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469444		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469464		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469465		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/14/24		2/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469467		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3486952		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3487021		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3476847		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Lung & Allergy Care				PC

		3486733		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				ERROR:#N/A

		3469237		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45582		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad Ct		UMC RAD CT		ERROR:#N/A

		3477763		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477800		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3483949		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3464135		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464136		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		2/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473004		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473014		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478270		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3461580		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3461595		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483387		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464409		Outgoing		GOLDEN NUGGET HOTEL & CASINO [500027]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464410		Outgoing		GOLDEN NUGGET HOTEL & CASINO [500027]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481034		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481043		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481220		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3456442		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3456443		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486873		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479868		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462691		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462692		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462694		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3462695		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3462708		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3476226		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479414		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458191		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Chiropractic		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3458192		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3458193		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		45874		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466509		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		45883		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3466510		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3466511		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466512		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3477363		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3477370		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477653		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480817		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480818		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Pulmonary Lab		UMC PULMONARY LAB		PC

		3480819		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480820		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45899		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3480841		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3481466		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466882		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482912		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467412		Outgoing		WELLCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410041]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben		LIPMAN, BRIAN [T0000581]		LIPMAN, BRIAN [T0000581]				PC

		3467424		Outgoing		WELLCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410041]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3467425		Outgoing		WELLCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410041]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		HERRERO, CARMELO [469]		HERRERO, CARMELO [469]				PC

		3467433		Outgoing		WELLCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410041]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3467469		Outgoing		WELLCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410041]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471497		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		45885		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471555		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3471561		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Eod								PC

		3471562		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467788		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467789		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3467790		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45607		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467791		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3467792		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3484286		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487315		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		12/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3481058		Internal				8/24/24		45896		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3468088		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3468089		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3468090		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		45884		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3483133		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/27/24		45896		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3456305		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/2/24		45874		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3461500		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467661		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45882		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466815		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cleveland Clinic Nevada				PC

		3466816		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466817		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sagebrush Healthcare - Infectious Disease Clinic				PC

		3475942		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3475947		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3474743		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477394		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477399		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3477415		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/21/24		2/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456326		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOBIAS, VANESSA [15466]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3456235		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456239		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456240		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456241		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3456242		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute				PC

		3479627		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3461021		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3484118		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484147		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471492		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Ophthalmology				QC

		3487196		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487205		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487206		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		45898		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466258		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		45606		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3466272		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		2/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3466273		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		45702		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3476550		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476563		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3456623		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456624		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456625		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3485917		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3485922		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478369		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461156		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		45692		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489155		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/31/24		45900		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489156		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/31/24		45903		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Spine and Posture				PC

		3456427		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482074		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467894		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3467918		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/10/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3478716		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Specialists				PC

		3479024		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45616		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3479025		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465338		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/11/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BETTENCOURT, MIRIAM S [2624]		Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3482140		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3477811		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		45615		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477814		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477815		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/21/24		45895		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463151		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		45602		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3461956		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461966		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3470697		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		45711		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3485287		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/28/24		45622		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481276		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/25/24		45619		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479872		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3470576		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3469639		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481119		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481120		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481121		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481122		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481123		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484124		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456874		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/3/24		45597		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3457137		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481808		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		45716		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prosthetic Center of Excellence				ERROR:#N/A

		3472294		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3489300		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		45625		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3479082		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487212		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454403		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		45870		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3468570		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]		DIXIT, SHANKER [EXT00046]				PC

		3466116		Internal				8/12/24		45882		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		QC

		3465686		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459956		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459957		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45600		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459958		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3459959		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45600		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459960		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459971		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459972		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469746		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3473833		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3473834		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478118		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		2/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478399		Outgoing		GEHA-UHC [500120]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478400		Outgoing		GEHA-UHC [500120]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3470472		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468135		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467938		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		45610		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467939		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460255		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3474674		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3458656		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				QC

		3469977		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474505		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464139		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3484205		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472532		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		8/18/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3472533		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		46008		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3456672		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463864		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
EMPLOYERS INS CO OF NEVADA [240020]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3482183		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3472028		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472032		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458443		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3469616		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3469644		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		45618		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3471638		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3474630		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		45613		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474655		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480127		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]				PC

		3467520		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467537		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467551		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484855		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3485111		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		2/25/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469387		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469388		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469389		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469390		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457638		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467269		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475303		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475306		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3475310		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461448		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461449		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		45602		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461450		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		45602		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461480		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461485		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461486		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3461487		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]		8/7/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3463974		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spring Valley Women's Health				PC

		3464005		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467621		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3462961		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462962		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478930		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/23/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3486175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471037		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3457185		Outgoing				8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3454969		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Specialists				PC

		3465259		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465260		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3485819		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]				PC

		3485820		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487522		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3469736		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469768		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		2/11/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3473248		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/19/24		45715		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3472341		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		45885		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3472342		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472372		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472373		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469881		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		45884		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469581		Outgoing				8/15/24		45609		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469582		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471105		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487127		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487128		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487129		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469393		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483924		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3483925		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3463105		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3481604		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3482106		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460796		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		45876		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455233		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45695		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3473730		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3458974		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3459198		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3485504		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455499		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469559		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3476161		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3478018		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		45899		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478023		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477917		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477918		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464186		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3464213		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479786		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Gastroenterology				PC

		3479796		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479815		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479816		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462561		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3467498		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485348				INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Grant Karno, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3485371		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472769		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3455387		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3478079		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478080		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3489344		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463838		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463839		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/9/24		45603		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3464601		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459868		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/6/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3456048		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3456050		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456051		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456056		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3465935		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3465936		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		45883		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Health Education		Authorized		Covered Ben				HPN Health And Wellness Edu				PC

		3456831		Outgoing				8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3464188		Outgoing				8/9/24		45603		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3458349		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		2/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472242		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3463414		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3463415		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463416		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3466240		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466241		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468249		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474249		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3458721		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3458727		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458728		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458735		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458736		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485281		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456413		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456415		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473296		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3481216		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3483198		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3475044		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475045		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3475046		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485071		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485112		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488501		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		45899		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488518		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		45899		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488802		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45899		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488803		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45899		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459973		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		45882		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459974		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477254		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3477255		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3477256		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458795		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458796		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3458797		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458836		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479428		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3475032		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471897		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471944		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3471953		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3486786		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3481208		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		8/25/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pediatric Gastroenterology & Nutrition Associates				QC

		3485757		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3485793		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485801		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3468248		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3482848		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3472346		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3454571		Outgoing				8/1/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455942		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477565		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3467642		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467643		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		45711		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3455593		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		1/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3470046		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45553		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3479234		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/22/24		45896		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3456752		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		45596		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3487007		Outgoing				8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3485387		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456232		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3455899		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3466020		Outgoing		THE HARTFORD [240052]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45606		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466021		Outgoing		THE HARTFORD [240052]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467144		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45607		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3467225		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3470348		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3483630		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458674		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3469501		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482802		Internal				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3464359		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464360		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3464381		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487295		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3486802		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/29/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462677		Internal		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3462678		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462767		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3463286		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/9/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3465708		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/12/24		45881		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461659		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3480606		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3467648		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467657		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474744		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3474745		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461907		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3482213		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3486136		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		45903		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3486137		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3486138		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486139		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456678		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456705		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466301		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		45697		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3456699		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/2/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3468244		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3471420		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45885		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3458960		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3459018		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3465795		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		45606		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463600		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		2/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3484434		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		3/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				QC

		3471974		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471976		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3472360		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/16/24		45889		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470009		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		45884		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3488659		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		12/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth								ERROR:#N/A

		3484060		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3488633		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488634		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474829		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]		CAMERON DUDLEY, DC [1001817]				PC

		3484247		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45716		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484248		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3488112		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463768		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/9/24		45883		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3480529		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45894		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3480231		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		45617		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480232		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480249		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467497		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3457400		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3454039		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
GEHA [500071]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3478474		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
KIDNEY ACQUISITION [4100090]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3473869		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3488844		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470637		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Andrea Attenasio, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3470224		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3483694		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483695		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476794		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460362		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476277		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3476278		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485665		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466546		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3473559		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		45617		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473565		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481255		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3459502		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3480739		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458979		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458983		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3459047		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479906		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3456755		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		45875		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3481737		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3481738		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3472355		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459106		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3474196		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3469090		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3469098		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469118		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3469129		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45608		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469240		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481907		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3459088		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3463287		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		45702		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3460506		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3488021		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488592		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462768		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3475986		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45891		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476008		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45614		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481118		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3478027		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461043		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479236		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3487331		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487332		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465710		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464475		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3477612		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472403		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472426		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3464767		Outgoing				8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487059		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487060		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45623		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454452		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3454462		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountaion Cardiology				PC

		3476345		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		45709		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476346		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483798		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3489199		Outgoing				8/31/24		45625		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3480462		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		45617		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485256		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485278		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		45898		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3464878		Outgoing				8/11/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479833		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485742		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485743		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464228		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				PC

		3454142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45875		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3455375		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455376		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454845		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454846		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464495		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464496		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475307		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3478717		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457250		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3476755		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3476756		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3476759		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476762		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470062		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3470063		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464897		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/11/24		45881		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3480897		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455822		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455826		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3484315		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3480482		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
VA CCN [200012]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470105		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470112		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pacific West Urology				PC

		3470148		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470152		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		45890		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3483454		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486686		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3455319		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478988				NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Daisy Vo, NP		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3479357		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455269		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		45876		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469523		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45704		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476804		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45588		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3485888		Incoming		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		45897		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Benjamin J Hansen, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Rad Ultrasound		UMC RAD ULTRASOUND		ERROR:#N/A

		3460973		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		45877		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3459423		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		45881		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459424		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474392		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3478759		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474228		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3480780		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3480781		Internal				8/23/24		45896		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		PC

		3484526		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484528		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477727		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45616		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485924		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Drs Notes Ne								PC

		3454616		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		45874		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3487052		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3461620		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3461632		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455986		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466923		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466930		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/13/24		2/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472261		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472262		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3472263		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472264		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484700		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		Shannon McCarthy, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								WELLNESS

		3476493		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470510		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3486640		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462070		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3468240		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3486600		Outgoing				8/29/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3489245		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3486757		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3469334		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3462278		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		45602		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3462337		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		45543		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3462349		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462350		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462351		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462354		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3489282		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3487449		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487452		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487453		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487462		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487463		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3487478		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487479		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3482621		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		45896		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3482622		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		45896		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3482655		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3456127		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/2/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3456183		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/2/24				UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3456184		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/2/24				UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3456185		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/2/24				UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3455073		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455087		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459127		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3459128		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3459129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459130		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3459131		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459691		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474964		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45614		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456918		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/3/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3473898		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3455213		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484235		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484236		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484237		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467695		Incoming		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		45607		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3468784		Outgoing				8/14/24		45608		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464439		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		ENT		Closed		Pat Refused		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3477608		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3477627		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3482460		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488103		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3488098		Outgoing				8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3456024		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463339		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463365		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		45883		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469093		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3469094		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				PC

		3469095		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467930		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478026		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461681		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475990		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475991		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478576		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/22/24		45898		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				ERROR:#N/A

		3477200		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		45891		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3477201		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3478669		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3478714		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470318		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3456477		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456478		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456479		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45871		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45871		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456483		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45871		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456558		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477309		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3487085		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482773		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482774		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3469962		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		45892		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3469963		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469964		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		45884		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469965		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469966		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]		SHALEV, AMIR [2984]				PC

		3469967		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3486780		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486781		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470572		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3470573		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463843		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463844		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3463845		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3463869		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463870		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469698		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3465521		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45606		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467750		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3467772		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3467775		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3469545		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise MountainView Multi Specialty Clinics LLC				PC

		3476533		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479899		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45892		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3470358		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470360		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3483644		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3476281		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3488156		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC WELLNESS PEDS ID		Rita G Shah, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								WELLNESS

		3471812		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3463440		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463441		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455871		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3455872		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455873		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3455874		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3464405		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3481111		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/24/24		45618		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481115		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/24/24		45893		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481116		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/24/24		45893		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458317		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464707		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3468275		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3468334		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3454665		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3454666		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3471652		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3471125		Outgoing		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/15/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3455695		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469260		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3455783		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45871		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484633		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478934		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Order Change								ERROR:#N/A

		3463137		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		45602		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476703		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476704		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3476705		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477432		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3472830		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		45713		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3483776		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3483779		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		PC

		3459800		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477836		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477837		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3477838		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness ID Clinic		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		PC

		3472484		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481517		Outgoing				8/26/24		45620		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481590		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3472499		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3472507		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457970		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476043		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3474822		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476371		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462948		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3469752		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3480891		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3472810		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/18/24		45612		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474891		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
CALIFORNIA IRONWORK FIELD WELFARE [500012]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3455475		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471781		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471782		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3460612		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460656		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466282		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3459473		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459474		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479217		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462222		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462735		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3464695		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3470518		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3470519		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479047		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479074		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479075		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484136		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489198		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472762		Outgoing				8/17/24		8/17/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3472763		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3469855		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3469856		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3471554		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460170		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]				QC

		3480136		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		45622		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461599		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3461600		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461601		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3461602		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3458584		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3462597		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3462605		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								ERROR:#N/A

		3476294		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		45614		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3476295		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3476296		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459352		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455752		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455753		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455762		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476839		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3476840		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476841		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45645		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3476850		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478264		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487407		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482457		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3482117		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/26/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472422		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472445		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472466		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3472467		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3472468		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45896		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3472469		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45896		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3472511		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469214		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469215		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485631		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3466961		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466963		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467035		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479642		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476934		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3476935		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3463477		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				ERROR:#N/A

		3481858		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		45620		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483019		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474729		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474730		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476194		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468046		Outgoing				8/14/24		45608		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464682		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								QC

		3477833		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3475211		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		45623		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483287		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3485280		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485302		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				QC

		3476632		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487099		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487100		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454487		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		45874		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458371		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/5/24		45600		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3467783		Outgoing				8/13/24		45607		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456517		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3468118		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		45889		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3487589		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3487592		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3485145		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457984		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3475088		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3468730		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		45608		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3465032		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3465033		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459983		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3474796		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3469451		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475641		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3483023		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483024		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483025		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3480800		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476119		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3458482		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Anthony Bratton, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3458580		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45601		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3462624		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/8/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MASTERSON, MEGAN [16212]		UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3489099		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3468876		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484507		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3471814		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		45891		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471815		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471828		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3471850		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/16/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3470331		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3471138		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3481936		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3481937		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464383		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464397		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3464404		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3484243		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484270		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		CASTONGUAY, DESIREE [16327]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3484272		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463086		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hope Cancer Care of Nevada				PC

		3474687		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474688		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481921		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3481922		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470075		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470076		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3470077		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470131		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460244		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC PC AT MD		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3475372		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45708		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3475373		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45708		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484551		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3484553		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484558		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484559		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467235		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]				PC

		3477307		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Associates				PC

		3469516		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				QC

		3476171		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485201		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478622		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3478623		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3478647		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3478648		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		45891		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464449		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464450		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/9/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NG, MATTHEW [2610]		NG, MATTHEW [2610]				PC

		3473306		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		QC

		3459380		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3473238		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3466218		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466219		Outgoing				8/12/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471065		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Endocrinology				PC

		3458694		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3462520		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MARKEL [240025]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462526		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MARKEL [240025]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462528		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MARKEL [240025]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462545		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469502		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477570		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3477577		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456084		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Cardiology Associates				PC

		3462094		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3485720		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485721		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484376		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3484981		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3484988		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480247		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3486670		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456644		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		45877		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3456645		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480736		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3488335		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484338		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3484343		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3484344		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485543		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487252		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456680		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456681		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459521		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459534		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3459757		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3471062		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464983		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45881		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3487175		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459042		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459043		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		2/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459044		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3459045		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459046		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3483778		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		45897		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				QC

		3456010		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		45871		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456011		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465448		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466055		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463427		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470741		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3457779		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		2/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]		AKERS, TERRY [1000321]				PC

		3464101		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BORROMEO, SALVADOR G [812]		BORROMEO, SALVADOR G [812]				PC

		3474594		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3484756		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		12/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484761		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		12/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484762		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455347		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3469799		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3473376		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45613		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3473377		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3473383		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45888		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3464090		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3464091		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3464092		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3487468		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487472		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487473		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487474		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487495		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479421		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479436		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454163		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472144		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483909		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		3/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3483928		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479078		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3484429		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3468715		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		45704		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468716		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477508		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3483904		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3456475		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456485		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456526		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456722		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45596		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488912		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459033		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45600		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459308		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462116		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3481968		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486093				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3486094				BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3480865		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480866		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480867		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480868		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3459645		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473192		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473193		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474224		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3482146		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Care Already								ERROR:#N/A

		3483120		Outgoing				8/27/24		45657		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3483121		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3459637		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Pain Care				PC

		3472629		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/17/24		45611		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455189		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3455190		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/1/24		45871		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3476401		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476402		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3476403		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476404		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476409		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481727		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45896		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3483094		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3459905		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460235		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		45876		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3480843		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/23/24		45895		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480845		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457482		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45599		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455488		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455489		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3457492		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458144		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458145		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		12/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BAYNOSA, JENNIFER  L [20555]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3481543		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467830		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3473760		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3460601		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460602		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460631		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3460636		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3469382		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469383		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3469396		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469397		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3458675		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3472714		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480731		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3455678		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3483216		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3483224		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LUDLOW, DAVID [22364]		Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485409		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469712		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/15/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Dermatology				PC

		3469713		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Spine & Rehabilitation				PC

		3468192		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3468212		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468887		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3468891		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Nephrology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468895		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457289		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45874		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457290		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457291		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457295		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45599		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3457323		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457362		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45874		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3464632		Incoming		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		45608		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3484224		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3471490		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3471531		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471532		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456070		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456128		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3489208		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488239		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Order Change								PC

		3488240		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480786		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		George Y Chen, DO		Wound Care		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3487734		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3487529		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		DAVIS, JOHN [1004598]		DAVIS, JOHN [1004598]				QC

		3486836		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464797		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/11/24		45605		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3456353		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456354		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		45874		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Valley Audiology				PC

		3467986		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3463996		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488708		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468455		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485257		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480887		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45617		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468207		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3468905		Internal		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Rad Diagnostic		UMC RAD DIAGNOSTIC		ERROR:#N/A

		3469926		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469927		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486071		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466427		Outgoing				8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3466429		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3463584		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463967		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3456175		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479753		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3471909		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470892		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3468061		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468062		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465318		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465327		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		45881		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465328		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457919		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3456311		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		45871		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478120		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		45616		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486778		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		45898		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486709		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		3/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486710		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45719		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486711		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3470868		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kelly Hawkins Physical Therapy				QC

		3463062		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3463073		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/8/24		45602		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3484847		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484848		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485305		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485327		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3475718		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45897		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3460229		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478228		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464045		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3458838		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3458839		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3458840		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480112		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3458782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461088		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3461095		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/7/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3488776		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3488777		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3486776		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486777		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476305		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457085		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3457100		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3487304		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3472064		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459591		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				WELLNESS

		3459592		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								WELLNESS

		3467867		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cleveland Clinic Nevada				PC

		3456869		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467335		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467336		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3467342		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467343		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473707		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/19/24		45896		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3488012		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474965		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474974		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475019		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3458789		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3467463		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460375		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464680		Outgoing				8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481544		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3475061		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3462244		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45884		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454579		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Audiology		UNLV AUDIOLOGY		PC

		3465954		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		45883		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3479703		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45892		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3464318		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		45881		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3477930		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		45615		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477931		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479855		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479856		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		45892		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480085		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480086		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480087		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480090		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/25/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3479544		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479549		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3479550		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455765		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45874		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3474521		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474522		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		45888		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3474523		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3469854		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3469899		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469924		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3469928		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3469933		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/15/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3479687		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479708		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3481902		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/26/24		45620		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462426		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455379		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3456217		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/2/24		45877		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462014		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				QC

		3474295		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		2/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3468623		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		2/11/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3468624		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3468625		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/14/24		45884		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3464784		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3468635		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3470057		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470066		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470092		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464584		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				QC

		3484777		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484784		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3485974		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3461809		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477825		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462187		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3462188		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3462189		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3480205		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480206		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480207		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482198		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3457778		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457841		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457842		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479607		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		45892		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3479618		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				QC

		3468811		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3468812		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3468813		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3468815		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		45708		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483699		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483701		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472509		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462544		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488995		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488087		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468760		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468369		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45657		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optumcare Cancer Care				PC

		3468779				UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45883		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sarah Newton, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3481864		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		45895		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3484645		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486484		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459657		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		45876		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3459658		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		45695		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3484099		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454148		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454149		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3456966		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/3/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3461144		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3470418		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		45885		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3474353		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		45890		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3485477		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485481		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3466642		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466643		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3469953		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459639		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45694		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480374		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45892		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]		UTLEY, JOHN [1000624]				PC

		3480375		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45892		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3464889		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		45605		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464890		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469493		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480299		Internal				8/23/24		45897		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral				UNLV Psychiatry		UNLV PSYCHIATRY		PC

		3474805		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		45889		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485726		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3485773		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3487836		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487837		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487964		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479487		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479488		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Vascular Surgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3479586		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3456612		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3456616		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		2/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3456617		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3468843		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The DOCS				PC

		3462049		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3462050		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/9/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3462051		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		45602		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3459901		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460039		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472209		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben		NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]		NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]				PC

		3484782		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3484783		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3464221		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464222		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		45881		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3466861		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3464053		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464054		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CHAMPVA [200001]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3461643		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		45882		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461648		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457264		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Allergy				PC

		3464896		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3464493		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456000		Internal		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3456001		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/2/24		45699		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488916		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469888		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3469889		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467780		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3479604		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460195		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3470866		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3470867		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3482690		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Infectious Disease		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3460391		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3457900		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Vascular Institute				PC

		3465232		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3454906		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		45871		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		MANTHEI, SCOTT E [895]		MANTHEI, SCOTT E [895]				PC

		3459430		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Battle Born Bone & Joint Center				QC

		3477922		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN				Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3484497		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3467284		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		2/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477569		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		1/3/26		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3455393		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		11/3/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3484111				ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Christopher M Milford, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3466700		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480253		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3486318		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3474034		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474035		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3474064		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485457		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475982		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Plastic Surgery Associates				QC

		3478087		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478088		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3478143		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOBIAS, VANESSA [15466]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3486562		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486563		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kindred Hospital, Outpatient Wound Care Clinic				PC

		3486564		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484598		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/28/24				UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Colorectal/Anal Pap Smear		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		WELLNESS

		3479206		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		45896		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3487004		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465572		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/12/24		45881		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465573		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/12/24		2/10/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485414		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3469940		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481170		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		45657		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3462016		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		45602		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462022		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454379		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Kimberly Green, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								WELLNESS

		3458347		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485827		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3485829		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3477413		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3477414		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3487237		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Self Pay		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]		STEIN, EMIL A [1299]				PC

		3487238		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		3/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIGCAS, JO-LAWRENCE [22940]		UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3487239		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474443		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3474444		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3454834		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454835		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454837		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454841		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454843		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		2/3/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454848		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454853		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454854		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454860		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3454862		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454895		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3455043		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456522		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Coverage				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456523		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3483670		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		45621		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3483671		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Coverage				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488959		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]
KAISER [500035]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3466341		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480701		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3480702		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482002		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3455301		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3478158		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479447		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455516		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455520		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462709		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CONSTITUTION STATE TRAVELERS [240016]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3462676		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy & Asthma Center				PC

		3483531		Outgoing				8/27/24		45656		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3483532		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		45712		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3469997		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470082		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3486447		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486521		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476359		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3454706		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454707		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24		1/29/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461490		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/8/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461491		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3465914		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		45883		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3465915		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465916		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Coverage				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3485469		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45897		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485495		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45625		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3478844		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3455887		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3485233		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459224		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459687		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				WELLNESS

		3458864		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458927		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458928		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3458929		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3458930		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458931		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458933		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3458940		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3458941		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459000		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459010		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45875		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3459834		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45876		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]				PC

		3467511		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		45883		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3471629		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45713		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460456		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/7/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3457113		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458967		Outgoing		GOLDEN ENTERTAINMENT [500101]
GOLDEN NUGGET HOTEL & CASINO [500027]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3458968		Outgoing		GOLDEN ENTERTAINMENT [500101]
GOLDEN NUGGET HOTEL & CASINO [500027]		8/6/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3482423		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470856		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479210		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		9/3/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3477900		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3477901		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		45898		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477903		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		45898		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477904		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465872		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3465921		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469212		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469216		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469585		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3487322		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3481949		Outgoing				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3484454		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3485707		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485708		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484192		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484193		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464949		Outgoing				8/12/24		45728		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3479838		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		45617		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3479840		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3479841		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/23/24		45657		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Other				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3468175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3468176		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3463824		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3474782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3474783		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463337		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/9/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]				PC

		3463349		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/9/24		45883		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460158		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/6/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hope Cancer Care of Nevada				PC

		3459164		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45602		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464361		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/9/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3455688		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		45874		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3481694		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3458113		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3463343		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3455450		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455451		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3455456		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455462		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3455466		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3481908		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480447		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3482814		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482815		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3482816		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3482413		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45620		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Pat Refused								PC

		3482425		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45620		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Other								PC

		3485613		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Enhabit Home Health & Hospice				PC

		3485614		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3485621		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3488664		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		12/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		ENT		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3488665		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		12/3/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3488670		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3468102		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3468103		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		45608		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468104		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3480540		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480563		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3467334		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3480591		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45620		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480923		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480927		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3480928		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480941		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3471587		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3471588		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3471589		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3486184		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468113		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477854		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464367		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3464368		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3464369		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		45881		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3464376		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		45608		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464389		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/9/24		45608		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475791		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458385		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3484565		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/28/24		9/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455620		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		45871		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471021		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3487916		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3480450		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3487292		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477957		Internal				8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3487627		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487628		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487629		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487630		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487633		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487641		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3468436		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464187		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468038		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/14/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454095		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiologists Biopsy Department				PC

		3454096		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3454100		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468780		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468781		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456708		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3486028		Outgoing				8/28/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3475446		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3475448		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3488689		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45903		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Pain Management Center				PC

		3457101		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				PC

		3470655		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		45609		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurosurgery		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3470656		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3470686		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3486628		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/29/24		45623		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461121		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		12/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458483		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3458502		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/5/24		45599		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3474601		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3482760		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		45896		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3475429		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45614		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3475453		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45889		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475454		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45896		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3475455		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3456125		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3456126		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480876		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467253		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		45607		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467257		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		45882		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464541		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/10/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3467280		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3483416		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485995		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3474447		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3459783		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480174		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455484		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		45876		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3455685		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3486660		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482520		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		45896		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3482524		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		45896		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482530		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/26/24		45896		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Affiliated Podiatry				PC

		3467689		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3455424		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		45699		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455425		Internal		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/1/24		45874		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3489237		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		45902		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3476739		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45657		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3476752		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45615		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Allergy Partners Of Nevada				PC

		3469557		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3469558		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3487968		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3460015		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3479546		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/22/24		45894		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]		GITLIN, LAURA [1000873]				PC

		3459363		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459364		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3459365		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459375		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459379		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460415		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3468908		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3472543		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464657		Outgoing				8/10/24				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Simone Vargo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488329		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3471097		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3487391		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3487404		Outgoing				8/29/24		46023		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3487410		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Care Already								ERROR:#N/A

		3461879		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461909		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454364		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3489312		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		45903		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				QC

		3478445		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		45896		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3462344		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3462345		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		45602		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462346		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/8/24		45877		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454466		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Urology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454471		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3454472		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3454479		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472385		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3470861		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476770		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45615		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469727		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469762		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45609		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469836		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469837		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3487169		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476243		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3476292		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45621		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3465505		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461366		Internal				8/7/24		45877		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480382		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/23/24		45892		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466090		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466096		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462760		Outgoing				8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479111		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479112		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479113		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3479114		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479115		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		3/3/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3479156		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479168		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479817		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3462684		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469583		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				WELLNESS

		3477418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3482804		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468120		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3468121		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468122		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/14/24		2/21/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3463788		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		45878		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3463829		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3468858		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3468859		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468861		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461059		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/11/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485522		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485523		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		45622		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485524		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485551		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469271		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3462966		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462986		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462987		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45602		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463220		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464243		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3464257		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3464294		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3466702		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3471095		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
THE HARTFORD [240052]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3462081		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3462102		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Self Pay				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3489267		Outgoing				8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3466115		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3465143		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		45888		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3480661		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		3/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3480662		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45721		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3480663		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480664		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45721		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476319		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3476321		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3476328		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3476329		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3469998		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3470052		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Return Ca								PC

		3459954		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470495		Outgoing				8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3475642		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3480774		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3457096		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/4/24		45605		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3458241		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3476096		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neuropysch Testing		Authorized		Covered Ben				Psychology Institute of Las Vegas				PC

		3472460		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472461		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		45895		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3471923		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		45708		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3472150		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3468601		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3459578		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3485102		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485103		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485104		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485242		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459860		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3475746		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3481809		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3487268		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3487324		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3484543		Outgoing				8/28/24		45622		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3455280		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3480282		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/23/24		45617		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478875		Outgoing				8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3471400		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455857		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		45703		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455866		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3485116		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485117		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485118		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469077		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3488892		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465451		Internal		UNLV ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT [500095]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		ERROR:#N/A

		3465452		Outgoing		UNLV ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT [500095]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3486514		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470382		Outgoing				8/15/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488541		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460042		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460043		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		12/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3462334				GEHA [500071]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Maria Tessie A Beduya Princer, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3468076		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461662		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				QC

		3466375		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		45889		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3466376		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487497		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3461550		Outgoing				8/7/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3454690		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477841		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				JC Medical Supply				PC

		3477842		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/21/24		45714		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457473		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/5/24		45693		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3482104		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465997		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		2/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3458899		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480751		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480752		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480755		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3478652		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Denied		Criteria Not								PC

		3478653		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478679		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3462164		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3460409		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474911		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466385		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3482769		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460292		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dental		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455284		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3455298		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3455325		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3488661		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488678		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3478021		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478022		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468666		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3468667		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468668		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3468669		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3468670		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468708		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468748		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		45887		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben		FRANI, IAN ADRIAN F [17308]		FRANI, IAN ADRIAN F [17308]				PC

		3478358		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459710		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459711		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		45876		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3484440		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		3/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]		NASRI PLLC, SINA [1001052]				QC

		3464444		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3464447		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3464465		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3489048		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/30/24		45624		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489049		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468925		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468930		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456542		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462373		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3484384		Outgoing				8/27/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454787		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454788		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45870		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454792		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454800		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45875		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]		GANDOTRA, VISHAL [2789]				PC

		3479978		Internal		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/23/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3456262		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3458008		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/5/24		45874		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3460160		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460161		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3486694		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		45898		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486695		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		45898		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486703		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486707		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488141		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476518		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459628		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454057		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		11/1/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455151		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3480862		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3480863		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480864		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3480870		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/23/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3480816		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487448		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458101		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		45875		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3457455		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45599		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Ki Buom Lee, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469321		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/14/24		45885		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				PC

		3469979		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3469999		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470000		Internal		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		45888		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Ortho Spine		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3470048		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		45889		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3470721		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/15/24		8/23/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Saint Dominic Home Health Care				PC

		3469571		Outgoing				8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469572		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461869		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460461		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45697		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480571		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480573		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV OB/GYN		UNLV OB/GYN WHC		PC

		3482078		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476979		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476980		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3485361		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45897		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Jordan Yergensen, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3454894		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460708		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH MEDICARE [410014]
SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3476912		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/21/24		45615		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise MountainView Multi Specialty Clinics LLC				PC

		3476913		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/21/24		45710		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476937		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3456690		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3456691		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24		2/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Woundtech of Nevada				PC

		3473073		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dependable Home Health of Nevada, LLC				PC

		3480709		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3489031		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3489055		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484214		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479588		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45649		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				PC

		3479589		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45716		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488839		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488840		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488848		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3471739		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45896		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471741		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45610		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471750		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471751		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471776		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3476288		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45897		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3476289		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45715		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3471907		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45610		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485384		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3474955		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475083		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485679		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485705		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485782		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3458301		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479036		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		45891		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479198		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470826		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3466362		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466363		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464598		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480122		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45892		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Social Work/Services		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468552		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3465403		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		45882		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Vu Bach, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3475860		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475861		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/20/24		45891		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3480012		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480013		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		45892		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483643		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3485919		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3459610		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3455469		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3475774		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/20/24		8/26/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475792		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/20/24		45890		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3464412		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/9/24		45881		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3455271		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3470385		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				ERROR:#N/A

		3455330		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455331		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455354		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472470		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480846		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3488667		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								WELLNESS

		3470660		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3487551		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458161		Outgoing				8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3458162		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3479444		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/22/24		45616		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3460329		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3460335		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3460338		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/7/24		8/9/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3479396		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3486877		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473031		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re		LITCHFIELD, WILLIAM [T0000595]		LITCHFIELD, WILLIAM [T0000595]				PC

		3462117		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459734		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3478942		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/22/24		45892		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3468314		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3468315		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		45883		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468316		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/14/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3458154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3481168		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3472292		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		12/17/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3458370		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3487045		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487190		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479455		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459148		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/6/24		45657		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3471106		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3470551		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		45609		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470582		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		45609		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470583		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		45609		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462238		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		2/10/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Pat Refused				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462239		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462248		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		45699		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3483870		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483871		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/27/24		45624		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477032		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468452		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468475		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468497		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3482675		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		45897		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3468961		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3468966		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3456260		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				ERROR:#N/A

		3454326		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3454328		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		HOFFLANDER MD, RONALD [1001162]		HOFFLANDER MD, RONALD [1001162]				PC

		3467812		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3489308		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
KAISER [500035]		8/31/24		45903		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3477664		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3477667		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477715		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3458322		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456455		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3456456		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/2/24		45874		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben		EEN, MIRIAM [7321]		EEN, MIRIAM [7321]				PC

		3467521		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/13/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3467522		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/13/24		2/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3465781		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3485234		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ		AKIYAMA, MEGUMI [1505]		AKIYAMA, MEGUMI [1505]				PC

		3485277		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		2/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468053		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3473007		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3473008		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473009		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462903		Outgoing				8/8/24		45602		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3470898		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45640		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3470899		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45885		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Apex Medical Center				PC

		3487288		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487289		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487290		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Wound Care		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3488312		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458531		Outgoing				8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3458532		Outgoing				8/5/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461639		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461640		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477737		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3460057		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463123		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3472453		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3471453		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3471454		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45895		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3471455		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Velazquez Pain Relief Center				PC

		3471456		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458416		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/5/24		45878		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Solutions				PC

		3480707		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457517		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3457522		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478076		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478108		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473747		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457998		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/8/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		MANNE, VIGNAN [15035]		UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3478981		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3479366		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben		GOODMAN, OSCAR B [20471]		GOODMAN, OSCAR B [20471]				PC

		3471028		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/15/24		45885		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3475173		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475174		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475175		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3476252		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3480721		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KELLY, THOMAS F [2460]		KELLY, THOMAS F [2460]				QC

		3462197		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3457103		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/4/24		45601		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Wound Care		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3486954		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3461964		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		10/31/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3480666		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		12/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				ERROR:#N/A

		3487037		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487039		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475634		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3475635		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475636		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45890		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474648		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3485762		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Abby Howenstein, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3479392		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3479393		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3481261		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				QC

		3479061		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		45892		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3479062		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3478159		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478160		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469052		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469053		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45884		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3487403		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481196		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/25/24		45894		UMC SUNSET QC		George Y Chen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3462555		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3469369		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469453		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45884		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3488115		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488116		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477927		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469380		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45608		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3469381		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473984		Outgoing				8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3469814		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/15/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		FARIS, FRANK [8323]		FARIS, FRANK [8323]				PC

		3479066		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479093		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475438		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3460609		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460610		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45664		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454753		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3462230		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45704		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462231		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3462232		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3462233		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45877		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462234		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3463325		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		2/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474876		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3482366		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3482367		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3485906		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477022		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3477023		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3461856		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474277		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/19/24		2/17/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		VEERAPPAN, VENKATACHALAM [1000272]		VEERAPPAN, VENKATACHALAM [1000272]				PC

		3455964		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/2/24		45871		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466078		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466079		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467705		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45607		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3476279		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454938		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3471580		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pain Management				ERROR:#N/A

		3480572		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473584		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Primmed Pain Specialists				ERROR:#N/A

		3466067		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3473245		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3475987		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475988		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3476016		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3489305		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/31/24		45625		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3479848		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479849		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		45617		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479850		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465495		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45881		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3465496		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3483906		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475576		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		12/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3475577		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		12/26/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3478154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3473702		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456684		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482716		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Pending Auth				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3484146				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3484149				CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3461458		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]		CHEMPLAVIL, CYRIAC K [1005787]				PC

		3461459		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3473680		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		45896		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3473681		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/19/24		45711		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3479744		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462551		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45888		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462552		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455035		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3474659		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC PC WELLNESS		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3473019		Outgoing				8/19/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474818		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3474881		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3474882		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		2/21/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474883		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		45715		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467139		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467142		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/13/24		45889		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474603		Internal				8/19/24		45613		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3459026		Internal		KAISER [500035]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474412		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		45889		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3474455		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3457783		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3462737		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3461222		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461223		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3455351		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455352		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		10/31/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456430		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3456490		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		45874		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Speech Pathology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Speech Therapy Associates				PC

		3456492		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]		OPARANAKU, OKEY [1001243]				PC

		3464007		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464008		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		45883		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3464024		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464025		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479209		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/27/25		UMC PC WELLNESS		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479322		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3467048		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/13/24		2/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465335		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		David Henry, PAC		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3474943		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		45614		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474956		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474958		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475382		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3478932		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		2/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465802		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3465803		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/12/24		45697		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Clinical Neurology Specialists				PC

		3465804		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/12/24		45697		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3477419		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45891		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3477428		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477429		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45716		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477484		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		45890		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3475427		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45614		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3483438		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/27/24		2/24/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474577		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		45895		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3476358		Outgoing				8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3458672		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/5/24		45599		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3488257		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		1/1/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3477713		Internal		AMBETTER [500084]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3462897		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Consultation		Denied		Not Covered								PC

		3462908		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3454756		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3486974		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488199		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488211		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488217		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3455569		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455570		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455571		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45871		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477658		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477659		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477660		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3477673		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455998		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Trang T Truong, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3476939		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476940		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476941		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457441		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3484220		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484221		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484223		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484241		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459615		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459660		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3465320		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD				Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3465332		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3481125		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/24/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3477663		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3484514		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3457967		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462325		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487499		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3459603		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Rheumatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3480477		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3464290		Outgoing				8/9/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3485009		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476706		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		12/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Wound Care		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3462652		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Coverage				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3465214		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		45882		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485909		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3469785		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/15/24		45609		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Richmond Ramirez, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469612		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469613		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3455710		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3464416		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3464425		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3482477		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert View Hospital Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3464884		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3463219		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481047		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Urology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3456898		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/3/24		8/3/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458239		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		45599		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD				Incomplete		< N/A >								ERROR:#N/A

		3488210		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		45899		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455778		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3461636		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45883		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3464972		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3487253		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487276		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487277		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487278		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477849		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3472733				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3454216		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454217		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45875		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3479423		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/22/24		45616		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479424		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/22/24		45616		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3483792		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3462934		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				ERROR:#N/A

		3459709		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3482810		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463119		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3463120		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/8/24		45884		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3463121		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/8/24		45884		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3463395		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3463404		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		45878		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3463407		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/9/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3471630		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/16/24		45885		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3471649		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3464691		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3457375		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3456514		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3472020		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Cherish HealthCare				PC

		3454301		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		45870		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Heart Care Associates				PC

		3454302		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454303		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454304		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470453		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470490		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470496		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473330		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3468970		Outgoing				8/14/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484427		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]		LYON, WESLEY [1000989]				QC

		3484428		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		45621		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Mahmoud R Moghadam, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3460942		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455085		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		2/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482568		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3482569		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482660		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475141		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470579		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		45609		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								ERROR:#N/A

		3470580		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		45707		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Brace It Orthotics & Prosthetics				ERROR:#N/A

		3475203		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3454919		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3455775		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455820		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3464998		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3476482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45890		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3476483		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3455859		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3454989		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		45877		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3464364		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		45880		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460152		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45877		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3469860		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				PC

		3469862		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Additional I								PC

		3455390		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/1/24		2/1/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3463043		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3456590		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		45877		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3458739				SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		William Muir		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Incomplete		< N/A >								PC

		3474067		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Urology Specialists Of Nevada				PC

		3474068		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		45889		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3473581		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454609		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		45870		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3466416		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3465413		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3465414		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3465415		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3471925		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
CCSS [200000]		8/16/24		45610		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471926		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]
CCSS [200000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3478829		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
ARIZONA MEDICAID [320000]		8/22/24		10/29/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Deering Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3478830		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
ARIZONA MEDICAID [320000]		8/22/24		11/29/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Deering Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472255		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
ARIZONA MEDICAID [320000]		8/16/24		2/25/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Ord Cancel				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472256		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
ARIZONA MEDICAID [320000]		8/16/24		2/25/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Occupational Therapy		Closed		Ord Cancel				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3472276		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]
MEDICAID OUT OF STATE [320001]
ARIZONA MEDICAID [320000]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Ord Cancel								ERROR:#N/A

		3478209		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478249		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478256		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460343		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/7/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3459248		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3477905		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/21/24		45898		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3485766		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485767		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485768		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485779		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483549		Outgoing				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3483550		Outgoing				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483551		Outgoing				8/27/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BORROMEO, SALVADOR G [812]		BORROMEO, SALVADOR G [812]				PC

		3483552		Outgoing				8/27/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Rheumatology Associates of Nevada				PC

		3483553		Outgoing				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3483554		Internal				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479531		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3469891		Outgoing		GEHA [500071]		8/15/24		11/15/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476981		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476982		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3476983		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3484287		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3456147		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480742		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3480743		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3480744		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3460816		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3457502		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45874		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3479267		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
KAISER [500035]		8/22/24		8/27/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3476547		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		45891		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3476548		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/21/24		45891		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Neurology				PC

		3469756		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3466915		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3460082		Outgoing				8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478301		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		45891		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3478302		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/22/24		45710		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3462243		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Christopher Fang, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3481070		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/24/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3460264		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Associates				PC

		3473135		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473138		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3463964		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461885		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3461886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461891		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474530		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3474537		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3461658		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467458		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3487921		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC WELLNESS PEDS ID		Rita G Shah, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								WELLNESS

		3487995		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC WELLNESS PEDS ID		Rita G Shah, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								WELLNESS

		3471022		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45891		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471026		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3471039		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3471042		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45890		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3457775		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3489064		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3488812		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		9/2/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3488822		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		45902		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]		BERELOWITZ, BRIAN A [918]				PC

		3466544		Outgoing				8/13/24		45607		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3471886		Outgoing				8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482236		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462044		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								ERROR:#N/A

		3462045		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		45709		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				ERROR:#N/A

		3462067		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Home Health				ERROR:#N/A

		3461894		Outgoing				8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3464077		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463855		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463856		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3463857		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3463858		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		45884		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3470262		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3470263		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3470264		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3470266		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470833		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/15/24		45610		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473683		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/19/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488993		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488954		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461484		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45877		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461514		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45604		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457118		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/4/24		45598		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473230		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/19/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3473189		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/19/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456587		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Neurology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3477553		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45897		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3477554		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3486231		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483153		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483154		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483155		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3483174		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454158		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45595		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465581		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3454553		Outgoing				8/1/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455115		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/1/24		2/5/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3454109		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454134		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3454135		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3454136		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3454151		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454152		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		45874		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIP Surgery				PC

		3454161		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		45595		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460937		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/7/24		45877		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461963		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3461965		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Eye Physicians & Surgeons				PC

		3456520		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45693		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456525		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		45596		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468726		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3468736		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3474082		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45889		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454898		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454899		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3478033		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3478039		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/25/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3478062		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485220		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454382		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454383		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		2/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454384		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454443		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45870		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454444		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454445		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Self Pay				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3454457		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nephrology		Closed		Self Pay				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3473321		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/19/24		45715		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3469790		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45884		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3469791		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477961		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487307		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460906		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		45601		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3460927		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		45882		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460928		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460959		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3469126		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/14/24		2/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469151		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/14/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480324		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471109		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Endocrinology				PC

		3466192		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3454567		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]		SHAPOSHNIKOV, YAKOV D [1808]				PC

		3454568		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45601		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454569		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467304		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3467305		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3467306		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Anderson Audiology				PC

		3484842		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467105		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467106		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457859		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470508		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		45891		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3470509		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3470528		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		2/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3470529		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3465473		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465474		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3465475		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464142		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468865		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45608		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468866		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45608		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3468873		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472338		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/19/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3458103		Outgoing				8/5/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3456710		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/2/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3489294		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465698		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3465699		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		Occupational Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				ERROR:#N/A

		3459283		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459284		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459285		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459286		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Chiropractic		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3459481		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3459482		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/6/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3471145		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479532		Outgoing				8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3486465		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3461883		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3461884		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3465853		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465854		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462452		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/8/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Professional Health Care Network (PHCN)				PC

		3469208		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nutrition Moves				PC

		3467878		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467897		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481647		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		12/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Pharmacy Home Medical Equipment				PC

		3481693		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]		BIESINGER, DAVID [1003111]				PC

		3481696		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Pulmonology 		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3481700		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471955		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45709		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471956		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45709		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471958		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45709		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478469		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478687		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476898		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3461429		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3479917		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480021		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480047		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/29/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3479432		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3461822		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462745		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Social Work/Services		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472389		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		45657		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472393		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/16/24		45657		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3460119		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45603		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460120		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460121		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45600		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3460122		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		2/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3460123		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		45875		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460124		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460125		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460126		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3475179		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461261		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3457631		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481036		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3473461		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3473491		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3473540		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473549		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/19/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485344		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3487182		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/29/24		45623		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476075		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Edgepark Medical Supplies, A Cardinal Health Company				PC

		3479895		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3479896		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Eod								PC

		3479931		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3480079		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3465162		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465175		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		2/13/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3485957		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455122		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Home Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				Meadows Home Health Services				ERROR:#N/A

		3467120		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3467121		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467122		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		45610		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467123		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3467137		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		45883		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454292		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		45871		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				VIVIDA DERMATOLOGY				PC

		3454293		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3472352		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472356		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45889		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3467827		Outgoing				8/13/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3454288		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3471723		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3467194		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		45607		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		No Referral								ERROR:#N/A

		3474285		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		45714		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463272		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		45603		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467330		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467350		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45883		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3467355		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45883		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Cardiology				PC

		3467356		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479259		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3484260		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484269		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464469		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467898		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467899		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467904		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3467905		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3457560		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		2/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3457561		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459334		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3475593		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3475615		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3475616		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/20/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3475625		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3475658		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3487901		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3474763		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474764		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476307		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454623		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3455168		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3487687		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Matthew Sederberg, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3487688		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Matthew Sederberg, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3479345		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3479349		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/22/24		45892		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3455229		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455230		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454540		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3454541		Outgoing				8/1/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3454542		Outgoing				8/1/24		45874		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3467145		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/13/24		45883		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478058		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3478061		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Authorizatio				Nocturna Sleep Center LLC				PC

		3465575		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/12/24		45697		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3466785		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/13/24		2/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Endocrinology				PC

		3474700		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3474704		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gyneocology/Oncology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3474708		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456192		Internal		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3456205		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24		2/4/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Oncology & Hematology				PC

		3456215		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3456219		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/2/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462889		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3462890		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466638		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/13/24		45882		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3465342		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Ophthalmology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3465343		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3465344		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		45696		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3465345		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465346		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Neelam Almeqbeli, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460543		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3463836		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3463837		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3462702		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3470767		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470770		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3470772		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45609		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470810		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3470818		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3470819		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45884		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459174		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3459190		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459191		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459192		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		45875		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				PC

		3459211		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486632		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3463961		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		45881		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463962		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/9/24		45881		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456176		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3456177		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456181		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456189		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		45696		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456220		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		8/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3456223		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		45877		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3455989		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/2/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485664		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485670		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460801		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460806		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3460812		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/7/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3460815		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3460817		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460818		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483407		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483408		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483409		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483410		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485866		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485869		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Eileen M Cordero-Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487684		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487692		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487703		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3458606		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3458631		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458637		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458768		Internal		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3463468		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3463490		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3463528		Internal		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3458428		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3475108		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		45891		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3462251		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45703		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3462471		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45877		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3462472		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3472283		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/26/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472295		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481792		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461391		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461392		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461425		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3457469		Internal		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3457470		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457496		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457497		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3457504		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476174		Outgoing				8/20/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3472377		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472382		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487922		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487931		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		45903		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Disease Specialists				PC

		3487975		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470842		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470843		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3470844		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480831		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480842		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3461652		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461653		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464700		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464701		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/10/24		45604		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464711		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/10/24		45604		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3471824		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				First Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3462058		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462059		Internal		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3462060		Internal		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3462061		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				At Home Sleep Studies LLC				PC

		3462062		Internal		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIRGAN, DANIEL M [1452]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3462066		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Case Management		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3457729		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/19/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Robert Wilson, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Kelly Hawkins Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3482428		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Ryan White		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3465913		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3486513		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471985		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		45888		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3471986		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		2/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478895		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/22/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3461982		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3461983		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3461984		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/8/24		2/4/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3476266		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		45614		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3476267		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		45889		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3476270		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3476271		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Optometry		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3471639		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463085		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458529		Outgoing		BCBS MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410002]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3461710		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Radiology				PC

		3473592		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473593		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473594		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3473595		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3473596		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3479860		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/23/24		45896		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3479869		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3454610		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454611		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3454612		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3459356		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				PC

		3459391		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454220		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454221		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/1/24		45877		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3458909		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3458916		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3458925		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456821		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3456822		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3456823		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470084		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		11/19/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3481900		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481901		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3481905		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477747		Outgoing		BOYD GROUP [500010]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460980		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24				UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Nephrology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3460981		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/7/24				UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3454920		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24		45871		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3454921		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24				UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3454922		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/1/24				UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Closed		Self Pay				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3484639		Outgoing		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486291		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459344		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/6/24		45875		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459360		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/6/24		2/4/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3459362		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/6/24		45692		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476885		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		12/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3476886		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		12/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473512		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473571		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3478291		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3478292		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3478294		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/22/24		45616		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467973		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/13/24		45607		UMC ALIANTE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488286		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460519		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3460520		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45876		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Las Vegas				PC

		3460528		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460529		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		45601		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481688		Internal		MULTIPLAN [500043]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		PC

		3459961		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/11/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3459980		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459988		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3459995		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45876		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3459997		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45701		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3460006		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3462550		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3472894		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472895		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/18/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461553		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3481094		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481097		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		45893		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481098		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3481099		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Chiropractic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481100		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480797		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3480798		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3480799		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456243		Outgoing		AMTRUST [240062]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3462353		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/8/24		45878		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457157		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477766		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477767		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		11/20/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477768		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben		CHANG, BESS [2041]		CHANG, BESS [2041]				PC

		3475491		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475508		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		2/28/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3475931		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484642		Internal		VA CCN [200012]		8/28/24		11/28/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Rad MRI		UMC RAD MRI		ERROR:#N/A

		3474210		Internal		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3455341		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/1/24		45668		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sehoon Park, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3480764		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45716		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480765		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/27/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480768		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3462237		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3462275		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		45838		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462276		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24		45602		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3464362		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3459519		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3473518		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3454510		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		45870		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454511		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3454526		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		45595		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Sleep Studies		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3470362		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3470369		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Rheumatology		UNLV RHEUMATOLOGY		PC

		3470764		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3484127		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484297		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3459051		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459052		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurosurgery		Closed		Self Pay				Las Vegas Neurosurgical Institute				PC

		3456894		Outgoing				8/3/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3484098		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484101		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3484102		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		45621		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482567		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3458170		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3458171		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		45876		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458028		Outgoing		SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/5/24		45599		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3466263		Outgoing		SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/12/24		45606		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3476646		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45895		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Endocrinology				PC

		3455501		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24				UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3455502		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		45877		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3455503		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				Health Education And Wellness Mgmt				PC

		3455523		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3470855		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				PC

		3471184		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465909		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3465910		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463171		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464269		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/9/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3464292		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488555		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488557		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485911		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3485912		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45713		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3485913		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3485927		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45625		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485928		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		45625		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485904		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Tanya Walker, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476497		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3476498		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3485108		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455793		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3455794		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3468300		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483286		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480476		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/23/24		12/3/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sukanta Maitra, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3465987		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Kidney Disease & Hypertension Center				PC

		3465988		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466181		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/12/24		45882		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3455478		Outgoing				8/1/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3455479		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3455480		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3455481		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3455482		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3455483		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485677		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485682		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3479818		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Gerald M Sylvain, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3460454		Internal		ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Closed		All Visits U				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3460462		Outgoing		ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Referral Har								PC

		3460542		Outgoing		ASSOCIATE RISK MANAGEMENT [240005]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Closed		Referral Har								PC

		3466563		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3472504		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/16/24		6/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		UNLV Oncology Surg		UNLV ONCOLOGY SURG		PC

		3470996		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3471500		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471501		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45610		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467593		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3467594		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474342		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474345		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3474348		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3474381		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3465000		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3465109		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3466641		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3466651		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3466652		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		2/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Shepherd Eye Center				PC

		3466653		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3482135		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Skylar Davidson, MD		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3483568		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		45897		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3483569		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483570		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481475		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Prime Cardiology Of Nevada				PC

		3481476		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3481496		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481498		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3481504		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3473789		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45613		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461365		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461395		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461409		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		45602		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Therapy (not PT, OT, or SP)		Authorized		Covered Ben				RoM Edema Center				PC

		3461410		Internal		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3461411		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3461422		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3484140		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465946		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465947		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3473717		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3473718		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473719		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/19/24		45896		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3463478		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463479		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3463480		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3469603		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]		TOTTORI, DAVID H [1276]				PC

		3479698		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3479699		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3468282		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		2/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Desert Radiology				PC

		3468283		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3468284		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3468305		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3458663		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3459329		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3459499		Outgoing		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE [500032]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Pending Review		Coverage				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3459540		Internal		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE [500032]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3462047		Internal		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE [500032]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3473604		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3473690		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473691		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3473692		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3473693		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45896		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3481589		Outgoing				8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3462285		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3481966		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3481967		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3461774		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/8/24		2/14/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Maria Teresa Arganoza-Priess, DO		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Authorizatio				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469333		Outgoing		MOLINA MEDICARE HMO [410006]		8/14/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463313		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]		SUAREZ-KELLY, LORENA [17047]				PC

		3463344		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3463029		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473619		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3473620		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3488090		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488091		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488092		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488093		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471586		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3464384		Outgoing				8/9/24		45608		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3465476		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		45883		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3464562		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/10/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3464563		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3464564		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3464565		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3464566		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3463495		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456944		Outgoing		CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]
SEDGWICK CLAIMS SERVICES [240043]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474320		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/21/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]		LACAYO, ENRIQUE J [149]				PC

		3474333		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470093		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3470094		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3470151		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		45609		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465438		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		45896		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Richard N Wulff, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3485874		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459819		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		45600		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3459869		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3459882		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3470069		Outgoing		PRIVATE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS [500054]		8/15/24		2/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3463677		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3466157		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3481007		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489293		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Endocrinology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467538		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/13/24		45607		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467539		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488899		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Duplicate								PC

		3463034		Outgoing				8/8/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3463035		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3463036		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3463037		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Rheumatology		Closed		Additional T								PC

		3463038		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3489252		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		45625		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475710		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462013		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				PC

		3461905		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3467069		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3464244		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3464245		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/9/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474463		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Oncology Institute of Hope & Innovation				PC

		3474464		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3474465		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472279		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		45885		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3466159		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3466160		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3466161		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3482693		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3464624		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		2/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3464625		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/10/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467297		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/13/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3467298		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/13/24		8/31/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Referral Exp				UMC Heart Failure Clin		UMC HEART FAILURE CLIN		PC

		3486404		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								ERROR:#N/A

		3454371		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/1/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3484696		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3484745		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		45903		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3484746		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3484767		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		12/3/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3484791		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468306		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3468307		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473105		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3473119		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458785		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3478859		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		45899		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3478860		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3478861		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Pain Management		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3461359		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3461360		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3461363		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southern Nevada Foot & Ankle				PC

		3461368		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		45883		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3461371		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461394		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3461399		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3467660		Outgoing				8/13/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3465589		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		12/31/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465590		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45612		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3470106		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		45707		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3467633		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3467759		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3469525		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/14/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Medical Group				PC

		3465743		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3486606		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3486608		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3486627		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3470181		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Acupuncture		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3470187		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472436		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3472442		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				PC

		3456166		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3456167		Outgoing		CORVEL CORPORATION [240018]
LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/2/24		45596		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3469335		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3469338		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3469344		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				PC

		3469348		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3469353		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		WARD, BRIAN C [4313]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3469365		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3462294		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
ZURICH [240051]
CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3457960		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Ear And Sinus Institute				PC

		3457961		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3457962		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3457969		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3470798		Outgoing				8/15/24		45609		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jordan A Miller, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3456329		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456330		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/2/24		2/2/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480054		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45892		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3478832		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478839		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/22/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478849		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/22/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3454863		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/1/24		45870		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3454864		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/1/24		8/1/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3455097		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/1/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482666		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		45620		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457422		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		45599		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3457423		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3457424		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		45599		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3471779		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				South Hills Gastroenterology				PC

		3482668		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/26/24		45895		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482196		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3482197		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45896		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				PC

		3466033		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Care Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3487796		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487797		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487800		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459050		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/6/24		8/9/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456682		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3456683		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/7/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3472928		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3463405		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3463410		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				PC

		3463419		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Infectious Disease of Nevada				PC

		3463420		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/9/24		8/15/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3485007		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3454222		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474480		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474489		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		45896		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3488823		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45899		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488824		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488825		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488826		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468154		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3468161		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Frontier Gastroenterology				PC

		3468167		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE [410015]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3479990		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3480102		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Ortho Hand		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454505		Outgoing		GENERIC MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410004]
CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3477452		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477453		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477454		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		2/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3477455		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		3/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3455324		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/1/24		45596		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				QC

		3487302		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487303		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487337		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3454729		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/1/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Cardiology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3454627		Outgoing				8/1/24		8/2/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3454900		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3454901		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3454608		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/1/24		45595		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474951		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3482551		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482552		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3482561		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		45620		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Quelyn Gayle Palisoc, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3474886		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3474887		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		2/27/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3487423		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487424		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487425		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487426		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487436		Outgoing				8/29/24		45623		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								PC

		3487446		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45898		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ALIANTE PC		Elchin F Zeynalov, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3476653		Outgoing				8/21/24				UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476707		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		45890		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462859		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		8/15/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				WELLNESS

		3462860		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Psychiatry		UNLV PSYCHIATRY		WELLNESS

		3462861		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
RYAN WHITE [200009]		8/8/24		45602		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Ryan White		Closed		Wellness Cen								WELLNESS

		3455083		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455259		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/1/24		45595		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476717		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/21/24		45615		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3455448		Internal		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/1/24		45871		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3455473		Outgoing				8/1/24		10/30/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3483272		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3483273		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480693		Outgoing				8/23/24				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								ERROR:#N/A

		3475155		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Janel Pietryga, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				ERROR:#N/A

		3482792		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Pulmonology 		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3482793		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME [200014]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Coverage								QC

		3481803		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/30/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3473090		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477499		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3477551		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3477552		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3460440		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3460447		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		2/7/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3460452		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		45601		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460465		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		45876		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3460468		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		45877		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3460484		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3455888		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3455916		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3455917		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3479811		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3455995		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/2/24		45596		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458025		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458026		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3461178		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3456245		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/2/24		45871		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3488152		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3488153		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Lakisha Y Hawkins, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3456201		Outgoing				8/2/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3456197		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456316		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487634		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3487635		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487636		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3459975		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Gastroenterology Associates				PC

		3459976		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				PC

		3459977		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Neurology Center Of Nevada				PC

		3459978		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/6/24		45876		UMC PC AT MD		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3467423		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/13/24		2/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				PC

		3484234		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Rheumatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477987		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3473613		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurosurgery		Authorized		Covered Ben				Spine And Brain Institute				PC

		3473614		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben		MCCARTHY, SHANNON [11657]		UMC Wellness ID Clinic		UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		PC

		3473615		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3475304		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Edgepark Medical Supplies, A Cardinal Health Company				PC

		3456585		Internal				8/2/24		1/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3480338		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3480654		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/27/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3457442		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45693		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457477		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Laparoscopic & General Surgery of Nevada				PC

		3457485		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		45874		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478164		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3478166		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478167		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478168		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478181		Outgoing				8/22/24				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3476648		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		PC

		3469040		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		12/27/25		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Shadaba Asad, MD		Episode Based Medications		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		WELLNESS

		3488185		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3456730		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/2/24		10/31/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458433		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3456751		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/2/24		8/5/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484503		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3467021		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3467022		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45889		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3467023		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45889		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3456827		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
AARP [500001]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3456963		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/3/24		11/1/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Closed		Eod								QC

		3457076		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/4/24		12/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Kelly Fink, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3461824		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/8/24				UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay								PC

		3461868		Outgoing				8/8/24		45877		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473481		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay		BARBER, ANNABEL E [1899]		UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		PC

		3457048		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457049		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/4/24		45598		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485259		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485260		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457124		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/4/24		11/2/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3457130		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/4/24		8/5/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3478508		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3478509		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		2/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3457184		Internal				8/4/24		12/31/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Wound Care		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3458136		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3457790		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465097		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3465098		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		12/11/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Rene A Mauban, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3457332		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477822		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477823		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3477832		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3477853		Outgoing		COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488805		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488893		Outgoing				8/30/24				UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								PC

		3488894		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3488895		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488896		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Pain Management		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488897		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3488900		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488904		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480939		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3480940		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3488162		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		45899		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488163		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488164		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488187		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478161		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3478162		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478163		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478226		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3457745		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3465634		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465635		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]		GLYMAN, MARK L [1171]				PC

		3465636		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3465645		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/12/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3458023		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/5/24		8/5/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458613		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3458952		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458953		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458985		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45875		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3458986		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		8/6/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3469773		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3485318		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		45622		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485319		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485320		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3477443		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45716		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3477444		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		45898		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				PC

		3477445		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		11/22/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Closed		Additional T				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3480712		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/23/24		11/24/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				PC

		3487171		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3468535		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sage Brush Medical				PC

		3468536		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3468537		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3468538		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				PC

		3468539		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3460538		Outgoing				8/7/24		8/7/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								PC

		3458224		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Closed		Ord Cancel								QC

		3469341		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469342		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3469363		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/14/24		45889		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3458342		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/5/24		45531		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Consultation		Closed		Referral Exp		BARDAKCIOGLU, OVUNC [22234]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3469625		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3469626		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3469628		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3478764		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3463309		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC PC AT MD		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3478237		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3487382		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487625		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481459		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3481460		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/26/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3458435		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		ENT		Pending Review		Coverage				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		QC

		3458581		Outgoing				8/5/24		45875		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Optometry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3458515		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/5/24		45599		UMC PECCOLE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3458617		Internal				8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3458644		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/5/24		45875		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3480129		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480130		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480131		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480132		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3480152		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3458632		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/5/24		11/3/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469957		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		8/26/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Optimal Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3470007		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/15/24		2/16/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				ERROR:#N/A

		3472071		Outgoing				8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472072		Outgoing				8/16/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3458687		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/5/24		8/6/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3458874		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/6/24		45875		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3466669		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/13/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3459132		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		45875		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3458984		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/6/24		45876		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3458969		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3459316		Internal				8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3472826		Outgoing				8/18/24		45887		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3472847		Outgoing				8/18/24				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3461159		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3461190		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/7/24		45601		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3459478		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		2/12/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Allergy, Asthma, and Immunology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Allergy, Asthma & Immunology PC				QC

		3459608		Outgoing		FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/6/24		45600		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459609		Outgoing		FEDERAL EMPLOYEES WORKERS [240023]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Pain Management		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3459607		Outgoing				8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3477006		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/21/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Abegail Paner, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3459723		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/6/24		45600		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Gastroenterology		Closed		Eod								QC

		3459769		Outgoing				8/6/24				UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3488941		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488942		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488949		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488950		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3463939		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/9/24		45882		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3463953		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
COMMERCIAL OTHER [500020]		8/9/24		8/14/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Oncology/Hematology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Cancer Centers				PC

		3484174		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Self Pay		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		PC

		3484176		Internal		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3484177		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3487320		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487321		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/29/24		8/29/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Sohei Fukuda, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3460154		Outgoing		GEHA-UHC [500120]		8/6/24		8/7/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3460169		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/6/24		11/4/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3460826		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				QC

		3471036		Outgoing		INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE [500032]		8/15/24		8/15/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Karen Nelson, DO		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								ERROR:#N/A

		3460396		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/7/24		2/13/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3460381		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481867		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		45620		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Ophthalmology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3481868		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/26/24		45620		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3467848		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				PC

		3467849		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/13/24		45890		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3460566		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/7/24		45701		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3482455		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483177		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483178		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Rheumatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hummingbird Medical Group / Rheumatology				PC

		3466834		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3466902		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3466903		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Ear Nose & Throat-Head and Neck Surgery				PC

		3466935		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Heart Center of Nevada				PC

		3465362		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45881		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3465409		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Care Already								PC

		3483631		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3483632		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3483633		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Wound Care		Closed		Eod				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3483634		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Ord Cancel								PC

		3483635		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER [200016]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Pending Review		Coverage								PC

		3478876		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		45897		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3484478		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nutrition		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3462618		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		9/30/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3462619		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/8/24		11/18/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3462621		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/8/24		8/14/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Coverage				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479506		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		12/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Simonmed Imaging				PC

		3479507		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		12/3/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3472463		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/19/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Ferdinand Limtao, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480757		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3480758		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45897		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476458		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Consultation		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3476474		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		2/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Ute G Geeb, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478265		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				WHASN				PC

		3478266		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		45617		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3478267		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Melissa Best, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Dermatology				PC

		3461396		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461447		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461474		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/7/24		45877		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3461633		Outgoing				8/7/24		11/5/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				New Eyes				QC

		3466374		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		45882		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3461685		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/7/24		45601		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3461704		Internal		LAS VEGAS METRO POLICE DEPT [500038]		8/7/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3461954		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		2/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3462158		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3477186		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								ERROR:#N/A

		3483911		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Saman Tariq, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3462305		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/8/24		8/8/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3472745		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/17/24		45611		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3462436		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/8/24		45602		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3484046		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		45621		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480977		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/24/24		45618		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3462841		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/8/24		8/9/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Surgical Weight Control Center				QC

		3466782		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3466783		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		45888		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466784		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		45888		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				PC

		3462899		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/8/24		11/6/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463002		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45881		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3463189		Internal				8/8/24		45878		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3483708		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		9/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483709		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3483710		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3463169		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/8/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3467151		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481965		Internal				8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3468578		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/14/24		8/18/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3468580		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MEDICAID PENDING [330001]		8/14/24		8/21/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3463406		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473217		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/19/24		45576		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3463567		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		45603		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3463607		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/9/24		2/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3463745		Outgoing				8/9/24		8/9/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3475858		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/20/24		45614		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464379		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464380		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/9/24		45878		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3463898		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/9/24		45603		UMC PECCOLE QC		Priya N Kothari, MD		Neurology		Closed		Ord Cancel								QC

		3463968		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/9/24		45603		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464161		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/9/24		8/11/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3464173		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/9/24		45603		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Madison A Holmes, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464320		Outgoing				8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464334		Outgoing				8/9/24		45878		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3482959		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3482960		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		45897		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3482962		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Nona C Garvin, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Ortho At Rancho		UMC ORTHO AT RANCHO		PC

		3464411		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/9/24		11/7/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464422		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/9/24		45881		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				QC

		3464590		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464591		Outgoing				8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Dental		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3464628		Internal				8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Pat Refused								QC

		3464651		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/10/24		11/12/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3464659		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464676		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/10/24		11/8/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486579		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3464722		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/10/24		45881		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3475473		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3464780		Internal		CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT - SHO [500115]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464790		Outgoing				8/11/24		45605		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Ord Cancel								QC

		3464799		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3464812		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3464827		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3464831		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3464841		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3464867		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/11/24		11/9/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3464868		Outgoing		OPTUMCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410012]		8/11/24		8/12/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3464891		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/11/24		45881		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Center Of Nevada				QC

		3470815		Outgoing				8/15/24		45609		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474552		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
PENDING VICTIM OF VIOLENT CRIME [700001]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3474553		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
PENDING VICTIM OF VIOLENT CRIME [700001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Joshua D Roose, DO		ENT		Authorized		Authorizatio				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3464994		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3467464		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/13/24		8/20/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Sleep Studies		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Sleep Center Of Nevada				PC

		3465310		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465317		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3466247		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		45608		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3466248		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3466249		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3465502		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/12/24		45606		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481155		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465431		Outgoing		MEDICAID PENDING [330001]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465582		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/12/24		45606		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465704		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465841		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45882		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3465700		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GRABOW, RYAN [1000888]		GRABOW, RYAN [1000888]				QC

		3469031		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MEDICARE [400000]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3465747		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/12/24		8/12/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Additional T				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				QC

		3465835		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465934		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488929		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3465977		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45606		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476079		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476090		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3466073		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3465799		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3465839		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3465919		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466043		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/12/24		11/10/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3466040		Internal		CITY OF NORTH LAS VEGAS [500098]		8/12/24		45882		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3466083		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		8/13/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				QC

		3466139		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45606		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3466140		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/12/24		45606		UMC PECCOLE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474310		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3474354		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/20/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474357		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Office of Dr Enrique Lacayo				PC

		3474391		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				PC

		3473874		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3473894		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3466693		Outgoing		WYNN RESORTS [500116]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3466986		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/13/24		45883		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				QC

		3466795		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/13/24		45607		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3484646		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45622		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484653		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3466858		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3466982		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/13/24		45608		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Keralapura P Subramanyam, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		GARCIA, OLGA [8727]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3467208		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/13/24		8/13/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481450		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Intermountain Cardiology				PC

		3481451		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				Infectious Disease Associates				PC

		3481452		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3481453		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		45895		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3481454		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Audiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Lone Mountain Audiology & Hearing				PC

		3481455		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481456		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3481457		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				ENT Consultants of Nevada				PC

		3481477		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3467227		Outgoing				8/13/24		45607		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3471038		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/15/24		45885		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3475400		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Pending Auth								PC

		3484041		Outgoing				8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484042		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484052		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3467829		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/13/24		11/11/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471356		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		45610		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471357		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3485581		Outgoing				8/28/24		45622		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								PC

		3485597		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45622		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485598		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45622		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Infectious Disease		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		PC

		3485605		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485610		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45897		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3485791		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45898		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3467861		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/13/24		8/14/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3488131		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nephrology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488140		Outgoing		STATE OF NEVADA [500060]
SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Nephrology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3467889		Outgoing		CAREMORE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410003]		8/13/24		45610		UMC NELLIS QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3485807		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				PC

		3485808		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Neurology		UNLV NEUROLOGY		PC

		3467994		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/13/24		45702		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3467980		Outgoing				8/13/24		45607		UMC ALIANTE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468145		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45883		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				QC

		3468205		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45883		UMC SUNSET QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Comprehensive Pain Center				QC

		3473901		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		45613		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Physical Therapy		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3473902		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		45613		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		Pain Management		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3473903		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/19/24		45613		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Angela S Greenhalgh, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								ERROR:#N/A

		3468418		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/14/24		45883		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3468326		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		45608		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3468328		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/14/24		45608		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3468898		Outgoing				8/14/24		45883		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3468907		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Stephanie Schirding, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489041		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3489042		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469113		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		45608		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3469165		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3472416		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3472417		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45610		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472418		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		45610		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472427		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3470849		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Ortho Hand		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				ERROR:#N/A

		3470860		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/15/24		8/22/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Jalen Paulos, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3469254		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Linda Woodson Dermatology				QC

		3469361		Outgoing				8/14/24		11/12/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487385		Outgoing		CHAMPVA [200001]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Tanner Pimsakul, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3473396		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473464		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3473466		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3469526		Outgoing				8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3469536		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3469531		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/14/24		8/15/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3469931		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3469954		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Pain Management		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Pain Institute				QC

		3488399		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Arlene Carpio, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3469956		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Ophthalmology				QC

		3486747		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Nephrology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3486748		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Amelia P Porciuncula, APRN		Audiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489218		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		8/31/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3489219		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488819		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488831		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3486382		Outgoing				8/29/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3470803		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/15/24		45609		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		David Henry, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3470505		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478257		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3478258		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478259		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3478260		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Terence Agustin, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pueblo Medical Imaging				PC

		3470762		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/15/24		45609		UMC NELLIS QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Gastroenterology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3470862		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3471124		Outgoing		OPERATING ENGINEERS [500050]		8/15/24		45609		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471136		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		45609		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471139		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/15/24		11/13/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3471142		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/15/24		8/16/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3479795		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3480210		Outgoing				8/23/24		45894		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				PC

		3480211		Outgoing				8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				Pulmonary Associates Inc				PC

		3480212		Outgoing				8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3471448		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Urology		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3471445		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				QC

		3473161		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				PC

		3473162		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		45888		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Chiropractic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Spine and Posture				PC

		3473171		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3473172		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		45613		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3471510		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3471582		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				QC

		3471574		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		8/16/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Summerlin Foot & Ankle				QC

		3483509		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		9/2/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3483510		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/27/24		12/3/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3471738		Outgoing				8/16/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Cardiology		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3471888		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3486492		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		45898		UMC PECCOLE PC		Kristine Plummer, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3471992		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		45610		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3474510		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		45889		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3474511		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Vascular Specialists				PC

		3474515		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3472211		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		12/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3475606		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Michael A Nasiak, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3472026		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472156		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/16/24		9/16/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Michele Dilauro, MD		Surgical		Authorized		No Auth Requ				UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3472210		Internal		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3472314		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
TRICARE FOR LIFE [200011]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3483077		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483078		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		Chaoran Yu, DO		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472458		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3472344		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487804		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Behavioral Health		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487805		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487806		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Psychiatric		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3487849		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487893		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487894		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Arlyne Jamison, APRN		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472408		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/16/24		45610		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472477		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477076		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479828		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				PC

		3479829		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Otolaryngology		UNLV OTOLARYNGOLOGY		PC

		3479830		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3479831		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3479892		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3479923		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]
MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/23/24		45892		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3479933		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3480294		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]
FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurosurgery		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3472521		Outgoing				8/16/24		11/14/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3483126		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		45896		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3483127		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Lung Center Of Nevada				PC

		3483128		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				PC

		3483129		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3483130		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		45621		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3472617		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/17/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Closed		Additional I								QC

		3472622		Outgoing				8/17/24				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472657		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3472654		Outgoing				8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479591		Outgoing		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3472663		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472669		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/17/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		James A Radford, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				QC

		3472681		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]		WESLEY LYON, DPM [1001849]				QC

		3482174		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472705		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/17/24		45611		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472732		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/17/24		45611		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3472725		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		45888		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3472728		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3472724		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/17/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3472726		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/17/24		45611		UMC NELLIS QC		Maritess J Arsulo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472756		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Closed		Umc Not Pcp				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3472757		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/17/24		45611		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		ENT		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472767		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/17/24		45611		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472779		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/17/24		45611		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472785		Outgoing		EMPLOYEE PAINTERS TRUST [500074]		8/17/24		11/15/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3488172		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3488173		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		3/12/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Nephrology		Authorized		Covered Ben				KIDNEY SPECIALISTS OF SOUTHERN NEVADA				PC

		3488196		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483907		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gastroenterology		UNLV GASTROENTEROLOGY		PC

		3472868		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/18/24		45612		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Other								QC

		3472942		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/18/24		45612		UMC PECCOLE QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472882		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		45612		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472862		Outgoing				8/18/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3472872		Outgoing		FIRST HEALTH [500025]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3472883		Outgoing				8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3472878		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472884		Outgoing				8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3482235		Outgoing		LIBERTY MUTUAL [240031]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472906		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472918		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		11/16/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3472917		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/18/24		45612		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		David Henry, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3472940		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas				QC

		3472939		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/18/24		45888		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Center Referrals				QC

		3472944		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		45612		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3472953		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/18/24		8/19/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Gastroenterology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475214		Internal		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		45889		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		David Henry, PAC		Wound Care		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3483271		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Eugene P Libby, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Closed		Self Pay				Evolve Prosthetics & Orthotics				ERROR:#N/A

		3473791		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3473813		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alexander Chang, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3473803		Outgoing				8/19/24		8/19/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Authorized		< None >								QC

		3475725		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Cardiology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3475726		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Home Health		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								PC

		3475727		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Kevin Lipa, APRN		Urology		Closed		Cvg Term								PC

		3488535		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475056		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3475057		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				PC

		3474075		Internal		CALIFORNIA MEDICAID [320002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3474203		Outgoing		AETNA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410001]		8/19/24		45889		UMC SUNSET QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Surgical Associates				QC

		3475510		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45889		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				PC

		3474286		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Badi Eghterafi, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3474540		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3474541		Internal		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/19/24		8/20/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Endocrinology		UNLV ENDOCRINOLOGY		PC

		3474590		Outgoing		HUMANA MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410005]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474589		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3474607		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/19/24		11/17/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Neurology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3479088		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488880		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		PC

		3474824		Outgoing		MGM GRAND [500042]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475102		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		45890		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		PISTORIO, ASHLEY [9832]		UNLV Plastic Surgery		UNLV PLASTIC SURGERY		QC

		3475188		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/20/24		45614		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475287		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3483284		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483285		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		45896		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3483288		Outgoing		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/27/24		45897		UMC ALIANTE PC		Nergui Terbish, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Smith Therapy Partners				PC

		3475408		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		George Y Chen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475409		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		George Y Chen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475513		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		George Y Chen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Dignity Health Therapy Referrals				QC

		3475793		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3475794		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475502		Internal		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3475515		Outgoing				8/20/24		45614		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								QC

		3488127		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488128		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488129		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Nutrition		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488130		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488195		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488202		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488236		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3475535		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475965		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		45614		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3476351		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3481035		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		45618		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3475852		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		45891		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3475712		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		45890		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				QC

		3475713		Outgoing		SELECTHEALTH COMMERCIAL [500092]		8/20/24		45890		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Precision Orthotics And Prosthetics				QC

		3475999		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/20/24		45890		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert West Surgery				QC

		3475870		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3475829		Outgoing		VA CCN [200012]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3475788		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		11/18/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476040		Internal		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/20/24		8/22/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Cardiology		UNLV CARDIOLOGY		QC

		3487895		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487896		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3476300		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		11/21/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3476301		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Authorizatio				Advanced Prosthectics & Orthotics				QC

		3483382		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		2/28/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Sophia Cabrera, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				ERROR:#N/A

		3476293		Internal		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/20/24		8/20/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3476129		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/20/24		11/21/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476290		Internal		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/20/24		45890		UMC PECCOLE QC		Evelyn Figueroa, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3477048		Outgoing		UFCW LOCAL 711 RETAIL CLERKS [500064]		8/21/24		45622		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3476249		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3476313		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/20/24		45617		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3476355		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Heart Center				QC

		3476356		Internal		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/20/24		8/21/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Holly Ann Nguyen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482141		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3476667		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Authorized		Covered Ben		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]		KIM, DANIEL H [1650]				QC

		3476670		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3479511		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3479512		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Nutrition		Authorized		Covered Ben				LiveWell Nutrition				PC

		3479528		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3479529		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Absolute Foot Care Specialists Inc				PC

		3479530		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Bariatrics Surgery				PC

		3477163		Outgoing		ELECTRICAL WORKERS [500024]		8/21/24		8/21/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3479039		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		Lam N Nguyen, DO		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								WELLNESS

		3477640		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Seven Hills Behavioral Institute				PC

		3477641		Outgoing				8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3480182		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		2/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3480183		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480191		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45617		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Dental		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480192		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		45617		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Optometry		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3478044		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45891		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3478074		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				PC

		3478075		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45716		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3478169		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		45616		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3477379		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/21/24		45615		UMC PECCOLE QC		David Huynh Winn, DO		Gastroenterology		Closed		Pat Refused				Digestive Associates				QC

		3477851		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481005		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Surgical		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477843		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/21/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Tuan B Nguyen, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3477908		Outgoing		VETERANS ADMINISTRATION [200013]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Dermatology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3477942		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/21/24		11/19/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Ophthalmology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3477948		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/21/24		45615		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3477972		Internal		VENETIAN HOTEL [500066]		8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3477971		Internal				8/21/24		8/22/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485167		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488505		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Elaine Esguerra, APRN		Orthopedic		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3478423		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		11/20/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3478438		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/22/24		8/26/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3478424		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3478475		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3478654		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Gastroenterology				QC

		3479464		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/22/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine				QC

		3478852		Outgoing		P3 HEALTH PARTNERS NEVADA [410010]		8/22/24		8/22/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Orthopaedic Center				QC

		3479167		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/22/24		45616		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482698		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		45620		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		Ferdinand L Tan, MD		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484219		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Closed		Referral Har				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3479479		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3487019		Outgoing		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Wound Care		Pending Review		Sys Auto				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		PC

		3487020		Internal		FINANCIAL RELIEF PROGRAM [700000]		8/29/24		45903		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		PC

		3479605		Outgoing		PROMINENCE [500055]		8/22/24		8/23/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Urology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Urology				QC

		3480326		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye And Ear				PC

		3481165		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/25/24				UMC PECCOLE QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Wound Care		Closed		Eod				UMC Burn Wound Clinic		UMC BURN WOUND CLINIC		QC

		3479885		Outgoing		NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3480397		Outgoing		TEAMSTERS [500062]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3480162		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3480264		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/23/24		8/23/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3480407		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/23/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3480463		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Denied		< None >								QC

		3480433		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480412		Internal		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3487868		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben		GRAY, AARON [4359]		GRAY, AARON [4359]				PC

		3487949		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487950		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483263		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483266		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Steinberg Diagnostic Medical Imaging				PC

		3483295		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		45896		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		Emerlinda M Sambo, APRN		OBGYN		Closed		No Referral								PC

		3480553		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3485542		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/28/24		9/3/25		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		Brock T Wentz, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				ERROR:#N/A

		3480689		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480690		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Thomas R Serbousek, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481109		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Neurology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Neurology Center				PC

		3481110		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/24/24		45895		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ginikachukwu Awoke, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				PC

		3480837		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/23/24		45617		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3480789		Outgoing		ALLWELL MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410013]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480763		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/23/24		8/26/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Marianne Jaojoco, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3485818		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE PC		Andrea Narag, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3480839		Outgoing				8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Kirk Robinson, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480860		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3480861		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/23/24		11/21/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3481131		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3480948		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		45720		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Thomas Dermatology Inc				QC

		3480930		Outgoing				8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3480944		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3480945		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		45720		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Radiology				QC

		3481013		Internal		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481008		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3481044		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481045		Outgoing		SOUTHWEST CARPENTERS H&W [500059]		8/24/24		45618		UMC ALIANTE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Psychiatric		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481021		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481037		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		8/24/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								QC

		3481042		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/24/24		45896		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3481051		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481052		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481053		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]
MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]		8/24/24		11/22/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Jonathan D Brown, MD		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3481126		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/24/24		45618		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Zheng K Liu, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481132		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Behavioral Health		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3481133		Outgoing				8/24/24		8/26/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3481159		Internal				8/25/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Consultation		Authorized		No Auth Requ		HORNER, LANCE [4559]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3481162		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Charity Rosendo, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481222		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3481277		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Deseree Palafox, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3481295		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/25/24		45895		UMC ALIANTE QC		Christopher Burton, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3481289		Outgoing		NEVADA MEDICAID [300000]		8/25/24		11/23/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3481313		Internal		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/25/24		8/26/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Gen Surgery		UNLV GEN SURGERY		QC

		3485399		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485531		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3485563		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485564		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3485583		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/28/24		45897		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3487643		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Peihong Huo, APRN		Cardiology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483246		Outgoing		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Naser K Hakki, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Vegas Digestive Health Center				PC

		3481528		Internal		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben		BARDAKCIOGLU, OVUNC [22234]		UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3481529		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Consultation		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery				QC

		3484313		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PC AT MD		Richelle Dampog, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Advanced Foot And Ankle Center				PC

		3482046		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [410016]		8/26/24		8/28/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3488297		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SUNSET PC		Jefferson Tonel, APRN		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482432		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		8/26/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3488697		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Neurology		Closed		Referral Har								QC

		3488698		Outgoing		MISC WORKERS COMP [240035]
GALLAGHER BASSETT SERVICES [240027]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Cardiology		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3482440		Internal		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482441		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3482442		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/26/24		2/27/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Preferred Home Care				QC

		3483499		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3483500		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Gerardo G Lorenzana, MD		Gastroenterology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482604		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3482600		Outgoing		AMBETTER [500084]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487420		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/29/24		45623		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		Ernesto Rubio, MD		Consultation		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3482684		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/26/24		11/27/24		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3483875		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				PC

		3483881		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				PC

		3483893		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Cardiology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Heart & Vascular Sleep Center				PC

		3483894		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		10/26/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		MRI/CAT/PET Scan		Authorized		Covered Ben				Desert Radiology				PC

		3483989		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC NELLIS PC		Gerlie C Meserole, APRN		Durable Medical Equipment		Authorized		Covered Ben				Caremax Health Group 				PC

		3482685		Outgoing		MEDICARE [400000]
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3484426		Internal		CLARK COUNTY SELF FUNDED [500017]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3482819		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		3/5/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3482826		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3482855		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/26/24		11/24/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Surgical		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3482830		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/26/24		45620		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Eva Demeter, PAC		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3482846		Outgoing				8/26/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3482861		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/26/24		2/27/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3482851		Outgoing		CITY OF HENDERSON [500016]
GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/26/24		8/27/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3483099		Outgoing		INTERMOUNTAIN HEALTHCARE (IHC) [410011]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3483505		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		Laura Fessler, APRN		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3483460		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		45621		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Physical Therapy		Canceled		Duplicate Re								QC

		3483537		Outgoing		TEACHERS HEALTH TRUST [500090]		8/27/24		8/27/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Debbie Edano, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Digestive Associates				QC

		3483692		Outgoing				8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Medication Prior Authorization		Pending Review		< None >								QC

		3487456		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Sleep Studies		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487466		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3484043		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Todd Schapiro, PAC		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3484135		Internal		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/27/24		8/28/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Ronald B Taylor, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3484420		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/27/24		45897		UMC NELLIS QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				The Skin Docs Dermatology				QC

		3484444		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/27/24		45722		UMC ALIANTE QC		David Henry, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3484417		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/27/24		11/25/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485236		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485202		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Southwest Medical Podiatry				QC

		3485261		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/28/24		8/30/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Fyzical Therapy And Balance Centers				QC

		3485460		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485706		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Conrado C Concio, MD		Gastroenterology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Comprehensive Digestive Institute				QC

		3485712		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Justin Yeung, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485889		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3485926		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC NELLIS QC		Annabelle Eisert, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3485968		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3485980		Internal		GREAT WEST HEALTHCARE [500028]		8/28/24		45898		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3485985		Outgoing				8/28/24				UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3486005		Internal				8/28/24		45898		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		QC

		3486006		Outgoing				8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Physical Therapy		Authorized		Covered Ben				Ati Physical Therapy				QC

		3486003		Outgoing		CIGNA HEALTH CARE [500014]
ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/28/24		11/26/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Solomon N Javier, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3486010		Outgoing		AETNA [500002]		8/28/24		8/29/25		UMC SUNSET QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Children's Bone And Spine Surgery				QC

		3486133		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/29/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Huan M Vu, MD		Orthopedic		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				QC

		3486416		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		8/30/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Center For Sight				QC

		3486783		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/29/24		45623		UMC SUNSET QC		Matthew Sanders, PAC		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3486666		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/29/24		45623		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Paul C Son, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3487291		Internal		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/29/24		45724		UMC PECCOLE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Pulmonology 		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Pulmonology		UNLV PULMONOLOGY		QC

		3487314		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Podiatry		Closed		Self Pay								QC

		3487850		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487851		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487858		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487860		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3487903		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488969		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Dermatology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487213		Outgoing				8/29/24		11/27/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Anna Flores, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3487380		Internal				8/29/24		12/28/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3488948		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		OBGYN		Authorized		No Auth Requ								PC

		3488960		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Neurology		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488961		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		45624		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Acupuncture		Canceled		Duplicate Re								PC

		3488971		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488972		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		8/30/25		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Diagnostic Imaging		Closed		Order Is Xra								PC

		3488973		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Damaris Pinto-Florez, APRN		Physical Therapy		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3487945		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/30/24		45903		UMC SUNSET QC		Tan T Tran, MD		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				QC

		3488241		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Shemrock O Cordova, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3488216		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE MEDICARE MANAGED CARE [410008]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		Podiatry		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3488540		Outgoing		SIERRA HEALTH [500057]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3488752		Outgoing				8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Endocrinology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Palm Medical Group				PC

		3488784		Outgoing				8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC PC AT MD		Elizebeth Mathew, APRN		Behavioral Health		Pending Review		Sys Auto								PC

		3488955		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Ophthalmology		Closed		Umc Not Pcp								QC

		3489090		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC NELLIS QC		Marie Carol Reyes, APRN		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489077		Outgoing		SILVER SUMMIT HEALTH PLAN [310004]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Steven M Gish, PAC		Dermatology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Las Vegas Skin And Cancer Clinics				QC

		3489067		Internal				8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		Elizabeth C Tadina, APRN		Infectious Disease		Authorized		Covered Ben				UMC Wellness Center		UMC WELLNESS CENTER		QC

		3489056		Internal		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		9/3/25		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Surgical		Authorized		Covered Ben				UNLV Colorectal Surgery		UNLV COLORECTAL SURG		QC

		3489069		Outgoing		KAISER [500035]		8/30/24		11/28/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3489078		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/30/24		45624		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489187		Outgoing		CULINARY WORKERS HWF [500023]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		Alejandro Navarro, APRN		Behavioral Health		Authorized		No Auth Requ								QC

		3489197		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Royal Bradley, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489186		Outgoing		MOLINA HEALTHCARE [310005]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Mariz Luisa Pacumbaba, APRN		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC

		3489228		Outgoing		ANTHEM MEDICAID [340001]		8/31/24		9/2/25		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Ophthalmology		Authorized		Covered Ben				Nevada Eye Physicians				QC

		3489244		Outgoing				8/31/24				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		Michael Robert Kane, MD		Medication Prior Authorization		Closed		< None >								QC

		3489273		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		Christopher Kegan, DO		Surgical		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3489279		Outgoing		HEALTH NET FEDERAL SERVICES [200023]
NEVADA ENERGY [500045]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC ALIANTE QC		Bibi Omar, MD		ENT		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3489306		Outgoing		SIERRA MEDICAID MANAGED CARE [310002]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC NELLIS QC		Hind Elsanousy, MD		Durable Medical Equipment		Pending Review		Sys Auto								QC

		3489317		Outgoing		UNITED HEALTHCARE [500065]		8/31/24		9/3/25		UMC PECCOLE QC		P. Michael Hansen, DO		Podiatry		Authorized		Covered Ben				Sunrise Foot And Ankle				QC

		3489330		Outgoing				8/31/24		45903		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		Keshavan Kodandapani, APRN		Psychiatric		Closed		No Referral								QC

		3489324		Outgoing		BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [500009]		8/31/24		11/29/24		UMC SUNSET QC		Josef Abbo, MD		Quit Line Referral		Authorized		No Auth Requ				Quitline National Jewish Health				QC



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Referred To



AUTHORIZED AMBULATORY REFERRALS - AUG 2024

REFERRAL TYPE

(Use filters on the left to select the type of referrals to view)





























Total	UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute	Nevada Orthopedic 	&	 Spine Center	Desert Orthopaedic Center	UMC Ortho At Rancho	Children's Bone And Spine Surgery	Advanced Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada	SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]	Knee And Shoulder Institute	Desert Orthopedic Pain Center	Orthopedic 	&	 Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas	WATSON, TROY S [2305]	FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]	BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]	Nevada Spine Clinic	Hand Center Of Nevada	Battle Born Bone 	&	 Joint Center	NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]	Spine And Brain Institute	MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]	Synergy Spine 	&	 Orthopedics	Thomas Pennington 	&	 Limtong Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Total Sports Medicine 	&	 Orthopedics	Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center	BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]	Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine	Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute	202	84	56	36	26	20	5	5	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	







AUTHORIZED AMBULATORY REFERRALS  - AUG 2024

REFERRED TO LOCATION/PROVIDER

(Use filters on the left to select the location/provider to view)









































































































































UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute	Orthopedic	Surgical	Ortho Spine	Consultation	197	93	5	4	







AUTHORIZED AMBULATORY REFERRALS TO ORTHOPEDICS LOCATIONS/PROVIDERS 

AUG 2024































Ortho Spine	UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute	Nevada Orthopedic 	&	 Spine Center	Desert Orthopaedic Center	UMC Ortho At Rancho	Children's Bone And Spine Surgery	Advanced Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada	SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]	Knee And Shoulder Institute	Orthopedic 	&	 Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas	Desert Orthopedic Pain Center	MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]	FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]	Battle Born Bone 	&	 Joint Center	Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center	Hand Center Of Nevada	Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute	NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]	Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine	Thomas Pennington 	&	 Limtong Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Nevada Spine Clinic	BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]	BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]	Spine And Brain Institute	WATSON, TROY S [2305]	Synergy Spine 	&	 Orthopedics	Total Sports Medicine 	&	 Orthopedics	5	1	1	1	1	Ortho Hand	UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute	Nevada Orthopedic 	&	 Spine Center	Desert Orthopaedic Center	UMC Ortho At Rancho	Children's Bone And Spine Surgery	Advanced Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada	SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]	Knee And Shoulder Institute	Orthopedic 	&	 Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas	Desert Orthopedic Pain Center	MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]	FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]	Battle Born Bone 	&	 Joint Center	Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center	Hand Center Of Nevada	Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute	NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]	Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine	Thomas Pennington 	&	 Limtong Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Nevada Spine Clinic	BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]	BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]	Spine And Brain Institute	WATSON, TROY S [2305]	Synergy Spine 	&	 Orthopedics	Total Sports Medicine 	&	 Orthopedics	8	4	1	1	Orthopedic	UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute	Nevada Orthopedic 	&	 Spine Center	Desert Orthopaedic Center	UMC Ortho At Rancho	Children's Bone And Spine Surgery	Advanced Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada	SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]	Knee And Shoulder Institute	Orthopedic 	&	 Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas	Desert Orthopedic Pain Center	MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]	FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]	Battle Born Bone 	&	 Joint Center	Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center	Hand Center Of Nevada	Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute	NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]	Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine	Thomas Pennington 	&	 Limtong Orthopedics 	&	 Sports Medicine	Nevada Spine Clinic	BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]	BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]	Spine And Brain Institute	WATSON, TROY S [2305]	Synergy Spine 	&	 Orthopedics	Total Sports Medicine 	&	 Orthopedics	197	76	56	35	26	20	1	4	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	









Referred By



AMBULATORY REFERRALS - AUG 2024

REFERRING DEPARTMENT









Total	UMC CENTENNIAL PC	UMC SUMMERLIN PC	UMC SUNSET PC	UMC PECCOLE PC	UMC SPRING VALLEY PC	UMC PC AT MD	UMC S HIGHLANDS PC	UMC ALIANTE PC	UMC ORTHO SPINE INST	UMC NELLIS PC	UMC ENTERPRISE QC	UMC ALIANTE QC	UMC CENTENNIAL QC	UMC NELLIS QC	UMC SUNSET QC	UMC SUMMERLIN QC	UMC SPRING VALLEY QC	UMC PECCOLE QC	UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC	UMC WELLNESS CENTER	UMC PC WELLNESS	UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS	UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC	1461	1220	1113	1009	923	696	507	494	401	393	324	284	264	262	236	228	228	180	177	68	29	7	3	







Top 5 Pivot

		Status		Authorized		NOTE:		If you want more than top 5. Right click in the table, select Filter, and Top 10… (You can manually change the amount from the prompt)

		Referred to Location/Provider		Count of Referral ID

		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		299

		UMC ALIANTE PC		5

		UMC ALIANTE QC		25

		UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		17

		UMC CENTENNIAL PC		25

		UMC CENTENNIAL QC		29

		UMC ENTERPRISE QC		10

		UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		1

		UMC NELLIS PC		8

		UMC NELLIS QC		17

		UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		1

		UMC PC AT MD		35

		UMC PECCOLE PC		14

		UMC PECCOLE QC		16

		UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		7

		UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		9

		UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		19

		UMC SUMMERLIN PC		20

		UMC SUMMERLIN QC		17

		UMC SUNSET PC		9

		UMC SUNSET QC		15

		Grand Total		299





Sheet1



				August 24  PC/QC to UMC Ortho Spine		Referred 

				UMC ALIANTE PC		5

				UMC ALIANTE QC		25

				UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		17

				UMC CENTENNIAL PC		25

				UMC CENTENNIAL QC		29

				UMC ENTERPRISE QC		10

				UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		1

				UMC NELLIS PC		8

				UMC NELLIS QC		17

				UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		1

				UMC PC AT MD		35

				UMC PECCOLE PC		14

				UMC PECCOLE QC		16

				UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		7

				UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		9

				UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		19

				UMC SUMMERLIN PC		20

				UMC SUMMERLIN QC		17

				UMC SUNSET PC		9

				UMC SUNSET QC		15

				Grand Total		299





PivotTbl

		Status		Authorized		Total: 456				Status		Authorized		Total: 10507				Status		Authorized				Total: 299				Status		Authorized																		Total: 456

		Status Reason		(Multiple Items)

		Type		(Multiple Items)						Referred by Dept/Provider		Count of Referrals						Count of Referral ID										Count of Referral ID		Column Labels

										UMC CENTENNIAL PC		1461								UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		Grand Total						Row Labels		Ortho Spine		Ortho Hand		Orthopedic		Grand Total

		Referred to Location/Provider		Count of Referrals						UMC SUMMERLIN PC		1220						Orthopedic		197		197						UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		5				197		202

		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		202						UMC SUNSET PC		1113						Surgical		93		93						Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center				8		76		84

		Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center		84						UMC PECCOLE PC		1009						Ortho Spine		5		5						Desert Orthopaedic Center						56		56

		Desert Orthopaedic Center		56						UMC SPRING VALLEY PC		923						Consultation		4		4						UMC Ortho At Rancho		1				35		36

		UMC Ortho At Rancho		36						UMC PC AT MD		696						Grand Total		299		299						Children's Bone And Spine Surgery						26		26

		Children's Bone And Spine Surgery		26						UMC S HIGHLANDS PC		507																Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine						20		20

		Advanced Orthopedics & Sports Medicine		20						UMC ALIANTE PC		494																Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada				4		1		5

		Hand Surgery Specialist Of Nevada		5						UMC ORTHO SPINE INST		401																SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]				1		4		5

		SORELLE, JONATHAN [1000483]		5						UMC NELLIS PC		393																Knee And Shoulder Institute						2		2

		Knee And Shoulder Institute		2						UMC ENTERPRISE QC		324																Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas						2		2

		Desert Orthopedic Pain Center		2						UMC ALIANTE QC		284																Desert Orthopedic Pain Center		1				1		2

		Orthopedic & Sports Medicine Institute Of Las Vegas		2						UMC CENTENNIAL QC		264																MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]						1		1

		WATSON, TROY S [2305]		1						UMC NELLIS QC		262																FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]						1		1

		FATKIN MD, KENNETH [1001505]		1						UMC SUNSET QC		236																Battle Born Bone & Joint Center						1		1

		BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]		1						UMC SUMMERLIN QC		228																Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center						1		1

		Nevada Spine Clinic		1						UMC SPRING VALLEY QC		228																Hand Center Of Nevada				1				1

		Hand Center Of Nevada		1						UMC PECCOLE QC		180																Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute		1						1

		Battle Born Bone & Joint Center		1						UMC BLUE DIAMOND QC		177																NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]		1						1

		NEVINS, RUSSELL T [2742]		1						UMC WELLNESS CENTER		68																Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine						1		1

		Spine And Brain Institute		1						UMC PC WELLNESS		29																Thomas Pennington & Limtong Orthopedics & Sports Medicine						1		1

		MONROE, MICHAEL T [1907]		1						UMC EXPRESS CARE @LAS		7																Nevada Spine Clinic						1		1

		Synergy Spine & Orthopedics		1						UMC WELLNESS ID CLINIC		3																BASCHARON, RANDA A [20381]						1		1

		Thomas Pennington & Limtong Orthopedics & Sports Medicine		1						Grand Total		10507																BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]						1		1

		Total Sports Medicine & Orthopedics		1																								Spine And Brain Institute						1		1

		Grabow Hand To Shoulder Center		1																								WATSON, TROY S [2305]						1		1

		BRONSTEIN, ANDREW J [1566]		1																								Synergy Spine & Orthopedics						1		1

		Crovetti Orthopaedics And Sports Medicine		1																								Total Sports Medicine & Orthopedics						1		1

		Orthopedic Foot And Ankle Institute		1																								Grand Total		9		14		433		456

		Grand Total		456





Pivots for Rev Cycle and Strat

		Top 5 Ortho Type						Total Ortho Type						Pivot for Strategy File Data

		Status		Authorized				Status		Authorized				Status		(Multiple Items)

		Type		(Multiple Items)				Type		(Multiple Items)				QCPC		QC

														Type		(Multiple Items)

		Row Labels		Count of Referral ID				Count of Referral ID						Referred to Location/Provider		(Multiple Items)

		Children's Bone And Spine Surgery		26				456

		UMC Ortho At Rancho		36										Count of Referral ID

		Desert Orthopaedic Center		56										134

		Nevada Orthopedic & Spine Center		84

		UMC Orthopedics and Spine Institute		202

		Grand Total		404







 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
October 3, 2024 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

7 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Emerging Issues 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer  
 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Strategic Planning Committee identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the 
Strategic Planning Committee at future meetings; and direct staff accordingly.  (For possible action) 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 
 None 

Page 36 of 37



 
 
 
 

Cleared for Agenda 
October 3, 2024 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item #  

8 

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
Issue: Closed Session 
 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Tony Marinello, Chief Operating Officer  
 

 

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Strategic Planning Committee go into closed session pursuant to NRS 450.140(3) to discuss new 
or material expansion of UMC’s health care services and hospital facilities.   
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
None    
           

BACKGROUND: 
 
 None 

Page 37 of 37


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	2024 October Agenda - Final.pdf

	SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES
	1.  Public Comment
	2.  Approval of Minutes
	Minutes August 15, 2024 - Draft.pdf

	3.  Approval of Agenda

	SECTION 2.  BUSINESS ITEMS
	4. Service Line Market Data
	Agenda Item - Service Line Market Data.pdf
	Service Line Market Update 10032024.pdf

	5. Service Line Performance Overview
	Agenda Item - UMC Service Line Update.pdf
	Strategy Service Line Update  10.03.24.pdf

	6. UMC Ambulatory Operations
	Agenda Item - Ambulatory Operations.pdf
	UMC - Ambulatory Operations - System Referral.pdf


	SECTION 3. EMERGING ISSUES
	7. Emerging Issues
	Agenda Item - Emerging Issues.pdf


	SECTION 4. CLOSED SESSION
	8.  Closed Session
	Agenda Item - Closed Session.pdf



